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To the Board of Commissioners
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
THE CITY OF FRESNO

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of
Fresno, California, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, which collectively comprise
the Authorities’ basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, California’s,
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City
of Fresno, California, as of December 31, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position
and cash flows, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 12, 2012, on our consideration of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno,
California’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, intermal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of the testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 3 to 11 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential
part of the financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express and opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The accompanying financial data schedules are presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by the Department of Housing and Urban Development’s Real
Estate Assessment Center and is not a required part of the financial statements. The financial
data schedules are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

As described further in note 22 to the financial statements, certain amounts reported in the
previously issued financial statements were reclassified resulting in restated financial statements.

Irvine, California
September 12, 2012, except for Notes 2, 3, 6 and 22 for which the date is January 17, 2013



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO, CALIFORNIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of the Agency’s performance for the year ended December 31,
2011 is prepared as a supplement to our accompanying year-end financial statements. We respectfully
request readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information
furnished in the financial statements and notes to the financial statements.

INTRODUCTON

The Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, California (the “Agency”) is committed to innovative
housing solutions and excellence in housing and resident services for low-income households throughout
the City of Fresno. The Agencyy is continnously working towards being a responsive organization that
meets the needs of its many different constituents as well as the broader Fresno community. Our mission
is to create and sustain vibrant communities throughout Fresno.

The Agency’s unwavering commitment is to provide quality housing and services that are accessible to
low-income and very-low-income residents to help build strong families and communities. The Agency
emphasizes the value of good design in its developments and the creation of opportunities that support
vibrant and engaged communities possessing a strong and vital link between residents and service
providers. The Agency is continually assisting and working with community organizations and local
stakeholders in the development of high quality affordable housing. Such activities have lead to the
deconcentration of poverty and the development of healthy market-rate, mixed income communities.

Our vision is to develop and expand the availability of quality affordable housing and to respond
compassionately to community needs. In addition our desire is to build support and awareness that
housing is a key component of vibrant, sustainable communities, and to strengthen the Agency’s ability to
address the challenges facing Fresno families and neighborhoods while maintaining the public’s trust and
confidence.

OVERVIEW OF THE AGENCY

The Housing Authority of the City of Fresno: Housing Authority of the City of Fresno serves a
population of nearly 500,000 residents in an area covering roughly 100 square miles. The Agency
manages 18 public housing properties organized into four Asset Management Projects (AMPs), has
authority to provide 6,779 Section 8 housing vouchers and administers a home buyer program. The
Agency also owns three bond-financed properties, The Woodside, El Cortez, and Dayton Square that are
managed as affordable housing with no outside operating subsidy. The Agency is engaged in multiple on-
going development and modernization projects throughout the city. In addition to its Public Housing and
Housing Choice Voucher programs, the Agency owns and manages a 40-unit farm labor housing program
financed through the United States Department of Agricultural (USDA), a 51-unit Section 8 new
construction development financed through the California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA), and an
emergency housing property on behalf of the County of Fresno. In addition, the Agency manages a
residential rehab program for the City of Fresno Redevelopment Agency (RDA).



OVERVIEW OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Agency’s Basic Financial Statements consist of the following:

" Financial Statements, including the Statement of Net Assets, Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Assets, and Statement of Cash Flows.

= Notes to the Basic Financial Statements,

The Agency like other govemmental and quasi-govemmental entities uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with funding related legal requirements. The , funds are combined in a
Proprietary Fund.

The Agency’s Proprietary Fund Type is a single “enterprise fund” with “business-type” activities intended
to recover all or a portion of their costs through fees and charges for services which presents within this
single fund type information, the activities of the Agency as a whole.

The specific financial activities of the Agency have been presented within the following:

= Statement of Net Assets - Include all of the Agency’s assets and liabilities and provide
information about the amounts and investments in assets and the obligations to creditors. It also
provides a basis of assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Agency. Over time,
increases or decreases in net assets will serve as a useful indicator of whether its financial health
is improving or deteriorating.

= Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets - Report the Agency’s
revenues by source and its’ expenses by category to substantiate the change in net assets for the
year. This statement measures the success of the Agency’s operations over the past year.

* Statement of Cash Flows — Report the Agency’s cash receipts and cash payments during the
year, and provides information about the Agency’s operating, investing, and financing activities.

* Notes to Basic Financial Statements — Provides additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the Basic Financial Statements. The Notes to Basic
Financial Statements can be found in this report after the Basic Financial Statements.

* Supplemental Information — Reports the schedule of expenditures of federal awards presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-profit Organizations and
includes other supplemental information such as Financial Data Schedules which are submitted
to HUD’s Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) on-line systems.

SIGNIFICANT PROGAMS

Housing Choice Voucher. The Housing Choice Voucher program is designed to assist low-income
families pay their rent. Participants pay 30% of their adjusted gross income to the landlord for rent and the
balance of the contract rent is paid by the Agency directly to the owner of the property funded by the
Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) received from HUD. Over 5,900 private owners of rental properties
participate in the Housing Choice Voucher program and the Agency has over 6,400 families participating
in the program.
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Public Housing. The Agency’s Public Housing Program includes approximately 1,000 public housing
units which are scattered throughout the City of Fresno. Residents pay 30% of their adjusted gross income
to the Agency as rent and HUD subsidizes the balance using a formula approach which HUD considers
adequate to manage and maintain each property.

Public Housing Capital Fund/ARRA Program. The Agency administers HUD’s Capital Fund Program
(CFP) which provides funding for modernization and improvement, new construction, and development
of public housing. Each year HUD establishes a new grant and publishes the amount awarded that can be
expended over a period not to exceed four years. The recovery and stimulus funds received from the
American Recovery Reinvestment Act were fully expended during the year.

Other Programs:

CalHF A Section 8 New Construction

USDA Farm Labor Housing

Fresno County Emergency Housing
Supportive Housing

Community Housing Partnership Program with the Fresno City RDA
Low Income Housing Opportunity Program
Shelter Plus Care

HOPE VI

Housing Counseling Assistance

Home Ownership Opportunities and Training
Shelter Plus Care

Mainstream Voucher

Resident Opportunities and Self Sufficiency
Family Self Sufficiency

Neighborhood Stabilization Program
Homeless Prevention and Rapid Re-Housing
Affordable Housing

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Net Assets

Net assets represent the Agency’s equity, a portion of which is restricted to certain uses. Net assets are
divided into the following three categories.

* Invested in capital assets, net of related debt and depreciation: Amounts on this line are the
Agency’s equity in land, structures, construction in progress and equipment, net of related
capital debt outstanding and accumulated depreciation. Although the Agency’s investment in
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay
this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used
to liquidate these liabilities.

= Restricted net assets: These are assets subject to external limitations on the way in which they
may be used and/or having time-related restriction.

= Unrestricted net assets: These assets are available for any use that is lawful and prudent based
on the Agency’s stated mission, strategic plans, and/or amounts specifically assigned by
management.



Net assets are summarized and segregated by type in the following table:

Statements of Net Assets

Increase
ASSETS 2011 2010 (Decrease) %
Current assets $ 978249 § 33,700384 § (23917.888) -70.97%
Restricted assets 6,118,368 5,057,628 1,060,740 20.97%
Capital assets, net 24498379 29,437,158 (4938,779)  -16.78%
Other assets 46,764,541 22,320,566 24,443,975 109.51%
Total Assets $ 87063784 § 90515736 $  (3,351,952) -3.70%
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 6,267,518 6,795,258 (527,740) -1.77%
Non-current liabilities 16,295,403 12,701,353 3,594,050 28.30%
Total liabilities 22,562,921 19,496,611 3,066,310 15.73%
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 18,168,148 18,629,223 (461,075) -2.48%
Restricted 5,535,626 25,777,831 (20,242,205)  -78.53%
Unrestricted 40,897,089 26,612,071 14,285,018 53.68%
Total net assets 64,600,863 71,019,125 (6418262) -9.04%

Total liabilities and net assets _§ 87,163,784 § 90515736 §  (3,351,952) -3.70%

The assets of the Agency exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $64.6
million (see total net assets). Of this amount, $40.9 million (unrestricted net assets) may be used to
meet the Agency’s ongoing obligations, $5.5 million is restricted for specific purposes (restricted
net assets) and $18.2 million is invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

Total net assets decreased $6.4 million (9.04%) from the prior year. This change is mainly due to a
$3.4 million decline in total assets and $3.1 million increase in total liabilities due primarily to a
restatement of beginning equity resulting from a change in presentation. In past years The Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno and The Housing Authority of the County of Fresno were combined
into a single reporting entity. For Fiscal Year 2011 both housing authorities are being presented
separately. ‘

The Agency’s current ratio which measures its ability to pay back its short-term liabilities with its
short-term assets decreased from 4.96 in 2010 to 1.56 in 2011. This decrease is primarily due to the
reduction in cash and investments resulting from the current year change in presentation and the
reclassification of certain entities from blended component units to joint ventures.



= Capital assets, net of depreciation declined from $29.4 million to $24.5 million, a 16.78% decrease
from the prior year. The change is primarily the result of current year depreciation of $2.4 million,
and reclassification of certain items to assets held for sale.

= Other assets increased by $24.4 million (109.51%) due to a $1.6 million decrease in notes and
mortgages receivable, $20.1 million increase in investment in joint ventures and reclassification of
assets held for sale of approximately $4.0 million.

= Current liabilities include liabilities currently due, and within one year along with current portion of
long-term debt. The current balance declined from the prior year primarily due to a reduction in
accounts payable.

= Noncurrent liabilities include notes and other mortgages payable which reported a net increase of
$3.6 million primarily due to the change in presentation.

Fiscal Year 2011 Revenues

2.71% _1.13%
4.81% = . M Federal grant awards

H Tenantrevenue

M Developerfees

M Investment income

W Other income

£89.92% M Gain on disposition of
assets
Federal grant awards $ 59,052,044 89.92%
Tenant revenue 3,158,387 4.81%
Developer fees 1,781,826 2.711%
Investment income 738,927 1.13%
Other income 691,113 1.05%
Gain on disposition of assets 249,590 0.38%
Total revenue for 2011 $ 65,671,887 100.00%
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Fiscal Year 2011 Expenditures

15.45% &

M Housing assistance
payments

M Adminlstrative

M Maintenance

W General

W Amortization and
depreclation

M |nterestexpense

& Utilities

M Loss on sale of assets

Housing assistance payments
Administrative

Mamntenance

General

Amortization and depreciation
Interest expense

Utilities

Loss on sale of assets

Total expenditures for 2011

$ 44,525,536 68.30%
10,071,516 15.45%
3,420,720 5.25%
3,300,611 5.06%
2,395,351 3.67%
748,100 1.15%
709,069 1.09%
16,791 0.03%

$ 65,187,694  100.00%




Change in Net Assets

Operating and nonoperating revenue and expenses summarized:

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

OPERATING REVENUES
Rents
Fees fromrelated parties
Operating subsidy
Other

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative
Utilities
Mainfenance
General
Housing assistance payments
Loss on assets held forsale
Amontization and Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Grants

Developer fees
Investment income
Changes in joint ventures
Gain on disposition/sale

of capital assets
Interest expense

Incone taxexpense
Other

Total nonoperating income (expense)

Net income (loss) before contributions

Capital Contributions - capital grants
Changes in net assets

Net assets af beginning of year

Prior period adjustments

Net assets at beginning of year - restated

Net Assets - end of year

Increase

2011 2010 (Decrease) %
3,158,387 3,347,960 $ (189,573} -5.66%
33,702 682,178 (648,476} -95.06%
55,164,753 53,522,023 1,642,730 3.07%
657,411 2,828,423 (2,171,012) -76.76%
59,014,253 60,380,584 (1,366,331) -2,26%
10,071,516 10,837,508 (765,992) -7.07%
709,069 791,804 (82,735) -10.45%
3,420,720 2,948.487 472,233 16.02%
3,300,611 6,118,395 (2,817,784) -46.05%
44,525,536 44,596,798 (71,262) -0.16%
16,791 1,595,794 (1,579,003) -98.95%
2,395,351 2,110,148 285,203 13.52%
64,439,594 68,098,934 (4,559,340) -6,61%
(5425,341) (8,618,350) 3,193,009 -37.05%
1,974,865 12,221,496 (10,246,631) -83.84%
1,781,826 - 1,781,826 100.00%
504,323 429,860 74,463 17.32%
234,604 - 234,604 100.00%
249,590 3,089,283 (3,739,693) -93.74%
(748,100} (456,187} (291,913) 63.99%
- (649,961) 649,961 -100.00%
- 6,959 (6,959) -100.00%
3,997,108 15,541,450 (11,544,342) -74,28%
(1,428,233) 6,923,100 (8,351,333) -120.63%
1,912,426 1,299,771 612,655 47.14%
484,193 8,222,871 (7,738,678) -94.11%
71,019,125 62,796,254 8,222,871 13.09%
(6,902,455) - (6,902,455) 100.00%
64,116,670 62,796,254 1,320,416 2.10%
64,600,863 71,019,125 $ (6,418262) -0.04%




The Agency reported an overall net increase in net assets of $484,193 for 2011. Key elements of
other changes are as follows:

=  Operating revenue $59.0 million decreased by $1.4 million (2.26%) from the prior year due to a
$3.9 million decline in earned Section 8 housing assistance payments and administrative fees.
These decreases from the prior year were partially offset by an increase in interest income on
long-term notes receivable of $0.4 million.

= Operating expenses of $64.4 million were $4.6 million (6.61%) lower than the previous year due
to cost-cutting measures most significantly in administrative, general expenses, and loss on
assets held for sale. These expense savings helped to offset the current year reduction in
operating income.

= Nonoperating income of $4.0 million was lower than the prior year by $11.5 million (74.28%).
The most significant change of $10.1 million was due to a reduction in federal funding
stemming from the conclusion of programs that were funded by the federal stimulus package.
These decreases were partially offset by an increase of $1.8 million from developer fees and
additional earnings in a number of other line items.

* During the year the Agency incurred before depreciation expenses $62.8 million for all
programs. The largest programs continue to be Housing Choice Voucher Program ($49.0
million) and Public Housing ($5.1 million).

Economic Events that will Financially Impact the Agency’s Future

The Agency’s dependence on HUD for funding its® ongoing operations will undoubtedly continue. The
current federal budget deficit will go on having a significant impact on the Agency’s operating budget due
to our historical reliance more so than may be the case for state or local governments. In 2011 the Agency
received 90% of its operating and nonoperating revenues from federal grants: 98% of the grants were
specifically provided by HUD. The Agency will continue to explore alternative funding options to lessen
this dependency through its’ development activities, and pursuit of other grants. However HUD will
more likely than not continue to be a major funding source.

Historically, the federal government has chosen to play a principal role in providing funding for low-
income housing developments and housing authorities since prior to the National Housing Act of 1937.
While federal support for affordable housing has fluctuated with each administration, there has been a
long-term record of nationwide financial support. However there are discussions at the federal level
recommending decreased funding for the public housing and housing choice voucher programs, two of
the largest programs administered by the Agency. The 2009 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
(ARRA) provided stimulus and recovery funds which were used towards modernization of existing public
housing, homelessness prevention, neighborhood revitalization and new construction. This grant was fully
expended in 2011.

As we look forward, the near-term forecast for low-income housing programs continues to be unchanged
requiring the Agency to operate with less federal funding while continuing to provide high quality, clean
and affordable housing promoting safe, healthy and vibrant communities. It is essential we be mindful of
the impact the current recession is having on how we provide services, that impacts the way we navigate
through future operating and development opportunities and the way we interface with our residents and
other community members. Our residents continue to be the most vulnerable sector as the recession
contimies. Job cuts, declining work hours, and slow growth in job creation is hampering their ability to
“make ends meet” which in turn has decreased their share of the rent received by the Agency. The
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recession has also tightened the availability of desired funding sources while increasing the cost of capital
needed to fund new construction.

While we acknowledge the aforementioned challenges and face these political and economic realities
head-on, we remain committed more than ever to our mission including future development and
expansion of quality affordable housing. Our strategy for accomplishing this includes growing and
preserving appropriate residential assets and, fostering local development and relationships with our
community partners and other stakeholders. We are confident our strategy will allow us to attain these
goals and continue to strengthen and enhance the Agency’s ability to address the housing and quality of
life challenges facing Fresno communities both now and in the future.

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Agency designed the financial report to provide the reader with general overview of its finances.
Questions concernimg any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should be addressed to the Chief Administrative Officer, the Housing Authority of the City of
Fresno, P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, Califorma 93776-1985.

FRESNOVERAT
WIYHOUSING

AUTHORITY 22
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Statement of Net Assets - Restated
December 31, 2011

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 5,327,099
Accounts receivable - tenants (net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $23,508) 50,530
Accounts receivable - other (net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $327,525) 690,437
Accounts receivable - related parties 96,052
Accounts receivable - joint ventures 8,875
Due from other governments 852,966
Interest receivable 14,621
Prepaid expenses and other assets 235,705
Notes receivable 200,000
Assets held for sale 2,306,211
Total current assets 9,782,496
Restricted assets:
Restricted cash 6,118,368
Capital assets:
Land 4,055,494
Buildings 64,075,353
Equipment - dwelling 1,193,864
Equipment - administration 5,541,357
Accumulated depreciation (55,212,210)
Construction in progress 4,844,521
Total capital assets 24,498,379
Other noncurrent assets:
Notes receivable 1,000,000
Notes receivable from related parties (net of
allowance for doubtful accounts of $2,490,904) 18,883,746
Interest receivable from related parties 379,841
Developer fees receivable 084,737
Investment in joint ventures 20,147,586
Deferred outflows 239,102
Assets held for sale 4,513,113
Other assets 616,416
Total other noncurrent assets 46,764,541
Total assets $ 87,163,784

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Statement of Net Assets - Restated
December 31, 2011
(Continued)

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable - vendors 825,569
Accounts payable - other governments 2,543,527
Accrued salaries 243,247
Accrued interest payable 17,835
Tenant security deposits payable 304,444
Other current liabilities 622,990
Current portion of long-term liabilities 509,808
Current portion of loans payable to related parties 855,304
Deferred revenue 344,794
Total current liabilities 6,267,518
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term liabilities 10,619,218
Long-term loans payable to related parties 4,761,538
Interest payable to related parties 417,135
Derivative instrument liability 239,102
Other 258,410
Total other noncurrent liabilities 16,295,403
Total liabilities 22,562,921
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 18,168,148
Restricted for:
Externally required reserves 734,232
Housing assistance payments 4,801,394
Unrestricted 40,897,089
Total net assets 64,600,863
Total liabilities and net assets 87,163,784

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Restated
Year ended December 31, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES:
Rents $ 3,158,387
Fees from related parties 33,702
Operating grants 55,164,753
Other 657,411
Total operating revenue 59,014,253
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Administrative 10,071,516
Utilities 709,069
Maintenance 3,420,720
General 3,300,611
Housing assistance payments 44,525,536
Loss on sale of assets held for sale 16,791
Amortization 3,192
Depreciation 2,392,159
Total operating expenses 64,439,594
Operating income (loss) (5,425,341)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Grants 1,974,865
Developer fees 1,781,826
Investment income - unrestricted 492,405
Investment income - restricted 11,918
Changes in joint ventures 234,604
Gain (loss) on sale/disposition of capital assets 249,590
Interest expense (748,100)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 3,997,108

Net income (loss) before

capital contributions (1,428,233)
Capital contributions - capital grants 1,912,426

Changes in net assets 484,193
Net assets at beginning of year, as restated 64,116,670
Net assets at end of year $ 64,600,863

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

Statement of Cash Flows - Restated
Year Ended December 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from tenants
Cash received from others
Proceeds from the sale of assets held for sale
Cash paid to acquire assets held for sale
Cash paid for issuance of notes receivable
Repayments received on notes receivable
Cash paid to joint ventures
Cash paid to employees for services
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash received from operating grants
Cash paid for housing assistance

Net cash used by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:;
Cash received from grants
Cash received from developers
Cash received from draws on line of credit
Cash paid for repayment of line of credit
Issuance of notes payable to related parties
Principal payments on long term debt

Interest paid on debt

Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Grants received to acquire/construct capital assets
Acquisition of capital assets

Proceeds from sale of capital assets

Principal paid on long term debt

Interest paid on long term debt

Net cash used by capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest received from investments
Interest on restricted cash

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) to cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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3,130,170
1,119,901
2,087,202
(243,298)
(3,338,430)
250,000
(5,788,021)
(5,052,605)
(15,782,545)
54,263,966
(43,501,298)

(12,854,958)

1,974,865
797,089
480,627

(2,044,378)
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Statement of Cash Flows - Restated
Year Ended December 31, 2011
(Continued)

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss) A (5,425,341)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities:

Depreciation 2,392,159
Gain (loss) on sale/disposition of capital assets 249,590
Changes in joint ventures 234,604
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable - tenants (15,394)
{(Increase} decrease in accounts receivable - other 457,248
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments 151,973
(Increase) decrease in notes receivable (3,088,430)
(Increase) decrease in other current receivables 23,416
(Increase) decrease in prepaid cxpenses and other assets (31,883)
(Increase) decrease in assets held for resale 2,972,314
(Increase) decrease in deposits 6,373
(Increase) decrease in investment in joint venture (5,788,021)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable - vendors (524,391)
Increase (decrease) in due to related parties (1,390,196)
Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries (335,668)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable - other governments (2,343,038)
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue 31,305
Increase (decrease) in other current labilities (354,403)
Increase (decrease) in tenant security deposits payable (19,196)
Increase (decrease) in long-term liabilitics (57,979)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities b (12,854,958)

RECONCILIATION OF CASH PER STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
TO CASH PER THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS:

Cash and investments $ 5,327,099
Restricted cash 6,118,368
Cash at end of year 3 11,445,467

Significant noncash investing, capital or financing activities for the year ended
December 31, 2011 included the following:
Approximately $1.5 million of capital assets were reclassified to assets held for sale.

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE-CITY OF FRESNQO
INOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Summary of Significant A ccounting Policies
(A) General Purpose

The Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, California (the Authority) is
responsible for the development and implementation of housing programs and
activities for the City of Fresno, California. The Authority provides housing
programs to over 7,800 families under a variety of programs including conventional
Low Income Public Housing, Housing Choice Vouchers, Section 42 Low Income
Housing, Tax Credits, Migrant Services, Farm Labor Housing, Emergency
Housing, and others.

(B) Financial Reporting Entity

The Housing Authority of the City of Fresno was established by a resolution of the
Fresno City Council on March 14, 1940. The Authority is governed by a seven
member Board of Commissioners. Commissioners are appointed for four year
ternis by the City Council.

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements
present the Housing Authority and any component units. A component unit is an
entity for which primary government entity is considered to be financially
accountable.

® The primary government is considered to be financially accountable for an
organization if it appoints a voting majority of that organization’s governing
body, and (1) if the primary government is able to impose its will on that
organization or (2) there is a potential for that organization to provide specific
financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the primary
government.

¢ The primary government may also be considered financially accountable for an
organization if that organization is fiscally dependent on the primary government
(i.e., the organization is unable to approve or modify its budget, levy taxes or set
rates/charges, or issue bonded debt without approval from the primary
govemnment).

® In certain cases, other organizations are included as component units if the nature
and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that
their exclusion would cause the primary government’s financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete, even though the primary government is not considered
financially accountable for that organization under the criteria previously
described. A legally separate, tax exempt organization is reported as a component
unit if (1) the economic resources received or held by the organization are entirely
or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the primary government or its
constituents; (2) the primary government is entitied to or has the ability otherwise
access a majority of the economic resources received or held by the organization;
and (3) the economic resources received or held by the organization are
significant to the primary government.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

Summary of Significant A ccounting Policies, (Continued)

©

D)

Component units must be classified as either “blended” or ““discrete” in the primary
government’s financial statements. A component unit is “blended” if the governing
boards of the two organizations are substantially the same, or if the component unit
provides services entirely or almost entirely to the primary government.
Component units that do not meet either of these two criteria are considered
“discrete” and are reported only in the government-wide financial statements.

&

A brief description of the Authority’s blended component unit is as fallows:

Pacific Gardens Enterprises, Inc. a California Corporation. In 2010, the Authority
purchased 100% of the Corporation’s outstanding stock.  Pacific Gardens
Enterprises, Inc. consists of a 56 unit affordable housing project in the City of
Fresno. Pacific Gardens Enterprises, Inc. does not issue separate component unit
financial statements.

Basis of Presentation

The basic accounting and reporting entity is a “fund”. A fund is defined as an
independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts,
recording resources, related liabilities, obligations, reserves and equities segregated
for the purpose of carrying out specific activities or attaining certain objectives with
special regulations, restrictions or limitations.

The Authority has chosen to report its activity as one fund. The fund of the
Authority is considered to be an enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used to
account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises, where the intent is that costs of providing goods or
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges. Enterprise funds are also used when the governing
body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses
incurred, or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability or other purposes.

Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus refers to what is being measured; basis of accounting refers to
when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement
made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The Authority’s operations are accounted for om an economic resources
measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
when they are earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.
Under this basis of accounting and measurement focus, the Authority applies (a) all
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements and (b)
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(E)

(F)

@)

(H)

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, and
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Statements opinions, and Accounting Research
Bulletins (ARB) issued on or before November 30, 1989, except those that conflict
with a GASB pronouncement,

When the Authority incurs an expense for which both restricted and unrestricted
resources may be used, it is the Authority’s policy to use restricted resources first
and then unrestricted resources as needed.

Interest Rate Swaps

The Authority has entered into interest rate swap agreements to fix the interest rates
on certain outstanding variable rate debt. These agreements are recorded at fair
value. The changes in fair value of hedging derivative investments do not affect
investient revenue but are reported as deferrals. As of December 31, 2011, all
potential hedging derivatives of the Authority are considered to be effective hedges.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flows, the Authority considers all of its cash and
investments, including restricted cash, to be cash and cash equivalents. The
Authority considers all of its investments to be highly liquid and, therefore, cash
equivalents.

Assets Held for Sale

Several of the Authority’s funds administer home ownership programs. Assets held
for sale consist of housing units set aside by the Authority for these home
ownership programs. These assets are recorded at the Authority’s cost to purchase
the property or upon entering into a contract for sale, the estimated realizable value,
if lower. See note 6 for further diseussion.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are valued at historical cost. Contributed capital assets are recorded
at fair market value at the time received. Interest expense incurred during the
development period is capitalized.

Capital assets acquired for proprietary funds are capitalized in the respective funds
to which they apply. Depreciation of exhaustible capital assets used by proprietary
funds is charged as an expense against operations, and accumulated depreciation is
reported on the proprietary funds balance sheet. Depreciation has been provided
over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation.
Buildings are being depreciated over a useful life of thirty years, modernization
over ten years, and dwelling and other equipment over five years.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

¢} Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

@

)

X)

(L)

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable - tenants are stated net of an allowance for doubtful accounts.
The Authority estimates an allowance based on an analysis of specific tenants,
taking into consideration past due accounts and an assessment of the tenant’s ability
to pay. The total allowance for doubtful tenant accounts was $23,508 at December
31, 2011.

Accounts receivable — other are stated net of allowance for certain amounts owed to
the Authority from landlord participants. The total allowance for doubtful accounts
receivable — other was $327,525 at December 31, 2011.

Notes receivable are stated net of allowance for loans that were made as part of the
HOPE VI Revitalization and Hope 3 programs that the Authority is uncertain as to
when amounts will be collected. The total allowance for notes receivable was
$2,490,904 at December 31, 2011.

Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing
used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets, including the
interest due on the borrowing (excluding interfund borrowing). Net assets are
reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation or through external restrictions
imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments.

Operating Revenue and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary
activity of the proprietary finds. For the Authority, these revenues are typically
rental charges and operating grants. Operating expenses are necessary costs that
have been incurred in order to provide the good or service that is the primary
activity of the fund. All revenue and expenses not meeting these definitions are
reported as nonoperating revenue and expenses.

Income Taxes
The Authority is exempt from Federal Income and California Franchise Taxes
except for taxable transactions incurred by Pacific Gardens Enterprises, Inc. , which

is a California corporation owned and operated by the Authority. The Authority
files federal and state tax returns for the corporation.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(M) Grant Restrictions

()

The Authority has received loans and grants from the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development, the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and the California
Housing Finance Agency to build and improve housing projects. The grants require
that only individuals and families that meet various income, age and employment
standards be housed or aided.

Further, if the fund equity of the Authority’s U.S. Department of Agriculture
program exceeds certain levels, the payments on these notes must be increased.

Use of Estimates

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, and accordingly, include
amounts that are based on management’s best estimates and judgments.
Accordingly, actual results differ from the estimates.

Notes Receivable

The accompanying financial statements reflect the recording of certain notes
receivable that represent loans made to various parties, including related parties. In
certain cases, the amount of collection is dependent upon future residual receipts to
be generated by the property or contingent upon the ability of the owner to sell the
property at an amount sufficient to pay all liens against the property, including the
obligation to the Authority. Where reasonably estimable, an allowance for doubtful
accounts has been recorded to reflect management’s best estimate of likely losses
associated with non-repayment. An estimate of any additional potential losses
associated with non-repayment cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.

Cash and Investments

Cash and investments held by the Authority at December 31, 2011 are classified as
follows in the accompanying Statement of Net Assets:

Cash and investments as of December 31, 2011, are classified in the accompanying
financial statements as follows:

Cash and investments $ 5,327,099
Restricted cash 6,118.368
Total cash and investments $11,445 467
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

) Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Cash and investments as of December 31, 2011, consist of the following:

Cash on hand $ 1,550
Deposits with financial institutions 1,403,188
Depostts held by regulatory agencies (CHFA) 160,325
Equity in investment pool 9.880.404
Total cash-and investments $11,445 467

Investments Authorized by the California Gevernment Code and the Entity’s Investment
Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the Authority by
the California Government Code and the Authority’s investment policy. The table also
identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the Authority’s
investment policy, if more restrictive) that addresses interest rate risk and concentration
of credit risk. This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond
trustees that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the Authority, rather
than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the Authority’s
investment policy.

Authorized *Maximum *Maximum
Investment Types By Investment *Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized by State Law Policy Maturity  Of Portfolio  In One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds No 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations Yes 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities Yes 5 years None None
Banker's Acceptances Yes 180 days 40% 30%
Comumnercial Paper Yes 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit Yes 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements Yes 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements Yes 92 days 20% None
Mediuvm-Term Notes Yes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds No N/A 20% 10%
Time Certificates of Deposit Yes 5 years 30% None
Money Market Mutual Funds Yes N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities Yes 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds Yes N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund Yes N/A None None
JPA Pools (other investment pools) No N/A None None

* Based on state law requirements or investment policy requirements, whichever is more restrictive.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Disclosure Related to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the
fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the
greater the sensitivity its fair value will be to changes in market interest rates. In
accordance with the Authority’s Investment Policy, the Authority manages its exposure
to interest rate risks by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is
maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash
flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Authority’s investments to
market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the
distribution of the Authority’s investments by maturity:

Remaining Maturity
Carrying Less Than
Investment Type Amount 1 year 1to2vears 2to3vears Over3vears
Equity in
Investment Pool $9.880,404 5,880,404 - - -
Total $0.880.404  9,880.404 ! . -

Disclosures Related to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its
obligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating
by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the
minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the
Authority’s investment policy and the actual rating as of year end for each investment

type.

Minimum
Legal Fair
Investment Type Rating Value Rating as of Year End
AAA Not Rated
Equity in
Investment Pool N/A $9.880.404 - 9.880.404
$9.880.404 ____- . 9.880,404
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HQUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

Cash and Investments, ( Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the Authority contains no limitations on the ameunt that can be
invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code.
There are no investments in any one issuer (other than external investment pools) that
represent 5% or more of the Authority’s total investments,

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial creditrisk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be
able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The
California Government Code and the Authority’s investinent policy do not contain legal
or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits,
other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code
requires California banks and savings and loan associations to secure the Authority’s
deposits not covered by federal deposit insurance by pledging mortgages or government
securities as collateral. The market value of mortgages must equal at least 150% of the
face value of deposits. The market value of government securities must equal at Jeast
110% of the face value of deposits. Such collateral must be held in the pledging bank’s
trust department in a separate depository in an account for the Authority.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty (broker-dealer, etc) to a transaction, a government will not be able to
recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. The California Government Code and the Authority’s investment policy
do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial
credit risk for investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally
applies only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not
apply to a local government’s indirect-investment in securities through the use of mutual
funds or government investment pools (such as LATF).

The Authority executed a “General Depository Agreement” with Bank of the West on
September 23, 2009. This agreement states that “any portion of the PHA funds not
insured by a Federal insurance organization shall be fully (110%) and continuously
collateralized with specific and identifiable U.S. Government or Agency securities
prescribed by HUD. Such securities shall be pledged and set aside in accordance with
applicable law or Federal regulation.”

As of December 31, 2011 $160,325 of the Authority’s deposits held with the California
Housing Finance Agency (CHFA) were uncollateralized.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Equity in Investment Pool

The Authority’s cash and investments are pooled with the Housing Authority of the
County of Fresno’s cash and investments. Income from the investment of the pooled
cash is allocated to each Authority’s funds on a monthly basis, based on the average
monthly balance of the fund as a percent of the average monthly total pooled cash
balance. The Authority values all of its cash and investments in the investment pool at
fair value on a portfolio basis, Cash and investments of the investment pool consist
mainly of an investment in the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund.

Investment in State Investment Pool

The Authority is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
that is regulated by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer
of the State of California. The fair value of the Authority’s investment m this pool is
reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Authority’s
pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation
to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on
the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are iecorded on an amortized cost
basis.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash consists of funds that cannot be disbursed by the Authority unless
approval is obtained from another government agency, approval is obtained from the
mortgagor, or restrictions are released due to a client.

Cash in the amount of $160,325 was held by the California Housing Finance Agency
(CHFA) and can only be used for major repairs or insurance on the associated project,
upon receipt of prior written approval from CHFA, Cash in the amount of $387,662 was
held for the replacement of the USDA projects and cannot be disbursed without the
approval by the USDA Rural Economic and Community Development.

The funds held by CHFA, excess HAP funds, the funds held for the replacement of the
USDA program projects are also reported as restricted net assets. The amounts held by
the Authority on behalf of program participants, tenants and for future HAP payments not
yet taken as revenue are also reported as payable from restricted assets.

Cash and investments were also restricted for the following amounts at December 31,

2011: $279,780 was restricted for tenant security deposits, $4,801,393 was restricted for
future Housing Assistance Payments, and $489,208 was restricted for other payables.
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NOTES TO-THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)
@ Notes Receivable
The following is a summary of changes in notes receivable as of December 31, 2011:
Restated
Balance Payments Balance Due in One
/111 Additions Received 12/31/11 Year
Bank of the West $ 250,000 200,000 (250,000) 200,000 200,000
City of Clovis 500,000 - - 500,000 -
Fresno Canyon Springs LP 500.000 - - 500.000 -
Subtotals 1.250.000 200.000 (250.000) _1.200.000 200.000
Related party notes:
BOB 125,000 - - 125,000 -
Limited Partnerships:
Renaissance at Trinity - 400,000 - 400,000 -
Parc Grove Commons II 5,322,730 - - 5,322,730 -
YEC Limited 6,258,335 - - 6,258,335 -
Fresno Pacific Gardens LP - 2,738,430 - 2,738,430 -
Joint Ventures:
HRFC - 3,978,495 - 3,078,495 -
Silvercrest 55,000 - - 55,000 -
Villa Del Mar 5.756 - - 5.576 -
Subtotals 11,766,821  7.116.925 - 18.883.746 -
Totals $13.016,821 1316925 _(250,0000 20.083,746  _200,000

The begiiming balance was increased by $60,756 to reflect certain receivables due from
the joint ventures and was decreased by $1,700,000 for certain receivables from BOB
that are now accounted as a receivable in the HRFC joint venture. The beginning balance
was also decreased by $9,872,852 to properly reflect certain amounts-as receivables in
the HREC joint venture.

See additional disclosures for related party transactions at notes 14, 15 and 16.
Bank of the West

During 2009, the Authority began selling homes developed using its HOPE VI
revitalization grant, the Sierra Pointe development. The homes were sold to low-income,
first- time homebuyers and financed with mortgages provided by the HRFC, a joint
venture of the Authority.

The HOPE VI program also carries secondary loans on each of the units that were sold.
These secondary loans, totaling $2,362,984, are deferred for 30 years. Since the
secondary loans are deferred for 30 years, the Authority has estimated an allowance equal
to the amounts of the loans for $2,362,984 (also see note 1I).
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(Continued)

Notes Receivable, (Continued)

Both the primary and secondary loans become due upon transfer or sale of the unit and
may be assumed by a qualified buyer, subject to approval by the Authority.

The Bank of the West provided loans of up to $10,000 per property sold in the Sierra
Pointe Development. The Authority established a receivable from the Bank of the West
for these loans issued. This amount is considered to be short-term as reimbursement for

the loans are expected to be collected within one year. The outstanding balance of these
loans at December 31,2011 is $200,000.

City of Clovis

The Authority has purchased a $500,000 subordinate, multifamily housing revenue bond
for the Silverridge at Clovis Project. The bond was purchased with Public Housing
homebuyer reserve proceeds. The proceeds of the bond were used to develop an
apartment complex for seniors in the City of Clovis. The bond matures September 1,
2040 and accrues interest at a rate of 1% per annum.

Annual principal and interest payments depend on the residual cash flows of this future
tax credit project. The availability of these cash flows to make future payments is
unknown. Interest on this loan of $62,500 has been accrued and is reported as other
noncurrent assets, while $5,000 is reported as income for the fiscal year ended December
31, 2011. No payments have been received on this loan; the outstanding balance due at
December 31, 2011 is $500,000.

Fresng Canyon Springs LP

The Authority has loaned $500,000 to Fresno Canyon Springs LP, a California limited
partnership. This loan was made using Public Housing homebuyer reserve proceeds.
The funds were used to finance the construction of a twenty-eight unit, affordable
housing, tax credit project. The loan is amortized over thirty years, matures January 12,
2033, and carries a simple interest rate of 4% per annum. Payments on this loan are due
only if the project generates residual receipts. Interest on this loan of $181,315 has been
accrued and is reported as other noncurrent assets, while $20,000 is reported as income
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011. No payments have been received on this
loan; the outstanding balance due at December 31, 2011 is $500,000.

Better Opportunities Builders, Inc.

The Authority has made a loan to Beiter Opportunities Builders (BOB), Inc. The loan,
with a balance of $125,000, is unsecured and interest free. No payments are due on these
loans for 60 months after the date the Agency records the final release of construction
covenants for the projects pursuant to the DDA. BOB is considered to be a related party
of the Authority. The outstanding balance due at December 31, 2011 is $125,000.
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(Continued)

Notes Receivable, (Continued)

Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, LP

On December 1, 2010 the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno authorized a loan of
$400,000 to Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, LP, for the purpose of financing a 21-unit
low-income multifamily project known as Renaissance at Trinity. The loan does not bear
interest and no payments are due before the maturity date of November 30, 2065. The
note is secured by deed of trust of the development’s property located in Fresno,
California. Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, LP, is considered to be related party of the
Authority. The outstanding balance due at December 31, 2011 is $400,000.

Parc Grove Commons II, ILP

On January 27, 2010, the Authority authorized a loan to Parc Grove Commons IT Limited
Partnership for $5,322,730 for the development and construction of a mixed-income tax-
credit rental unit project comprised of 215 rental units of which 31 are low income units.
Interest accrues at a rate of 5%, compounded annually prior to construction completion
and 7.5% compounded annually thereafter. The entire amount of principal and accrued
interest for both notes is due and payable on February 1, 2065. The note is secured by the
deed of trust of the development’s property located in Fresno, California. The outstanding
balance due at December 31, 2011 is $5,322,730.

YEC Limited

The Authority has authorized three loans to YEC Limited, a California Limited
Partnership for the purpose of financing the development and construction of a 69 unit
public housing development in Fresno, California known as Yosemite Village. The
project received low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit
Allocation Committee and is intended for rental to low-income families.

The first loan was authorized on November 1, 2008 for $990,000. This loan 1s secured by
the deed of trust of the development’s property. This loan and applicable interest, if any,
is deferred until November 1, 2063. The accrued interest on this loan is $139,351.

The second loan was also authorized on November 1, 2008 for $362,984 which was
passed-through from an allocation of Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) funds provided
by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). This loan is
unsecured, non-interest bearing and is due November 1, 2063.

The third loan was authorized on November 6, 2009 for $5,829,325. This loan is secured
by the deed of trust of the development’s property. This loan bears no interest and is
deferred until November 6, 2064. As of December 31, 2011 the outstanding balance for
this loan is $4,905,351.

The outstanding balance due for all three loans at December 31, 2011 is $6,258,335.
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(Continued)

Notes Receivable, (Continued)

Fresno Pacific Gardens. LP

The Authority has authorized three loans to Fresno Pacific Gardens, LP, for the purpose
of rehabilitation and construction of a mixed-income rental unit project composed of
fifty-five rental units and one manager’s unit known as Pacific Gardens on land owned by
the Authority. All three loans are secured by a deed of trust of the development’s
property. Fresno Pacific Gardens LP is considered a related party of the Authority.

The first loan was authorized on March 14, 2011 for $1,588,656. The loan bears an
interest rate of 5.4625% compounded annually, with principal and interest payable
annually commencing January 1, 2012 from available cash flow. The note is secured by
the deed of trust of the development’s property located in Fresno, California. The
outstanding balance due at December 31, 2011 is $1,588,656.

The second loan was also authorized on March 14, 2011 in the amount of $599,774. The
loan bears an interest rate of 5.4625% compounded annually, with principal and interest
payable annually commencing January 1, 2012 from available cash flow after payment of
the principal and interest due on the first loan. The outstanding balance due at December
31,2011 is $599,774.

The third loan was also authorized on March 14, 2011 in the amount of $550,000. The
loan bears an interest rate of 5.4625% compounded annually, with principal and interest
payable annually commencing January 1, 2012 from available cash flow after payment of
principal and interest due on the first and second loans. The outstanding balance due at
December 31, 2011 is $550,000.

The outstanding balance due for all three loans at December 31, 2011 is $2,738,430.
Housing Relinquished Fund Corporation (HRFC)

The Housing Relinquished Fund Corp committed funds to the Parc Groves Commons I1
Development. The Authority completed the sale of a parcel of land in 2010 in the
amount of $3,978,405. A loan in the same amount was then made to the Housing
Relinquished Fund Corp to support the above commitment and HRFC’s role in increasing
the supply of affordable housing.

Parc Grove Commons II is expected to repay the HRFC with residual receipts cash flow
from the development. There is no noted repayment date or interest rate associated with
the receivable from HRFC. The outstanding balance due at December 31, 2011 is
$3,978,495.

First Time Home Buyer Program

The Authority administers a first time home buyer program, originally funded by HUD,
utilizing a HOPE 3 grant. Under this program the Authority developed properties for the
purpose of selling them to qualified low and moderate income families.
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Notes Receivable, (Continued)

These loans accrue no interest unless the borrower defaults on the loan, in which case the
loan accrues interest at a rate of ten percent per annum. No payiment is due on the loan
unless the borrower sells or transfers the property or any interest therein. These notes
hold their value for six years from date of execution and thereafter are forgiven on a
monthly basis through the twentieth year from the date of execution. As of December 31,
2011, $127,520 of these loans is outstanding. Since these loans are intended to be
forgiven and not collected, the Authority has recorded an allowance for doubtful accounts
(see note 11).

Capital Assets
Restated
Balance at Balance at
1/1/11 Increases  Decreases 12/31/11
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 4,180,494 - (125,0000 4,055,494
Construction in progress - 7.727.519 555.651 (3.438.,649)  4.844.521
Total capital assets not being
depreciated 11.908.013 555.651 (3.563.649) 8.900.015
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings 62,025,658 3,699,695 (1,650,000) 64,075,353
Equipment - dwelling 1,275,421 - (81,557 1,193,864
Equipment - administration 5.616,728 744,726 __(820.097) _ 5.541.357
Total capital assets being
depreciated 68.917.807 _4444.421 (2.551.654) 70,810.574
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (47.,654,117) (1,872,910) - (49,527,027)
Equipment - dwelling (1,196,791) (37,850) 84,122 (1,150,519)
Equipment - administration (4.921.550) (481.399) _ 868.285 (4.534.664)
Total accumulated depreciation _({53.772.458) (2.392.159) _ 952407 (55.212.210)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 15,145,349 _2.052.262 (1.599.247) 15.598.364
Total capital assets, net $ 27053362 _2.607913 (5162896) 24493370

The beginning balance for land, buildings, equipment and accumulated depreciation was
adjusted by ($108,693), ($1,546,533), ($166,658) and $987,918, respectively, to reflect
the Authority’s interest in the Office Building as of the beginning of the year. The
beginning balance for construction in progress includes a $1,549,830 reclassification
from construction in progress to assets held for sale.
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Capital Assets, (Continued)

There were also certain reclassifications were made to the beginning balances of certain
capital asset categories,

Depreciation expense in the amount of $2,392,159 was charged for the year ended
December 31, 2011.

Assets Held for Sale

Assets held for sale consist of homes that are being developed using a variety of Federal,
State, and local funds. The assets held for sale are recorded in the following programs:

Current Noncurrent Total

HOPE VI Program $ 177,600 - 177,600
CalHFA Program 1,315,430 - 1,315,430
City Public Housing Program - 595,740 595,740
City Relinquished Fund 107,347 - 107,347
Planning and Community Development 705,834 496,856 1,202,690
Neighborhood Stabilization Program - 3,420,517 3,420,517

Totals $2,306,211 4,513,113 6,819,324

The purpose of the Public Housing Home Buyer Program, administered by the Authority
and sanctioned by HUD, is to sell single family homes, originally owned by the Public
Housing Programs, to qualified low or moderate income families. These units are valued
at historical cost less depreciation up to the date that they were made available for resale
and any fix up costs incurred are added to the cost. The home’s sale price is based on a
fair value appraisal of the home and a promissory note is received from the buyer
representing the difference between the appraised value and the actual sales price. These
subordinated loans are forgivable if the family owns and occupies the residence for more
than five years, The Authority’s accounting policy is to apply an allowance against these
notes in anticipation of families maintaining continuous ownership however recapture of
the unforgiving amount is due upon early departure. No units were sold during the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2011,

The purpose of the HOPE VI program is to develop an entire community consisting of
rental units, homebuyer units, and a community center. Fifty-three lots were developed
by the Authority for sale to low and moderate income families. The Authority has sold
fifty-two of these units, of which two were sold in the current year at a loss of $73,969.
As of December 31, 2011 the Authority is carrying on house in assets held for sale at a
value of $177,600.

The Planning and Community Development department of the Authority has purchased
five parcels at two locations within the City of Fresno that are being redeveloped for
mixed-use. The Authority has funded the purchase of these properties through loans from
the Housing Relinquished Fund Corporation, a joint venture of the Authority. As of
December 31, 2011 the carrying value of the two properties is $1,202,690.
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Assets Held for Sale, (Continued)

The purpose of the Neighborhood Stabilization Program is to purchase foreclosed homes
through public auction, renovate the homes, and sell them to qualified low or moderate
income families. This program is being funded by HUD, with the funds passed through
the City of Fresno. See note 7 for the balance of loans due back to the City of Fresno. As
of December 31, 2011 the carrying value of homes held for sale is $3,420,517.

The Authority used a portion of loans from the California Hosuing Finance Agency
(CalHFA) HELP Program to purchase properties for use in future developments or for
the future sale to program participants. The Authority purchased a parcel of land at a total
cost of $1,037,878 to be used for future development. The authority aiSo purchased two
condominiums at atotal cost of $277,552 to be sold to participants in one of their
programs. The total value of these three properties is $1,315,430 at December 31, 2011
and is listed in assets held for sale.

The Authority used funds from their City Relinquished Fund to purchase two additional
single family homes. The Authority is rehabilitating the homes with the intentions of
selling them to eligible low income buyers. The value of these two homes at December
31,2011 was $107,347 and is listed as assets held for sale.

Long-Term Liabilities

Changes in long-terin liabilities for the year ended December 31, 2011 are as follows:

Balance Balance  Due within
12/31/10 Additions Deletions 12/31/11 One Year

U.S. Department of

Agriculture notes $ 550,600 861 (88,350) 903,111 94,728
Garland Gardens CHEA note 1,537,824 13,558 (152,617 1,398,765 104,092
HELP Program CHFA notes 1,393,035 - - 1,393,035 -
City of Fresno NSP notes 3,427,526 1,045,742 (2,026,008) 2,447,260 -
Mortgages:

El Cortez Apartments 1,050,656 1,781 (38,653) 1,013,784 37,020
Dayton Square 1,433,713 - (50,231) 1,383,482 47,994
Woodside Apartments 1,690,330 2,878 (62,119) 1,631,089 59,482
Line of Credit 1,564,251 480,627 (2,044,878) - -
Net Pension Obligation 23,102 86,274 (77,033) 32,343 -
Net OPEB Obligation 16,856 73,644 (55,672) 34,828 -
Family Self Sufficiency 503,319 118,005  (202,718) 418,606 -
Compensated absences payable 665,968 859.970 (1.053.215) 472.723 166.492
Total long-term debt $14.297,180 _ 2683340 (5851494 11,129,026 _509,808
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Changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended December 31, 2011 are as follows:

Related Parties: Restated
Balance Balance  Due within
1/1/11 Additions  Deletions 12/31/11 One Year
Parc Grove I to BOB $ 310,379 - - 310,379 -
P&CD to BOB 699,976 599,774 (479,777) 819,973 -
Housing Authority of the
County of Fresno 544,177 - - 544,177 -
Joint Ventures:
Parc Grove 1 to Silvercrest - 367 - 367 -
P&CD to HRFC 4,490,071 - (1,660,526) 2,829,545 -
P&CD to HRFC - 800,460 - 800,460 800,460
Various to HRFC 667,306 - (509,365) 157,941 54,844
Office Building to HRFC 154,000 - - 154.000 -
Total due to related parties  $6.865.909  _1.400.601 2616847 __ 855,304

The beginning balance was increased by $6,511,353 to reflect notes payable owed to
certain joint ventures and other related parties as of the beginning of the year.

The following is a schedule of debt payment requirements to maturity for notes and

mortgages payable:
Notes Mortgages
Hedging

Year Ending Derivatives,

December 31 Principal Interest Principal  Interest Net Total
2012 $ 198,820 124,948 144,496 129,166 106,397 703,827
2013 286,845 136,917 150,866 124,315 101,084 800,027
2014 1,536,686 384,927 3,732,992 27,333 87,777) 5,594,161
2015 234,360 99,755 - - - 334,115
2016 248,655 85,459 - - - 334,114

2017-2021 1.189.545 170,972 - - - 1.360.517

$3.694911 _1.002.978 4,028.354 280814 119704 9126761

The above table incorporates the net receipts/payments of the hedging derivative
instruments that are associated with the mortgage debt issues. These amounts assume that
current interest rates on variable-rate bonds and the current reference rates of hedging
derivative instruments will remain the same for their term. As these rates vary, interest
payments on variable-rate bonds and net receipts/payments on the hedging derivative
instruments will vary. Refer to Note 8 for additional information regarding the derivative
instruments associated with the debt of the Authority.
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Notes

The Authority entered into two notes with the United States Department of Agriculture
Farmer Homes Administration under the Farm Labor Housing Union Loan program. In
accordance with the notes the Authority used the funds for the acquisition and
development of four multi-unit rental housing developments. The notes accrue interest at
1% per annum. The notes mature at various dates beginning on January 6, 2014 and
ending on April 2, 2035. At December 31, 2011 the outstanding balance for the notes is
$903,111.

Garland Gardens

The Authority entered into a note with the California Housing Finance Agency (CHFA)
on July 1, 1979 for $2,406,600. The note accrues interest of 9.34% per annum, requires a
monthty payment of $19,196, and matures on J anuary 1, 2021. At December 31, 2011 the
outstanding balance is $1,398,765.

HELP Program

The Authority has entered into loan agreements with the California Housing Finance
Agency (CHFA). The purpose of the first loan is to establish a revolving source of funds
to finance the acquisition, demolition and construction/rehabilitation costs for an infill
and substandard single-family housing program. The purpose of the second loan is to
establish a revolving loan fund to assist with the development of ownership housing.
Payment of interest and principal on these loans is deferred until the due date. Balances
and terms of these two loans are as follows:

Date of the  Interest Interest
Loan Rate Due Date Available Drawn Accrued
2/5/2003 3% 2/5/2013  $ 550,000 77,605 §,494
2/17/2004 3% 2/17/2014 1.600.000 1.315.430 188,101

$2,150.000 1.393.035 _197.593

City of Fresno NSP notes

In October 2009, the Authority entered into an agreement with the City of Fresno to
administer the Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP), a federal program that is
being funded by HUD. The City of Fresno agreed to loan the Authority up to $5,000,000
to purchase foreclosed homes through public auction, renovate the homes, and sell them
to qualified low or moderate income families. The Authority is responsible for executing
the loans with the buyers. As the loans are repaid the Authority is to reimburse the City of
Fresno. Because the dates of repayment will vary based on the affordability of each
family, the annual amounts due to the City of Fresno are unknown; therefore, this note
has not been included in schedule of debt payment requirements. As of December 31,
2011 the outstanding balance is $2,447,260.
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Mortgages

On JTanuary 14, 2004, the Authority borrowed $5,000,000 from the Bank of the West,
with the purpose of refinancing the debt on three apartment complexes: El Cortez
Apartments, Dayton Square, and Woodside Apartments. Each of the three loans is
secured by a different apartment complex. The loans are due January 5, 2014, require
monthly payments of interest that accrue at the adjusted LIBOR rate, and require
payments of principal that increase on an annual basis. The interest payments noted
above are based on the original interest rate of 5.16%. A balloon payment is due January
5, 2014 of $3,716,138. These loans are an interest rate derivative transaction. The
interest rate on these loans as of December 31, 2011 was 3.29%. The total market values
of these loans as of December 31, 2011 are discussed in more detail in footnote 9. The
amount owed on these loans as of December 31, 2011 was $4,028,355.

Line of Credit

The Authority has an unsecured line of credit with the Bank of the West up to
$4,000,000. Interest accrues on this loan at 4% per annum. The Authority considers all
draws on this line of credit to be due within one year. Since payments on this line of
credit are not structured, no interest amounts for this loan have been included in the debt
payment requirements table above. As of December 31, 2011, the Authority had no
outstanding balance.

Familv Self Sufficiency

The Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) program provides supportive services that enable
participating low and moderate income families to achieve economic¢ independence and
self-sufficiency. The Authority contracts with each participating family to set aside funds
in an interest-bearing account until that family can afford to pay its entire monthly rent
without assistance from the Awuthority. Upon successful completion of the program
requirements, those funds are disbursed to the family. The Authority’s liability to FSS
participants at December 31, 2011 total $418,606.

Compensated Absences Payable

It is the Authority’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused
vacation leave, which will be paid to employees upon separation from the Authority’s
service or used in future periods. The Authority permits employees to accumulate eamed
but unused sick leave which will be used in future periods, paid to the employee upon
termination, or paid to the employee upon retirement. Upon termination employees are
paid 25% of the value of their unused sick leave, except for the Executive Director who is
entitled to 100% of the value of his sick leave upon request. Upon retirement, employees
are paid 50% of the value of their unused sick leave. As of December 31, 2011, accrued
vacation and vested sick leave have been valued by the Authority at $472,723.
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Better Opportunities Builders, Inc.

During 2008 and 2009, Better Opportunities Builders (BOB), Inc loaned the Authority’s
Parc Grove Fund $310,379 for the pre-development phase of the Parc Grove
development. This note bears no interest and is open ended with regards to payment.
The outstanding balance at December 31, 2011 is $310,379.

In 2010; BOB loaned the Authority $699,676 for the benefit of the Parc Grove Il
Apartments. The loan shall mature in four years and carries an interest rate of 6% per
annum. The outstanding balance and accrued interest at December 31, 2011 is $220,199
and $11,307, respectively.

In March 2011, BOB loaned the Authority $599,774 for a portion of the construction of
the Pacific Gardens housing project. The loan shall mature in four years and carries an

interest rate of 6% per annum. The outstanding balance at December 31, 2011 is
$599,774.

The total amount outstanding and payable to BOB related to these development activities
is $819,973.

Housing Authority of the County of Fresno

The Housing Authority of the County of Fresno loaned the Authority’s Parc Grove Fund
$544,177, which was borrowed from the CHFA HELP program. The loan eams interest
at a rate of 3.5% per annum. The Authority incurs the interest expense while the Housing
Authority of the County of Fresno holds the liability with CHFA. The outstanding
balance due to the Housing Authority of the County of Fresno at December 31, 2011 is
$544,177.

Housing Relinguished Fund Corporation (HRFC)

On March 24, 2010, the Authority entered into a promissory note agreement with the
HRFC for $925,000 for the acquisition and development of § parcels of land on L Street
in Fresno, California. The loan carries an interest rate of 3% per annum and is due March
24,2013. The outstanding balance of the loan and accrued interest at December 31, 2011
is $462,707 and $62,570, respectively.
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On June 2, 2010, the Authority recorded in the Planning and Community Development
fund two promissory notes with the HRFC for the acquisition of property on G Street in
Fresno, California to be used for the development of Chinatown SRO. The first loan for
$105,000 carries an interest rate of 5% per annum and is due on June 2, 2013. The
second loan for $755,000 carries an interest rate of 5% per annum and is due June 2,
2015. Payments for the second loan are to be made from the refinancing associated with
SRO. The outstanding balance of both loans and accrued interest at December 31, 2011
is $675,352 and $49,649, respectively.

On June 2, 2010, the Authority recorded in the Planning and Community Development
fund a promissory note entered into with the HRFC for $2,700,000 for the acquisition of
100% of the shares of Pacific Gardens Enterprises, Inc., the sole owner of Pacific
Gardens Apartments located in Fresno, California. Payments for the loan are to be made
from the eventual sale or refinancing of the apartment complex. The loan carries an
interest rate of 5% per annum and is due June 2, 2013. The outstanding balance and
accrued interest at December 31, 2011 is $1,340,894 and $149,040, respectively.

On July 1, 2010, the Authority recorded in the Planning and Community Development
fund a promissory note entered into with the HRFC for $450,000 for the acquisition of
property on Van Ness Avenue in Fresno, California which will be redeveloped into a
mixed-use development. This loan carries an interest rate of 5% per annum and is due
July 1, 2015. The outstanding balance of the loan and accrued interest at December 31,
2011 is $350,592 and $26,246, respectively.

The total outstanding balance related to these development activities payable to HRFC is
$2,829,545.

The Authority entered into a promissory agreement with the HREC for $154,000, a
portion of the acquisition of the Central Office Building. This note bears no interest and

is open ended with regard to payment. The outstanding balance on-this note is $154,000.
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Derivative Instruments

The fair value balances and notional amounts of derivative instruments outstanding at
December 31, 2011, classified by type, and the changes in fair value of such derivative
instruments for the year then ended are as follows:

Fair Value at
Changes in Fair Value December 31, 2011
Classification Amount assification Amount Notional
Cash flow hedges:
Pay-fixed interest ~ Deferred
rate swap outflow $ (23,608) Debt 82,063 1,716,078
Pay-fixed interest  Deferred
rate swap outflow (17,333) Debt 60,253 1,259,977
Pay-fixed interest  Deferred
rate swap outflow (28.584) Debt 96,786 2,023,945
§ (69.525) 239.102  5.000.000

The fair values of the interest rate swaps were estimated using the zero-coupon method.
This method calculates the future net settlement payments required by the swap,
assuming that the current forward rates implied by the yield curve correctly anticipate
future spot interest rates.

These payments are then discounted using the spot rates implied by the current yield

curve for hypothetical zero-coupon bonds due on the date of each future net settiement on
the swaps.
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Objective and Terms of Hedging Derivative Instruments
The following table displays the objective and terms of the Authority’s hedging
derivative instruments outstanding at December 31, 2011, along with the credit rating of
the associated counterparty.
Notional Effective Maturity Counterparty
TFype ‘Obiective Amount Date Date Terms Credit Rating
Pay-fixed interest Hedge interestrateriskon  $1,716,078 1/26/04 1/5/14 Pay 3.290%; A+/AT
rate swap the Dayion Square mortgage receives 68% of
the 1 month
USD LIBOR
Pay-fixed interest Hedge interest rate risk on 1,259,977 1/26/04 1/5/14  Pay 3.290%; A+/AT
rate swap the El Cortez mortgage receives 68% of
the 1 month
USD LIBOR
Pay-fixed interest Hedge interest rate risk on 2,023,945  1/26/04 1/5/14 Pay 3.290%; A+AL
Raie swap the Woodside mortgage receives 68% of
the 1 month
USD LIBOR

Credit risk. As of the December 31, 2011, all hedging derivatives are liabilities and
therefore credit risk is mimmal. It is the Authority’s policy to enter into derivative
agreements with highly rated counterparties. As of the December 31, 2011, all of the
Authority’s interest rate swap counterparties are rated A+ or higher by Standard &
Poor’s, and Al or higher by Moody’s.

To minimize its exposure to loss related to credit risk, it is the Authority’s policy to
require counterparty collateral posting provisions in certain events. These terms require
full collateralization of the fair value of hedging derivative instruments in asset positions
(net of the effect of applicable netting arrangements) should the counterparty’s credit
rating fall below A- as issued by Standard & Poor’s or A3 as issued by Moody’s
Investors Service. Collateral posted is to be in the form of U.S. Treasury securities held
by a third-party custodian.

It is the Authority’s policy to enter into netting arrangements whenever it has entered into
more than one derivative instrument transaction with a counterparty. Under the terms of
these arrangements, should one party become insolvent or otherwise default on its
obligations, close-out netting provisions permit the non-defaulting party to accelerate and
terminate all outstanding transactions and net the transactions’ fair values so that a single
sum will be owed by, or owed to, the non-defaulting party.
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The aggregate fair value of hedging derivative instruments in asset positions at December
31, 2011, was ($239,102). This represents the maximum loss that would be recognized at
the reporting date if all counterparties failed to perform as contracted.

The Authority enters into derivative agreements with multiple counterparties to limit
concentration of credit risk. Currently, the Authority has interest rate swaps with three
different counterparties and no counterparty accounts for more than 41% of outstanding
notional. The Authority monitors counterparty credit risk on an ongoing basis.

Interest rate risk. Interest payments on the Authority’s variable rate debt will typically
increase as interest rates increase. As of the end of the period, all hedging derivatives are
pay-fixed, receive-variable, cash flow hedges. The Authority believes it has significantly
reduced interest rate risk by entering into interest rate swaps. As interest rates increase,
variable rate debt interest payments increase and net swap payments decrease. As interest
rates decrease, variable rate debt payments decrease and net swap payments increase.

Rollover risk. Rollover risk is the risk that a hedging derivative instrument associated
with a hedgeable item does not extend to the maturity of that hedgeable item. As of
December 31, 2011 rollover risk is not material to the Authority.

Basis risk. The Authority is exposed to basis risk on its pay-fixed interest rate swap and
rate cap hedging derivative instruments because the variable-rate payments received by
the Authority on these hedging derivative instruments are based on a rate or index other
than interest rates the Authority pays on its hedged variable-rate debt, which is
remarketed every 30 days. As of December 31, 2011, the weighted-average interest rate
on the Authority’s hedged variable-rate debt is 3.290 percent, while the STFMA swap
index rate is 3.2893 percent and 68 percent of LIBOR is 3.290 percent.

Termination risk. The Authority or its counterparties may terminate a derivative
instrument if the other party fails to perform under the terms of the contract. If at the time
of termination, a hedging derivative instrument is in a liability position, the Authority
would be liable to the counterparty for a payment equal to the liability, subject to netting
arrangements.

Deferred Compensation

The Authority offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code 457. The plan, available to all permanent employees,
permits them to defer a portion of their current salary until future years. The deferred
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all
property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those
amounts, property, or rights are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of participants and
their beneficiaries.
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Deferred Compensation, (Continued)

The Authority maintains two plans which are administered by the Hartford Life Insurance
Company and the California Public Employees’ Retirement System. These funds are not
recorded as assets of the Authorities since they are held in trust for the exclusive benefit
of participants and their beneficiaries and are not subject to claims of the Authority’s
general creditors.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

The Authority contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System
(PERS), an agent single-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS
provides retirement, disability benefits, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
participating public entities within the State of California. Copies of PERS’ annual
financial reports may be obtained from its executive office at 400 “Q” Street,
Sacramento, California 95811.

Participants are required to contribute 7% of their annual covered salary. The Authority
makes the contributions required of the Authority’s employees on their behalf and for
their account. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state
statute and the Authority contracts with employee bargaining groups.

Under GASB 27, an employer reports an annual pension cost (APC) equal to the annual
required contribution (ARC) plus an adjustment for the cumulative difference between
the APC and the employer’s actual plan contributions for the year. The cumulative
difference is called the net pension obligation (NPQO). The ARC for the period January 1,
2011 to December 31, 2011 has been determined by an actuarial valuation of the plan as
of June 30, 2008. The contribution rate indicated for the period is 3.255% of payroll for
the City miscellaneous plan. In order to calculate the dollar value of the ARC for
inclusion in financial statements prepared as of December 31, 2011, the contribution rate
is multiplied by the payroll of covered employees that were paid during the period from
January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011. A summary of principle assumptions and
methods used to determine the ARC is shown below.
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Valuation Date June 30, 2008

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization Method Level] Percent of Payroll

Average Remaining Period 32 Years as of the Valuation Date

Asset Valuation Method 15 Year Smoothed Market

Investment Rate of Return 7.75% (net of administrative expenses)

Projected Salary Increases 3.25% to 14.45% depending on
Age, Service, and type of
employment

Inflation 3.00%

Individual Salary Growth A merit scale varying by duration

of employment coupled with an
assumed annual inflation growth
of 3.0% and an annual production
growth of 0.25%

Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the plan’s
date of entry into CalPERS. Subsequent plan amendments are amortized as a level
percentage of pay over a closed 20-year period. Gains and losses that occur in the
operation of the plan are amortized over a rolling 30 year period, which results in an
amortization of 6% of unamortized gains and losses each year. If the plan’s accrued
liability exceeds the actuarjal value of plan assets, then the amortization payment on the
total unfunded liability may not be lower than the payment calculated over a 30 year
amortization period.

The Schedule of Funding Progress below shows the recent history of the actuarial value
of assets, actuarjal accrued liability, their relationship, and the relationship of the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability to payroll. The Schedule of Funding Progress,
presented below presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value
of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liability for benefits.
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(Continued)

Defined Benefit Pension Plan, (Continued)

Schedule of Funding Progress

Required Supplementary Information — City Miscellaneous

Entry Age Unfunded
Normal Actuarjal Liability (UAAL)Y/ Annual UAAL
Valuation  Accrued Value (Excess Funded Covered Asa% of
Date Liabilitv of Assets Assets) Status Payroli Pavroll

6/30/07 23,356,031 24,446,269 (1,090,238) 104.7% 4,001,444 (45.3%)
6/30/08 23,663,941 25,547,636 (1,883,695) 108.0% 4,157,066 (45.3%)
6/30/09 25,061,322 26,238,881 (1,177,559) 104.7% 4,547,879 (25.9%)

Three-Year Trend Information

Annnal Pension Cost (Emplover Contribution)

Fiscal City Percentage of Net Pension

Year Miscellaneous APC Contributed Obligation
12/31/09 $202,368 100% -
12/31/10 183,003 100% -
12/31/11 193,147 100% 100%

Other Post Emplovment Benefit (OPEB) - Retiree Supplemental Cash Benefit
Program

The Authority offers retirees a cash benefit program. This program is intended to provide
a voluntary non-vested benefit to eligible retirees participating under the CalPERS Public
Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care- Act non transferable. The Boards of
Comunissioners retain the right to significantly change (or terminate) the level of
contributions under this program.

The Authority contributes $225 per month toward health insurance for each eligible
retiree.
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(Continued)

Other Post Emplovment Benefit (OPEB) - Retiree Supplemental Cash Benefit
Program, (Continued)

An actunarial valuation of the Retirees Supplemental Cash Benefit Program was
performed as of June I, 2010. The number of eligible retirees as December 31, 2011 was
26 and the average monthly benefit was $6,094. The Authority has accumulated a
reserve from current and prior year funding estimates which is adequate to cover the
annual amounts expended based on a pay as you go methodology. A summary of

principle assumptions and methods used to determine the annual recommended
contribution is shown below:

Valuation Date June I, 2010
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal
Amortization Method Level percentage of payroll
Amortization Period Closed 30 year
Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return 5.0% per year

Payroll Increase 3.0% per year

Inflation 3.0% per year

The Schedule of Funding Progress below shows the recent history of the actuarial value
of assets, actnarial accrued liability, their relationship, and the relationship of the
unfunded accrued liability to payroll. The Schedule of Funding Progress presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarjal value of plan assets is increasing
or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Determination of Net OPEB Obligation as of December 31, 2011

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 86,274
Interest 1,725
Adjustment to ARC (1,725)
Annual OPEB Cost 86,274
Contributions made (77.033)
Increase in Obligation 9,241
Net Obligation, beginning of year 23.102
Net Obligation, end of year S 32343
Schedule of Funding Progress
Actuarial
Normal Actuarial Unfunded Annual UAAL
Valuation  Accrued Value AAL Funded Covered Asa%of
Date Liability of Assets {(UAAL) Status Payroll Payroll
6/01/08 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
6/01/09 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
6/01/10%  $3,161,063 - 3,161,063 00.0% 5,919,878 53.40%

* The valuation was performed based on combined information from both the Authority
and the Housing Authority of the County of Fresno.

45



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

(11} Other Post Empiovment Benefit (OPEB) - Retiree Supplemental Cash Benefit

(12)

Program, (Continued)

Schedule of Employer Contributions

Annual Net
Required Actual Percentage OPEB
Date Contribution Contribution Contributed Obligation
12/31/10 86,274 63,171 73.2% 23,102
12/31/11 86,274 77,033 80.2% 32,343

Other Post Employment Benefits Other than Pensions

Plan Descriptions: The Authority administers a single-employer defined benefit plan
which provides lifetime medical healthcare benefits to retirees and their dependents that
are at least 50 years of age when they retire and have worked a minimum of five years of
service. Retirees are eligible for a health insurance stipend of approximately $225 per
month, except for former Executive Directors, who receive the actual costs of their health
benefits.

Funding Policy: The contribution required to be made is based on a pay-as-you-go
method (i.e., as medical insurance premiums become due) subject to amendment by the
Board of Commissioners. For the year ended December 31, 2011, the Authority
contributed $55,672 to the plan, including $55,672 for current premiums (100% of total
premiumes).

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation: The Authority’s annual (OPEB) cost
(expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC),
an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB statement
number 45 The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on-an ongoing basis, is
projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities
(or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The following table shows
the components of the Authority’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually
contributed to the plan, and changes in the Authority’s net OPEB obligation for these
benefits:
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(Continued)

Other Post Employment Benefits Other than Pensions., (Continued)

Annual required contribution $ 73,644
Interest -
Adjustment to ACR -
Annual OPEB cost 73,644
Contributions made (including premiums paid) (55.672)
Increase in net Obligation 17,972
Net Obligation (asset)—beginning of year 16.856
Net Obligation (asset)—end of year $ 34828

The Authority’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to
the plan, and the net OPEB obligation for 2011 and the two preceding years were as
follows:

Percentage of

Fiscal Annual OPEB Cost Net
Year OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation
12/31/09 N/A N/A N/A
12/31/10 73,644 77.1% 16,856
12/31/11 73,644 75.6% 34,828

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Projections of benefits for financial reporting
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and
the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each
valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between employer and plan
members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques
that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the
calculations.

The actuarial cost method used for determining the benefit obligations is the Entry Age
Normal Cost Method. The actuarial assumptions included a 5% investment rate of
return, which is the assumed rate of the expected long-term investment returns on plan
assets calculated based on the funded level of the plan at the valuation date, and an
annual healthcare cost trend rate of 4% annually. Both rates included an inflation
assumption. The UAAL is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a
closed basis over 30 years. It is assumed the Authority’s payroll will increase 3% per
year.
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(Continued)

Other Post Employment Benefits Qther than Pensions, (Continued)

Funded Status and Funding Progress: Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve
estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of
occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the
funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are
subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and
new estimates are made about the future. The Schedule of Funding Progress presents
multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing
or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for the benefits.

Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL asa
Actuarial  Liability = Unfunded Percentage
Actuarial Value of (AAL)-— AAL Funded Covered of covered
Valuation Assets  Entry Age  (UAAL) ration Payroll payroll
Date (a) ® (b-a) (a/b) © ((b-a)/c)
6/1/08 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
6/1/09 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

6/1/10* $0 $2,534,328 $2,534,328 0% $5,919,878 42.96%

* The valuation was performed based on combined information from both the Authority
and the Housing Authority of the County of Fresno.

Insurance Coverage

The Authority is a member of the Housing Authority Risk Retention Pool (HARRP).
HARRP was established by public housing authorities participating in an
intergovemmental cooperation agreement pursuant to specific statutes in Oregon,
Washington, Califomia and Nevada for the purpose of operating and maintaining a
cooperative program of risk management and loss indemnification. HARRP offers
property, general, automobile, fidelity, and officers’ liability insurance to participants.
Membership was comprised of 90 public housing authorities at December 31, 2011. The
relationship between the Authority and HARRP is such that HARRP is not a component
unit of the Authority for financial reporting purposes.

The Authority paid premiums totaling $126,686 during the year. The loss limits for the
various types of insurance varied as follows: $2,000,000 for property with a deductible
per occurrence of $10,000; $2,000,000 for general liability with no deductible;
$2,000,000 for automobile, including losses arising from the use of a non- owned covered
automobile; $100,000 for employee dishonesty and forgery and alteration with a $1,000
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Insurance Coverage, (Continued)

deductible; $10,000 for theft with a $1,000 deductible; and $2,000,000 for etrors and
omissions with a 10% co-pay.

This activity related to risk management is also accounted for in the Housing Self
Tnsurance Corporation (HSIC), a joint venture of the Authority. HSIC records an
expense when it pays for repairs to the Authority’s properties when incurred. HSIC
records revenue when it receives payment from the Authority for insurance premiums
recorded as expenseby the Authority.

California Housing Worker’s Compensation Anthority

The Authority is insured for workers’ compensation claims by the Califomia Housing
Workers” Compensation Authority (CHWCA). Under this program, the pool provides up
to $500,000 workers’ compensation coverage and $500,000 employer’s liability
coverage. CHWCA also provides excess workers’ compensation coverage with the
following limits: the Authority is insured for Statutory Workers’ Compensation by the
Safety National Casualty Corporation. The pool provides up to $1,000,000 per
occurrence.

Investment in Joint Ventures

As of December 31, 2011, the Authority’s investment in joint ventures is comprised of
the following:

Joint Venture Investment
Housing Relinquished Fund Corporation $18,443,687
Housing Self Insurance Corporation 1,650,723
Silvercrest, Inc. 52,528
Villa Del Mar, Inc. 648

Total investments in joint ventures $20.147,586

Housing Relinguished Fund Corporation (HRFC) - Created as a steward for the Housing
Authority of the City and County of Fresno’s development and investment capital.
HFRC’s Board is comprised of two members of the City and County Board of
Commissioner’s. The Housing Authority of the City of Fresno has a 74.83 % equity
interest in HREC. HREC does not issue separate financial statements.
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(Continued)

Investment in Joint Ventures, (Continued)

Housing Self Insurance Corporation (HSIC) - Orgamzed to provide additional security
agammst a variety of insurable and non-insurable losses to include deductibles, payouts,
settlements, and other related obligations. HSIC’s Board is comprised of two members
of the City and County Board of Commissioner’s. The Housing Authority of the City of
Fresno has a 85.81% equity interest in HSIC. HSIC does not issue separate financial
statements.

Silvercrest, Inc., a California non-profit public benefit cerporation — Was formed as a
vehicle to own and operate a number of housing developments throughout Fresno
County, primarily in a limited partnership arrangement with local developers.
Silvercrest, Inc.’s Board is comprised of two members of the City and County Board of
Commissioner’s. The Housing Authority of the City of Fresno has a 50% equity interest
in Silvercrest, Inc. Silvercrest, Inc. does not issue separate financial statements.

Villa Del Mar, Inc. - Developed for purposes of ownership and management of the 48
unit Villa Del Mar affordable housing project in the City of Fresno. Villa Del Mar, Inc.’s
Board is comprised of two members of the City and County Board of Commissioner’s.
The Housing Authority of the City of Fresno has a 50% equity interest in Villa Del Mar,
Inc. Villa Del Mar, Inc. does not issue separate financial statements.

Participation in Related Party Limited Partnerships

YEC Limited

YEC Limited, a Califomia Limited Partnership, was formed to construct, hold and
otherwise operate the 69 unit single family residential project known as Yosemite
Village. The project is located in Fresno, California and is intended for rental to low-
income families. The project received low-income housing tax credits through the
Califomia Tax Credit Allocation Committee.

The partnership was originally formed on February 7, 2007, by the Housing Authority of
the City of Fresno (the General Partner) and Silvercrest, Inc, a California non-profit
public benefit corporation and a joint venture of the Housing Authority of the City of
Fresno. The agreement was later amended to remove Silvercrest, Inc as a partner and
admit Columbia Housing/PNC Institutional Fund XLI Limited Partnership as the
Investment Limited Partner and Columbia Housing SLP Corporation as the Special
Limited Partner.

Yosemite Village is located in Fresno, Califomia and was placed into service during
2009. Financing for the construction of Yosemite Village was obtained through notes
from the Authority and the limited partner, PNC. The PNC loan is short-term, while the
loan from the Authority is deferred for 55 years and non-interest bearing. Yosemite
Village participates in the low-income housing tax credit program under Section 42 of the
Intemal Revenue Code. Various agreements dictate the maximum income levels of the
new tenants and also provide restrictions on leasing. Further, project-based vouchers have
been allocated to this project.
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(Continued)

Participation in Related Party Limited Partnerships, (Continued)

The Housing Authority of the City of Fresno is allocated 0.01% interest of all net profits
(or net losses) of the partnership. The supplementary information following the basic
financial statements provides unaudited financial statements of the Anthority’s limited
partnerships. Complete audited financial statements may be requested by writing to the
Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-
1985. See note 4 for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Authority
and the partnership.

Parc Grove Commons IT, [ imited Partnership

Parc Grove Commons II, a California Limited Partnership, was formed for the
development and construction of a mixed-income tax-credit rental unit project comprised
of 215 rental units. The project is located in Fresno, California and is intended for rental
to low-income families. The project received low-income housing tax credits through the
Califomia Tax Credit Allocation Committee.

The partnership was originally formed on March 11, 2008, by Silvercrest Inc., a
California non-profit public benefit corporation as the Managing General Partner,
Housing Authority of the City of Fresno as the Co-General Partner, and Wachovia
Affordable Housing Community Development Corporation as the Investor Limited
Partner and as State Equity Limited Partner. The agreement was later amended on
January 27, 2010 to withdraw the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno as the Co-
General Partner.

Silvercrest Inc.

Silvercrest Inc., a joint venture of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno is
allocated a 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership. The
supplementary information following the basic financial statements provides unaudited
financial statements of the Authority’s limited partnerships. Complete audited financial
statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11983, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See
note 4 for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Authority and the
partnership.

Fresno Renaissance at Trinity LP

Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, a California Limited Partnership, was formed to acquire,
construct and/or rehabilitate as applicable, and operate the Renaissance at Trinity
Apartments, a 21 unit multi-family permanent supportive housing project located in the
Fresno, California. The project is located in Fresno, Califorma and is intended for rental
to low-income families. The project received low-income housing tax credits through the
California Tax Credit Allocation Committee.
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Participation_in Related Party Limited Partnerships, (Continued)

The partnership was originally formed on June 9, 2010, by Fresno Renaissance at Trinity,
LLC, a California limited liability company as the Administrative General Partner and
Silvercrest Inc., a Califomia nonprofit public benefit corporation as the Managing
General Partner. The agreement was later amended as of December 1, 2010 to admit PNC
Real Estate Tax Credit Capital Institutional Fund 47 Limited Partnership as the
Investment Limited Partner, and Colombia Housing SLP Corporation as the Special
Limited Partner.

Together, the two General Partners (Fresno Renaissance at Trinity LLC and Silvercrest
Inc.) are aflocated 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership. The
supplementary information following the basic financial statements provides unaudited
financial statements of the Authority’s limited partnerships. Complete audited financial
statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See
note 4 for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Housing Authority
and the partnership.

Fresno Pacific Gardens LP

Fresno Pacific Gardens, a California Limited Partnership, was formed to acquire,
construct and/or rehabilitate as applicable, and operate the Fresno Pacific Gardens
Apartments, a 56 unit multi-family permanent supportive housing project located in the
Fresno, California. The project is located in Fresno, California and is intended for rental
to low-income families. The project received low-income housing tax credits through the
California Tax Credit Allocation Committee.

The partnership was originally formed on January 1, 2011, by Fresno Pacific Gardens
AGP LLC, a Califomia limited liability company as the Administrative General Partner
and Silvercrest Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation as the Managing
General Partner. The agreement was later amended as of March 14, 2011 to admit PNC
Real Estate Tax Credit Capital Institutional Fund 46 Limited Partnership as the
Investment Limited Partner, and Colombia Housing SLP Corporation as the Special
Limited Partner.

Together, the two General Partners (Fresno Pacific Gardens AGP LLC and Silvercrest
Inc.) are allocated 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership. The
supplementary information following the basic financial statements provides unaudited
financial statements of the Authority’s limited partnerships. Complete audited financial
statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 03776-1985.
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Participation in Related Party Limited Partnerships, (Continued)

Fresno Renaissance at Alta Monte LP

Fresno Renaissance at Alta Monte, a Califormia Limited Partnership, was formed to
acquire, construct and/or rehabilitate as applicable, and operate the Fresno Renaissance at
Alta Monte, a 70 unit multi-family permanent supportive housing project located in the
Fresno, California. The project is located in Fresno, California and is intended for rental
to low-income families. The project received low-income housing tax credits through the

California Tax Credit Allocation Committee.

The partnership was originally formed on September 23, 2009, by Fresno Renaissance at
Alta Monte LLC, a California limited liability company as the Administrative General
Partner and Silvercrest Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation as the
Managing General Partner. The agreement was later amended as of June 23, 2011 to
admit PNC Real Estate Tax Credit Capital Institutional Fund 49 Limited Partnership as
the Investment Limited Partner, and Colombia Housing SLP Corporation as the Special
Limited Partner.

Together, the two General Partners (Fresno Renaissance at Alta Monte LLC and
Silvercrest Inc.) are allocated 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the
partnership. The supplementary information following the basic financial statements
provides unaudited financial statements of the Authority’s limited partnerships. Complete
audited financial statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to
the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, Califomia
93776-1985.

1555 Santa Clara Street LP

1555 Santa Clara Street, a California Limited Partnership, was formed to acquire,
construct and/or rehabilitate as applicable, and operate 1555 Santa Clara Street, a 30 unit
multi-family permanent supportive housing project located in the Fresno, California. The
project is located in Fresno, Califormia and is intended for rental to low-income families.
The project received low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit
Allocation Committee.

The partnership was originally formed on December 14, 2011, by 1555 Santa Clara Street
LLC, a California limited liability company as the Administrative General Partner and
Silvercrest Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation as the Managing
General Partner. The agreement was later amended as of June 22, 2011 to admit PNC
Real Estate Tax Credit Capital Institutional Fund 47 Limited Partnership as the
Investment Limited Partner, and Colombia Housing SLP Corporation as the Special
Limited Partner.
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Participation in Related Party Limited Partnerships, Continued)

Together, the two General Partners (1555 Santa Clara Street LLC and Silvercrest Inc.)
are allocated 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the. partnership. The
supplementary information following the basic financial statements provides unaudited
financial statements of the Authority’s Timited partnerships. Complete audited financial
statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing
Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 1 1985, Fresno, California 93776-1985.

Other Related Parties

Better Opnportunities Builders. Ingc.

The Executive Director of the Authority serves as the Secretary-Treasurer of Better
Opportunities Builders, Inc. (BOB). Another of the Authority’s staff serves as the
Executive Officer of BOB. One of the Authority’s Commissioners serves on the Board
of Directors of BOB. Accordingly, the Authority can exercise significant influence over
BOB. BOB has agreed to be the managing general partner in several low income housing
projects within the City of Fresno.

BOB maintains its own administrative staff. The salaries of this staff are paid through the
Authority’s payroll system. The Authority also provides management and bookkeeping
services for BOB. BOB reimburses the Authority on a monthly basis for these costs.
During 2011, the Authority charged BOB $20,200 for these services. As of December
31, 2011, BOB owed the Authority $33,586 for direct charges paid by the Authority on
behalf of BOB. Total expenses paid by the Authority during the year totaled $108,697.

The Authority has made a loan to Better Opportunity Builders, Inc. in conjunction with
various development opportunities. The outstanding balance due at December 31, 2011 1s
$125,000 (see also note 4).

Housing Authority of the County of Fresno

The Housing Authority of the County of Fresno was established by a resolution of the
Fresno County Board of Supervisors on February 5, 1946. The Authority is govemed by
a seven member Board of Commissioners who are appointed to four year terms by the
County Board of Supervisors, reports on a calendar year, and has issued separate
financial and compliance audits for 2011. The County and City Housing Authorities
operate and report separately while sharing the same management team and staff. All
significant related party transactions have been appropriately identified in the
accompanying financial statements. In prior years both entities reported their financial
and compliance audits on a combined basis and individually in the supplemental sections
of the combined report. The 2011 presentation has been provided as recommended by
HUD.
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(16) Other Related Parties, (Continued)
The budget document for the jointly managed operations is approved by both Boards. If
one Board amends budgetary data subject to its jurisdiction, executive staff of the
Authorities amends the joint budget as necessary to accommodate such changes.
Although each Board takes action to approve its portion of the budget, the budget
adoption process reflects considerable interplay between the two Boards and is
essentially a single process managed by the shared management and staff of the two
Authorities.
(17) Interfund and Interagency Activity
The following is a summary of changes in interfund loans as of December 31, 2011:
Balance Balance  Due within
12/31/10 Additions Deletions 12/31/1} One Year
Receivables:
LIHOP from SPC $ 126,682 - - 126,682 -
City RF from NSP 1,564,251 480,627 (1,096,224) 948,654 948,654
City RF from various 1,384,325 - (308.766) _1.075.559 -
Total receivables $3,075.258 480,627 (1.404990) 2,150,895 948654
Payables:
Affordable Housing to various $ 205,800 - - 205,800 -
SPC to LIHOP 126,682 - - 126,682 -
Varjous to RF 308,766 - (308,766) -
P&CD to various 500,000 - - 500,000 -
NSP to City RF 1,564,251 480,627 (1,096,224) 948,654 948,654
Parc Grove Commons to City RF 369,759 - - 369.759 -
Total payables £.3.075.258 __ 480,627 (1.404.990) _2.150.895 _ 948,654

The Authority has made various interfund loans. Interfund balances have been eliminated
in the Statement of Net Assets. The majority of these loans carry no interest. Those loans
that accrue interest are as follows:

On May 28, 2008, the Authority approved a loan of $500,000 from the Relinquished
Fund to the Planning and Community Development Fund. This loan carries an interest
rate of 3% per annum. The outstanding balance of the loan and accrued interest at
December 31, 2011 is $500,000 and $35,885 respectively.
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Contingent Liabilities

A. Grants

The Authority has received funds from various federal, state, and local grant
programs. It is possible that at some future date it maybe determined that the
Authority was not in compliance with applicable grant requirements. The amount, if
any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be
determined at this time although management does not expect such disallowed
amounts, if any, to materially affect the financial statements.

B. Pending Litigation

In the normal course of operations, the Authority may become a defendant in vadous
litigation disputes. In the opinion of management and counsel, the outcome of current
litigation not already accrued as a liability, is not expected to materially or adversely
affect the financial position of the Authority.

C. Guarantees

The Authority is general partners in a number of projects being developed, including
Parc Grove Commons, Granada Commons, and Yosemite Village. As general
partner, they have made certain guarantees with regards to the completion of the
projects, repayment of the construction loans, tax credit delivery and operating
deficit. In addition, the Authority has indemmified Silvercrest, Inc (as co-General
Partner) and Better Opportunities Builder, Inc (as developer) related to general
partner and developer obligations.

D. HUD Guaranteed Debt

In 1999, HUD directed the Authority to remove all HUD guaranteed debt from their
financial statements. These HUD-guaranteed notesand bonds have not been forgiven
by HUD. However, the Public Housing Programs’ Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) states that all debt service requirements related to these notes will be HUD's
responsibility. It is therefore management’s opinion, that the Authority 1s not
currently liable for these notes as long as the federal government continues to honor
the ACC. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements have not been
adjusted to reflect any related loss contingency.

Restricted Net Assets

Net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on the net assets use are
either extemally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of
other govemments; or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation and/or imposed time restrictions. The Authority has reported the following as
restricted net assets:
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Restricted Net Assets, (Continned)

Extemally required reserves:

USDA replacement reserves $ 374,672
CHFA replacement and insurance reserves 146,317
Other restricted amounts 213,243
Subtotal 734,232
Housing Assistance Payments 4,801,394
Total $5,535,626

Reconciliation of Beginning Equity to Prior Year Financial Date Schedule

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Authority adjusted beginning equity to
correctly reflect its ownership in certain assets as of the beginning of the year.
Adjustments were made to the investment in joint venture balance to properly reflect the
Authority’s correct value as of the beginning of the year. Adjustments were also made to
properly reflect the Authority’s cash and capital asset balances as of the beginning of the
year.

The following schedule summarizes the components of this reconciliation:

Net assets at end of year as reported

on the 2010 Financial Data Schedule $71,019,125
Adjustment for assets related to

investment in joint ventures (5,307,494)
Adjustment for LIHOP related cash

balances (860,960)
Adjustment for capital assets (663.612)

Net assets at beginning of year as
reported in 2011 Financial Statements $64,187.059

Subsequent Events

Bridges at Florence LP

On April 12, 2012, Silvercrest, Inc, a joint venture of the Housing Authority of the City
of Fresno, entered into an agreement to form the Bridges at Florence, a Califomia
Limited Liability Company to acquire, construct and/or rehabilitate as applicable and
operate the Bridges at Florence, a 34 unit affordable-housing complex and cornmunity
resource building. The purpose of this project is to expand availability of long-term
housing for low income persons residing in the City of Fresno, Califomia.
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(Continued)

(21) Subsequent Events, (Continued)
Silvercrest, Inc is the Managing General Partner and the Limited Partner. Bridges at
Florence AGP, LCC, is the Administrative General Partner. Silvercrest, Inc, is allocated
99.995% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership.
Parc Grove Commons Northwest LP
On March 1, 2012, Silvercrest, Inc, a joint venture of the Housing Authority of the City
of Fresno, entered into an agreement to form Parc Grove Commons Northwest, a
California Limited Liability Company to acquire, construct and/or rehabilitate as
applicable and operate Parc Grove Commons Northwest, a 148 unit affordable-housing
complex and community resource building. The purpose of this project is to expand
availability of long-term housing for low income persons residing in the City of Fresno,
California.
Silvercrest, Inc is the Managing General Partner and the Limited Partner. Parc Grove
Commons Northwest AGP, LCC, is the Administrative General Partner. Silvercrest, Inc,
is allocated 99.995% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership.
(22) Reclassification of Certain Financial Statement Accounts
Certain reclassifications to the financial statements have been made to present current
year transactions in accordance with HUD preferred reporting practices. The following
represent changes made to the Financial Statements previously issued.
Previously Restated
Reported Reclassified Balance

Current assets - Cash and investments $ 5,540,343 (213,244) 5,327,099

Restricted assets - Restricted cash 5,005,124 213,244 6,118,368

Current liabilities - Deferred revenue 218,214 126,580 344,794

Net assets:

Restricted for externally required reserves 728,077 6,155 734,232
Unrestricted 41,029,824 (132,735) 40,897,089

Operating revenues — Operating grants 54,111,993 1,052,760 55,164,753

Capital contributions — capital fund grants 3,021,377 (1,108,951) 1,912,426

Net assets at beginning of year 64,187,059 (70,389) 64,116,670

58



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

59



09

L e e e o e e
v 1 1 E E
rr:xx:rr:rr:xx:r::xx:r::r::r::r::x::r:rr:xx:rr:xx:ur:rur:-xr||||||||||||||||u||||||||||||||||||||||||F|||||||||||||||||:|||h

6/6'Z1G'1$ H 695% : 69¥'3£9'58 H £0L'Lng : 161'589'p$ :

:r::r::x:rr:xx:rr:rr:xx:r::r::r::r::x::r:xx:rr:rr:uz:rrr::rrr:r::x::r::x::rrurr:xx:rr:xx:rr:rr:xx:rr:rx:rr:rr::x::r::x:::xnp

009'LL1% : : ' : '

n||||||||||||||||||::|:::::f:::::xxnxnxxxnxnxxnxxn;xnxxxxnxxx:zxnxxxxxnx:nxxuxxnxxnxxnxx:zxnxx:zxnxxxxxnnxnnxnnxnnxnxxnxnxx-

58E'226% : : : : 105'08% t

'
'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

i ET e P e gy TV
v I3 ¥
' : ' ' 3 '
L N Y ST N T T g U P TV 3
' ¥ E v 3 0
' ' 3 E 3 v
_n|||||||||||||||||||||||||nr|||z|xxnxnnznnznnznnxnuznxxxxnxxxnxxnxxnxxnxxnxxuxxnxxnxxnxxnnxnxxnnxnnxnrxnnxnnxnnxnnxnnxn:nxxw
' ' v v " 3

1] E r ¥ GOG'LS 4 '
T T T T T e [y U U P Y [ U SV AU T S
' ' v v 3 '
' ' 3 3 E 3
O R R T SRR §
' ' 3 E 3 '
' v 3 3 3 '
L T LY SR VPP
' v ' 3 3 '
' v 3 3 3 '
L T e L S VU AR
' ' 3 3 3 '
' v v ' v v
LU S g S U U 3 O U U S VTR S
' E '

: 000'002% ; 0$ : Elr'pLs : £LZ'ES ' §82'042¢

' ) » » ' 129'F1$
PBE°Z05'Z$ : 0z5'221% H : : 1
#86'29€'2$ ' 025'221%" . GZG'LZES- : 0% ' 0%

e o i L ke & o o i o A A R it a e m

H i : 862'¢$- ' 0LL'618

H : : 120'% H 988°79%
it e e I e

' : 690'0LE% : : N

AL g e ] g R A M ey
H ' : : : 88¥'212%

WAL g e R ] g e R A e
' ' : 699'5Z$ : :

i il il Bl Bl T Rl T il Y sl )
P66'Z12$ : 6954 ' 950'p95's$ : 52€'001$ : S0P PEE'PS
IIlllllllllllllllllllllllll1lllllllllllllllIIIIIIIJIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIJIIIIIlllllllllllllllIIIIWIllllllllllllllllllll

1 ]
T et T etk VP TP T P P PV

: 800'v14 ' piv'e01$

L Sy R R e e

PE6'Z1IES ' L1E'9P1$ ' ZE6'8YS

e e e L MM MMM MMM LA NE G LS. T il i LT TR VRN

£E6E'108'7$

A

: 695$

1
B e vV

' 666'LZL'YS :

LT

£99°29.%

swelbod
g uopaag 1S O/N 281 F1

BuishoH allghd passalsiq

£1212A95 Jo UolEZIBUASH 998'PL U adoH 631y

SJayaNoA 2910y BUISNOH 1481 le1o] walold

B L L R LI I AL S

B e el LT LR pupey

B U g g U U U VTPV

LLOZ/LE/ZL puUT JeaA [edsid Alewwing jesys souejeg apip Apug
v0 'ONS3INS
(900vD) ousaid jo A0 Ajuoyny Buisnoy

Slessy uaung [elol 0gl ¢

2[es Joj pl2H slessy mvw.."
Woly4 ahg weuBoid Jap wpy

Bl A A L h A A L M M A M L M M AN LM A ML MMM LA AMMLAMMAMMLMLAALLLLLDLassanad

SAOJUSAU| 319)0SqQ JO} SIUBMOIY 1'EPL ¢

V|

SAUOIUAAL| Cp) 1

A A L h A A h Ml A L A M L A L A A AL b b M A b MM A MM L MM M A MMM AL A AL b .-

s]essy JaulQ pue sesuadxa predard gyl .

T A |

AIlIGeI] I21IND JO WaIAR Jo) PRIONISIY - SWAUNSSAU| GEL ©

P P VP

PaloUIsaY ~ SWAUWISAAU| ZEL +
I e i I I T e RSP U -

paRLSaIUN - SBUSaAU] 1EL

g U P U |
3
]

TP U |

SIUNGASY NPGROQ JO) SSAUBMO|Y JO |9 'SIqRAIRISY [B10L 0Z) |
T iqeAsoey) 1sasell PAnIoTY BZL |
T hRId - SHnGaY NRANOQ J0) sUeMaly 18z} |
e koo el Bz ¢
T iaiing - alqenisasy seBEBlION % ‘steo ‘SaloN 21 ¢
T T i - stunoany pAgRoq Jo) ssueMolly 262 ¢
T i lieua L sinoaay INIAN0Q) Jo) soueMoly 192] &
T Glieue] - alqeAisYBY SIN0SaY 9Z] &
T o BlIsasIly - BIqEAIBIRY SIN0SYY GZ] 1
T T awie0D Jeuiq - SlqEAISOSY SIINGSAY $Z) 1
T asloud JaUI0 ONH - SKYBARIEY SINGSaY 721 ¢
T asloid Whd - aiqeAR08Y SIUNGSdy 121 1
e S i o e e o

A e s e e L e MMM MMM MMM Lda L

ysed [elol oo ;

B L el kL A T VTP AP NV

salligel] WaLn Jo WawAed Joj PALNISAY - YseD G11 ¢

B T X T T R T g vpR v prp Ry

slisodeg Alunvag weual - yseo pii

e M MM Mk M e e e e

PRRUISSY JAUIQ - UseD €11 |

e L e L L e e e e Akl

wawdoj2aaQ pue uo|IEZILIAPOY - PRRLISSY - YSBD ZiL ¢

L L L e e e e e e e e kg

palouisan - ysesy g

£EL-V/Paypny :adA | uaissiugng



9

: ; 1Er'5ZIE k UBWWRADS JaULQ - Blqeded SIUN0OY EEE ¢
e e e kA e ek ke ke e kA e e e e e e e e e ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e L o ek ke T R ke ke ke e e ke e e e e R e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o]

; : : : : skelold VHd - 3eied Wnowy ZEE

D e e TP T g g g g S TR e e T v |
v T E £ T

' v E ' v swelbold YHd OnH - al9efed SJUhoasy LEE +

R e T T L T T e e . PPN
¥ T ] E

: : : : : alqeded isaIalu| PANY SZE ¢

:xnn|||||||||||||||||||||||r|||||||||||||xlnxxnxxnuznxxxnxxxxnrr:x::r::r::xnlr::xx:rr:|||||||||||||||r|||||||||||||||||:|||>|||||||||||||llnlnnlnnxn.xnxr:xx:rr:rr:xx:rr:x::r:rr:xx:rr:::A

: L L 4 i Ajqer AouaBuglios paniasy ze :

8v0'Ls r L #81'6v$ L FAVN A r GPL'G1E » UOMod laung - sasuasqy palesuadwoy paniaoy NNn.."
lllllllllllllllllllllllllll-IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII—lllllllllllllllllllllllllwllllllllllllllllllllllllwIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII-IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

5ZE'1$ ' ' ¥51'e6% v 96Z'1% ' PEG'LLS i a|qeked sexe | |loMied/abep panasy 12¢

e R e e e e e e e e e e e e e i i o i K A e e e e e i 0 iR A e e kA e s s 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e M M e A e e e e s e e e A b e W
] 3 E ] v

' v 3 v ' anQ 1sed sAeQ OB< a|qefed SlUNoady £1€

IIIIIIIlIIlllllllllllllllllflllllllllllIIIIIIIIIIILIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIFIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlllllflllllllllllllllllllllhlllllllllllllllllllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIL
wrLLS : : £LE'BES : 65F'Z$ : SEP'6EZS : sABQ (6 => 9|qeked SIUNCIY Z1E .

IIIIIIIIIIIIIllllllllllllllfllllllllllllllllllllIILIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIFIIIIIIIlIIlIIlIlllllllllf!llllllllllllllllllllhlllllllllllllllllllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIL
H H H H : YeJpIaAQ Yueq :m.m
6O1°05¥'8% H 6954 u 8Z8'cra'ss H 850'9EpS H 8L9'E10°0ES u S18sSY [BlOL 8&

L e ke e T e e e e e e e ki it i b A B h M LA AL h M LMl Al b L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o ie e h e A e A e e A A e e A e A s A e e e e e e e e e o

061'2£6'08 ' 0% H 65€'58 : G56'F9Z$ ' 1Z¥'8ZE'52¢ : sIessy JWAUND-UON [B10] (81 |

e et it o i Ll T U U P U U U o e o

' ; : ' ; SAINIUSA IO Ul SIUBWISBAU| 9] |

L e e e e e e e ] e L L A ] e L e e e e e s e ] e e e e G e e A e K R A s e e e B Bl e e e e e e e

03 . : : : 00z'594% H slassy Jamg pi1 |
e o e o s o S S e o S S el S S e e S o o e S o s e e S S e e e S o e m e o
: H ' o ! WauND UoN - 21qBAIRoRY SWRID €41 ¢

L L e e e e e e e L R L A L L K T s e el ] N e e L e e e e e R e K e e B M B e e e e e

e e e e e e e b 3" SR - WSAND UON - 2IqENI200Y SADEDUOK % 'SUECT 'SOION 223 |
16€'G06'P$ H H : ' 6£9'Z0F'ZLS H WaLnD-UoN - alqeAladdy sabebIoy pue sueo 'saloN 141}
IIIIIIIIIIIllllllllllllllllﬁllllllllllllllllllIIIIJIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIJllllllllllllllllllllllll?llllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIJIllllIlIIlIIlIIlIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlllllllllllllllllllllllJ

e Ll L L L L L L L g Ll L M A M M M M M e e M M Akl e A e A A A e A A M e

GES'LEQ'ZS ' 0% H BGE'GE ' GGE'Y9ZS H Z95'091'21% : uopepaldaq palgnunaay Jo la ‘slessy [eldes (elol 091 :
lllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlﬁlIIIlllllllllllllllllIJIlllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIJIIllIllIllIllIllllllllllﬂlllllllllllllllllllllJIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlllIIllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIKIJ
: : : H : aimaniisel | gl ¢
lllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII1IIIIIIIlllllllllllIIIIJIIIIlllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIJIIIIIllIllIllIllIlllllllﬂlllllllll”ll”llllllll1!llIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIKIJ
manan w. .m .m ' G8p 180'CS w ssalboud uj uoljaniisuog zoy
TSI SLLLLL L L L UL LU LU U L L LemsaEeEEffLLsLsLLsLLLULLUUEUE UL UL LULLLL LU L. B il ettt |
1Z9'PPES- ' 150°e$ rEV'EPE' 18- H 800'€59'2$" ' 1PZ'9Z20'2pS- uofepaidag paehunzay ggl ¢

it st R e llllklllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIJIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlllIIITIIlllllllllllllllllll e e e L N L L LS LML LLLLL LML LML e ey
: : : sluauaaodul| ployeses ggi ¢
sy el el e Y T el L Ly
90¥'Ees : 150'e8 £6L'8rE'LS : obi'eES ! 08211218 uofessiuupy - Alsultpily g watdinb3 'aunuwng o) ¢

sBuljamg - Asuipe g Watdinb3 ‘aihywng nmr.."

: :
e e il Tl TR e
H
o ot A R e 2 st s m
sBuipiing Zg1 ¢

: : 869'Z8% ! GIE'ZIES
e e e e L M b d Mh bk db b e e m o d

e t
pueT 191 ¢

3
L T S0V T
090'EPE'ZS H

! 6r2'9£9'ZS : L28°081' LpS

P r
(PR e e e h MM LA NN ML aa. B L Ty SRR AR Ty AR

0£6'851% : 90¥'GL9'1%

swesbolq
8 UOIII3S W/S O/N Z81°P1

BuishoH 2lqng passansio

Al2Janag 1o Uonezllelrsy 9ag'y1 sleyanoA @210y BuisnoH 128'p1

le1o] 1aloid

mmmmmmr i r e e dde
R L T e

mmmm by .

Il edoH 581'p1

e s e e s s s e s e s e e e e e et bda s el b e b b s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Al b A A A e B R G A A N e m e e mm— e aa

LLOZ/LE/ZL -pUT Jes A |edsid Alewwing jsays souejeg apim Aug ceL-v/peupnY :adA) Uaissiugng
¥0 'ONSTINS
{900v0) ousaid s Aup Ajoyiny Buisnoy



29

691'057'8% r 6954 , 8ZE'ErO'SS L 850°96¥$ r 819'€1L0°0£8 , s1assy NAINDE pue sapyiqer (8101 Smh"

PO UGG UG UNPOQPU U U NPOGPURPOG IR OGSO UGS UNPPUGP U SN P OGPOGP U UQPOGP RPN S8 PP UGPSR UQ USSP OGP ORGP R RPN NP OQP U PO UQ O U UP U UD U SSUQPUQPUO R pURUQURUQ U USSRD U SPOSp ORI PUGp GOSN USPUURSRPIPRP |

290'viy'e% : 695% : 009'SZ6'¥S : L60'P911$- : 295'920'62% sjassy lop/Anba |10l €16+

g
]

E T UG UG UG DU U UGS UGPSR U UGS U U UR USRI SR A
v
v

6ZTE6L'9S : 6954 : 198'811% : 509'941%- : 086'598'91% s1PsSY 19N PAlUISAIUN 17216 1

L AN MMM LA L L d L b L b d bR L L L s s L L G L s R L e e e e e ke ke s e e e A A e A e ek e e R e e e b e b e b e bkl e mh ol e e R A e A e A A ke kR A A e A e A e e e e e b e e e o o
PE6'Z12$ r L v6E'108'pS . 4g'p18 r u S1asSY 9N PalallsaY ZEL"

B68'1£0'2$ r L 65€'5% . BOB'EE1'1%- r 795'091'21% , 1920 PaIRI3Y J0 19N ‘SIASSY [BlidRD U] palsaau] :am.m

101'9% H 0 i 9zZ'91L$ , §51'009'L8 .. 950'L86% u safilqel] el 00€

066'1$ H 0% H 0v5'96k% : 961'662'18 ' gL 11bS : salljiqel] IUaunD Uy [BIOL 0GE |

e 2 e e o i o L e A A i ema e taan D DN Db

H H ; ; ; salliliger] 9340 pue uolsiag panmay (G¢ |

T S PV T T VA

H ; ; : saniiqen ¢ gsvd 95¢,

D e R R i i I Sl VUL VO U P LU PV
: : : : 160'88¢ Wang voy - Alligen UeoT ggE |
et b S o L e B 0t Bt Bttt b

066'1% : ' 0ZZ'68% ' ¥Za'ps H slE'peEs ALY UON - $30UdsqY palesuadulod pahiddy pge |
T e 1 T aggaagg L g - Saliaer Weu-uoN £¢
T e T T ™ hliwosion BUeIadq) - Maiing J0 1aN 1930 Wiai-BuoT 766 1
e e T s e sbetiopsadai ided g o N sq i 15¢
s T e Y T  angs L BSSOOES b VGZISE E T aGe WeAnD [EioL 01

o et e oy
o[ ang ~ wesboid Jaw| LpE!

: : : ' 1a'pLs '

. ' ' '
Y] - saMLge paniady 9pg |

P L Ll L Al Bl e e e e e ] e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e L Ll L A ML A A M MMM MM A ML A LLA AL S L
D L T e v O a4

S2|llge] Waund Jaylg Gbe ¢

1 3 v
LT L T L L C L T T T vyl TR Rp R R PR U ghog s uppus

'
e 0L L 0 e e i i o B
sbuimoog Builesadg - 1I99Q wual-Buo jo uojod Wauny yhe r

' H ' 5801$
U S A A

Spuog anuaAay abeblopy/seloid etkdes - 19eQ wial-BuoT Jo uojHod Waund £pe R

L TR T PV SRV TPy A A AR R
B T T

i
sanusnay pausjag zZpt *

P
sysodag AUndag WeUSL LpE t

e e L L L L A b e et

. :
L L L e e e e e e el n e aa e ———————
. h
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII— A M
N -
260'P01S H

D LT T T R L P PPp AR Rp TRV

SrLLS : £91°6%

B e e e e e e e

800'41$ : Piv'E01%

R 5
e e et et e et

E ]
L L T 2 T T -

B e e L= L M ML M MM MMM LLML MM A NLLNLS b

: : LIE'6SS
A U SUcrolyr SN UTON

swesborg
g uUodas WS OIN 2817 vl

BuisnoH alkand passalsiq

A|2I3A9S JO UONEZIELASY 999'PL Il 2doH 581°p1

sJayanop, adloyy BulsnoH 1291 |e1o] paloly

mEmmmEmAm AT o T oy

B L L Py

L o

LLOZ/LE/CL (puUT Jea\ [edsld Arewuwing jesyg adueleg opip Huul £e1L-y/paypny :adA ] uaissiwgng
VI 'ONSTH
(900vD) ousaid Jo Ay Aloyiny Buisnoy



€9

p2Z5'151°18 : 1EL0P5'ES : %

.mlll..l..ll....l....l..ll................

LLL'ZZY'1S

: 002'822% H
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII L—IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIL-IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
........................ m-------------------------m----------------------
........................ m-------------------------m----------------------
e 1 Bt b B B Bt e s b e m e m Mmmmmmmm e M ......................... e ——————
e e S e it St B M e et mmm e mnn e e ———— e ——————
oze'es : 980'64 ' 119'es m 8ZL'0ZF1S m 0%
H : . : z5.'89% H
pTTTm e mm s e s s s m st e s
: ' H . #59'ar6S !
: 0% ' 0% ' 0% . 0% :
: 03 . ' 0% . :
! SoPs t : 119'e$ ! H
s aa e emmmeaemaaaa e mm s eammaaaamaaa e L A i o S e A B A L e A S L e A LA A MMM MMMAMALEsaas
! 868% H H 0% ' 05G'99€$ :
TR g M M A MM MMM MMM MR A e e e e mm e ——— o
' [ 4 4 ' ZLL9E8 4
P PRORR RN R g S A A o o o

. . H '
980'G$ H ! t
DT TR ATN
H '
; '
TR TN TR ORI
) '
: '

L

90E'911% : L H
R SRR TR ShAdTIN

A A B R M A e e .

90€'9L1$ H t

llllllllllllllllllllllll—ll IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII e
g PrEE1S :

UL T AL SN e

R SRR B e s

: 00b'8ZES :

Sluawlied
[dUesISSY [RIUaY [BINY LZF 0L

$33IMAG AAHoddng

pue AunyoddQ wapisay 8¢ SOMARYY ssaUsng 3

[a0/s1RIS Z

LLOZ/LE/2L (puT Jesp |edsld

Aewwung josysg souejeg spip Apug
¥2 'ONSINA
(800vD) ousaid jo A4 Auoyiny Buisnay

m Slassy aung |elo] gl
".. ajeg Joj ploH s1assy bl _,

H wol4 anQ welold Ja| ppl

::lrrlx:rr:rr:x::r::x::r::r::x:rr:xx:rr:rr:x::r::x::r:rr:xxx::r::rh

H SAUOIUAL| A1310SAQ) JO} SIUEMOIY |L'EPL +

- o M o b L h e A e L ML ML ML ML LN ML b AN b E S b aamaaad

' SAUOWAAY| §h) ¢

e Rl M M M M MM MM MMM e ]
H slassy Jaylq pue sasuadx3 pledald Zvl +
e R M M M M MM M MM MMM MM MR e e

: AllIeIT WaLng J0 WatAe  Jo) PAIILISAY - SWAWISAAU| GEL §

llllllllllllllllllll AV L AP TSV §

' palaulsay - SAWIsaA| ZEL

' palalisaiuf - SJWAWISaAU| LEL .

H ANy ~ a|qeAlRa9y sabebpop g ‘sueoT 'saloy LZ1 !

e N N L AN M M AN LA NN e L

: JayiQ « SJUNCA2Y INIGNOQ Joj aoueMolly Z'9Z1 |
: Slueua [~ SJUNQAYY INIGhOQ Jo) AJUBMO|Y 1'9Z1 |

e e e L e A e e R L R M M M e e

t sleud] - alqealzday sjUnoday 9zl !

yses el 001

SBIIGer] IUALNG JO WAUIAR JO) PBIAUISeY - YSBD 51}

----1-.-..-..-..-..-..-..-..-..-..-..-..-..-..-..-.--------.------
: pajolIsay JoulO - ysen mS,

FR TR TP TR OO s s e e
EE%E&EZEBE%Eugﬁé.gUﬁT

paIoUISaIUR - YSBD :T

£€1-y/paypny (adA | uoissiuugng



9

LT e - WaWUeRD JoUiq - eiqeAed sinoaay geg |

T U QPO UG U SIS U sosssssdudsssssssssssssssssssssss LM dc ML dLLss s s s s n .
i I3 i t

_xnxxnxxnxxnxnnxnnxn:znuznr ||||||||||||||||||||||| F IR, e b it i o o e b e it b et ol A M MR e e

“xxxxnxxnxxnxnnxnn |||||||| W ||||||||||||||||||||||| J NP xxnxnxxxxxnxxxnxnxxnxx:nxn:z:nxnxxxnxnnxnnAnnxnnxnnxnnz nnnnnnnnnnnnn

: : 5£8'L1$ : ;

1 U U U U U O U VU NS A A A i b et A A b M M M H e e e e

“ W nn|nnxnnxnnxn:14nxn:z:nxnxxxnxnnxnnxnnxnannxx:zxnxx:z:nxxxxxxn |||||

: ' : 86% '

B i b o b e M e e e e rr e dccccmr . —————— e e A e e e ke e e e e e A e A e bk e 0 e e e M M M e e e e e e e e

H 951'1% ' 179'1$ : £5€'PES :

B i it i i it i R B e e e e e e e e e e a] e e e e e e e A A e ke ke e A e ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o w B
' ' H m. anQ Ised sAeQ 06« a|qeded sjunoaay €1€ &
B i e ke e T e A e e e e e ] e e e e e e e e e e e e e o e e e e e ke ke 0 e ke Ak e M e e ek ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - b
: 875 ' 00v'9% i £9v'952% L : sfeq 08 => algeded siunoxay N;_"
L e T ko ko k] e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e kA ke ke T ke ke R e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e -

1 ' HelpjahQ yueg :m ,

Bo oo oo e i e . P e N oo VUV U U Uy R Uy USlUR US U UR GRS U UG UG U U L-llllll..ll..ll..ll..l..l....l......lﬂu..l....l....l....l....l....l..ll..ll..l lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
ORISR PRI ettt e B B e s n i a e e e e e e e BB o 5 M e m mmmmm e "
H Z18'1421% : 886'01% 91181628 .. 0% ' slessy [elol (61 :
' pZE'PL0E ; 0% G86'066'5Z$ H 0$ ' S1assy JUAUND-UGN 210l 081 |
H : ! 04 ' 985" Lp1'02$ : H sanuaA, Wior ul SuausaAu| mt.
' ' H BEL'95ZS ' 860'6LYPS : H SIAssY Jaulg ET
H ' ' H ' ' WAL Uoy - ajgeAlsday siUeID €41 ¢ ;
e ee e ——.——— B e i L B i N it Ll e B e
: : : : ! H anq 158 - lUalng UoN - s|qearaday sabebpo g 'sueo 'saloN N...— :
m m. .m ._" G1E'16Z'E8 H m. Em._._so._._o.z. -m_n_m>_mumm sabeSpop pue sueo mm;_.oz E.r '
L T e e e e e b Bl e Ll el e e
. M e aaaaaa B A L B B e B e
: PZE'YIRS : 0% ' GE6'REE'FE : 985'222'18 : 0% : uopeaideq palgNUWMY jo Lay "slassy [eldes [elo] ggl !
L e e el P MM M e e e b B lllllllllll..Jllllllllllllllllllllllllllf IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII e
: H : : : : anpniselu| goy
pUussMLnLLLaL s cs st | 25ui i . e ottt ettt e ee—- LussLLououLoMuEoLEEpaLEMLEUEEEEUEdt e s ss s LS s L s sE LSS pussLLoLLLLLLaL Ly
H ' ' 98L'€0E"1% ' ' : ssarfiold uf uoannsuog £g1 !
P L e i Bt e ittty Bl il b Bl Bl e il 3
: LPG'EaL 18- r : £69'29.'2%- ! 1ZE'811'2Y- ' 1 uopepaideg palenwnsy 991 !
: "1 u" 4 .." "w - suawaaodw) ployasesn] mm«m
[eusssssLLLLLLLLULLL LML LS E LSS e e A ML e e e B e ittt b
: 58E'28 : E : Bb1'826$ E 1 UonelsIWPY - KIBURB ¥ Wawdnb3 ‘enyuing pa1 |
[Uesas L L L L - L el pULAesMLLMLLULMLEdLLULLULLULLQULG Lo s eSS e e e e g AR 3
; 1982018 : 3 : pa5$ E _1 ;
_lllxnrr:rr:w::q::r::r:nxn1xnrr: |||||||||||||||||| I B n:x:rr::x:xx:er:r::x:nxnnr::r:nx |||||||| b D pusLpeuuLLLouLdULMLLMLLGLL G LOe e T
: 128'80v'2% : : p56'991'GS : GO6'LEG'ES : ! '
=== gumLaLLooEMLLMuEprdMttesssssss s s s s ns s e 2 B B i B il '
! ZPLE1LS : ! Z68'0v1LS : 62Z'vZes H ! :
_ ||||| xxnxxnxxnxnnxnnxn:xnwx:nxnnunuunuunu-n-un-unq nnnnnnnn B e e i I e e m
H sluswAed ' saalneg aaploddng H ' eaoalels 2 ' WEIBoI 1BJ3pa Ja : '
' soUBlsissy [eluay [BINY £Z¥'0) PUE AUNOAAQ WAPISaY 028p1 : . s P g dlElRpsdauos
H 4 : ' ' . ;

LLOZ/LE/ZL pug e [edsld Aewwing j98yg aouejeg apipm A3ul £eL-y/paypny :adA ] uaissiugng
YO 'ONSTNA
{900v2) ousaid ya Ay Auoyiny Buisnay



59

w--------.m.ﬂ.m_ﬁmqmm: -----m w- mwwnmﬂ.m. - w s Ncm..uww.mw.--- ¥ “elersze h" 0s m. slassy [apnAihb3 pue sapqel |20 aamm
[ e e e kil [T PR il e A e e A ....lllllll..ll..ll..IIIIIlll..l....l..llllll..l..ll..llllllllll....l..l..lll-
H 089'982% r 0% L 991'g1€% : £9Z'G1£'9Z$ ' 0% L slassy laN/AINDE (2101 €15

' G0Z'6r$- v 0% ' 81¢'Z05%" ' LIG'TYS vES . 0% 3 s|essy 1an PRloMISaIN 1'ZIG

_::rnnxnn|||||rr:rrnxlnlllrlnrnnrnnxnnllllnnr:rrnxn|||||:r:::rznlln|||||:rrlrxn|||||||x:rr:xx||||lllxlnrxnx|||||llnnx:xxtnn||||lr:xx:xxn||||||r::x:nxnn|||||rr:xxnxln|||||:r::xnnxnnlnllnnnrnnu
v 3 [ 3 v ]

: ZLOPIES ' : : : : si9ssy 18N PERUISSY 1'L1G

-lrrllllllllllllllllllllllbIl..l....l....Illllll..ll..ll...ulIIIllll..l..llrlllllllllltrlllllllllll..ll..llIIIIII..l.l..ll..IIIIIlll..ll..l..lllllllr.l..l....lllllll....l....l....IlllIII..ll..llrlllllllllllrlrllllllllllllr_
H 181'92%- ; . #85'028% L 985'ZLL'LS . ' 1920 palElay Jo 19N ‘siessY [eydeD U] palsasu| —.mam",
H ZEL'GL6S ' 896'01% : 9P PPE'GE ; £Gr'ZZe'Zs L 0% : salulqer =1L 00F .

: 069'F18s ' fasd+ ' 081'2£9'64 : (SR g : 08 ' salliligel] JUaLND-UoY |0l 0SE

.n||||||rr:xxnxxn||||||r::r:xxn||||||llnx::xnn||||b|lnnxrrnxn||||||lnxx:rxnL||||||r::x::xnn|||||:r::xAnlnn|||||:r::xnnlnnnlllxnrrnxnnln-lnlxnrr:xxnlln||||x:r::xnnlnn||||:rr:xxnxlnlnnlnlnrr:x

' : H ' 121198 : ' saiqen 9940 pUe uolsuad paniady LG

.||||r::x:nxn||||||lr:xx:xTn||||||lnnx::xn||||||llbxx:rnxnn||||llnx::rxnxnnxlnllnxx:xxn||||||||::::::A||||||lr:xx:xxnllnxllnnrxxrxxn||||||lnnx::xnnlnnlnllnxx:rxn

: : : ' : H senliige s asvd 95

.lnnrr:xnnlnn||||||r::xnxlelnllnrr:xxnxxn||||||r:bx:nxnnn||||lr::x:xxnxlnlxnllnxx:xxn|||||||lnnx::xnA||||||r::x:nxnnlnnxllnrrx:Txn||||||llnxx:rxn||||||llnx::rnn|||||lllxx:rr:xnnlnnlllnrr:xx-

: : : : : : walng vop - Aliger ueel G5E

_lnnr:rrnxxn||||||r::r::xn'|||||||::r:xxn||||||||:4r:xnnnlllnnlnnr::xnnx|||A||||r::x:nx||||||||rr:xxnA|||||||:rr:xxn||||:lnlxn::Tnn|||||||::r:.xnx||||||||rr:xxnxn|||||||r::x:xxlllnllnlnr:xxn

o 1oz'9% H Z£53% H o £51¢ H H UalNN UOY - SeaUdsqY pajesuedwion paniady pGE

_nnr::xnnxnn||||||r:rznxxnvlllnnr::r:nxxnllllnnr:ra:xxn||||||||:rr:xxn|||||A||:rr:xxnlllllnlr:rr:xxnnAlllnur::r:nxnnlllllnnx::nxTn||||||rr:rrnxxn||||||r::r::xnn|||||||:rr:xnnllllnnlnnrrr:xnn

: H ' 10Z'81€% ! g6g'261% H : JayiQ - SAIqe] Wauna-UoN £6E

_:rrnxxnllnllnxx:r:nxnnlnnvnnx:rr:xxnlln||||::r::xanlnn||||x:r::xnnlnn||||:Lr::xnnlnn||||::r::xnnlnn|A|||:r::xnnlnnlnnlnxnrr:xnlfn||||::r::xnxln||||||rr:xx:xnn||||||lnnx:rxn||||||||:x:r:xxnx

: : ' pLI0EP 1S ' GE0'LP5'LS H H sBuimoliog Buesadq ~ wauns jo 1N 1980 wal-buo Zge

.nx|||||llnxnrr:xx||||||||1:r::rnnlnnllllnrr:rr:xxa||||||||x||||||zxxzxxznnA|||||r::xxnxxn||||||rr:xxsxxn||||||rr:xxnxx:::r::xxlrnnnnlnr::x::x|||||||lr:xx:rzn||||||llnx::rnnxnnlnnlnlx:::xnnl

.
_
.
.
_
.
.
,
.
H £8€'808% : : 658'€88'c$ H 0% ' ,_ u:cgmz%mauozﬁﬁm_em_s_%o.Emt:o_oﬁz‘sooEm—.m_B._Gm"
“---------.....-.---------w.....----------......--d-------.-.....---------.J....-----------.....-----ﬁ--......------.--......---w------.....----------......---------......---------...--..---"
L3 1] 3 ¥ E L3 E
:
\
:
H
;
H
:

_|||||lr:xx:xxn||||||lnnx:ﬁxnnlnnlnllnxx:rrnxxnlnnannxnnnrx:nnlnnlnnxnnr:nxanlnn||||::r::xnnlnn||||x:J::xxnlln||||x:rrnxn|||||||T::r::xnnlnnlnnxnrr:xxnlln|||||:r::xnnxnn||||||r:xx:xxn|||||||

' Z8P'091$ H 95+'0LE H 9gz'zies ' GEY'0L0'1S H 0% H saMgel] WaLng BOL 1L

.nnr::rnnxnn||||||r:rr:xxnﬁlllnnlnnr::xnnllllnllnra:xxnxnlnlnllnrr:xxnxllll4|||rr:xxnx||||||||rr:xxnxJ|||||||:r:xxn;||||||||:;:11:xx|||||||lr:xx:rnn||||||lnxx:rr:xxnllnllnlnnrnnxnnxnnlllllnn

: ] : : ' : Walng - Aliger ueo g¥eE
-lrrlrlllllllﬂllllllllllllWllll....l....l..llllllll..ll...—l..llllllII..ll..l....l..lllll-.lll..ll..lllll.llllll..ll..llIJIllllll..ll..lllllllll....lxl..ﬁllllll||ll..l....l....|ll|lll..ll..ll..llllllllllrrlrrllrllllllllrrlr
6VZ'LYS ' ! 000'052% ' H 0] anQ - weabold Ja| LPE:

v
]
:r:xx:nln||||||lr:xx:xxn|1||||llnx::rnnxnllnlllxxurr:xxxllx||||x:rr:xxnllnJllll:rr:rznllnlllllnrrnxleln||||x:rr:xxnllnnnlnnxrrﬁxx||||llllnnr::xn||||llllnrr:rznllnllllnnrnnrnnxnlllllnnnx::x
3

' ' ' r9zZ'c0Z$ H H Bﬁo.mm__._.__nm._._umaou«.mvn

E v 3
xnnllnllllnnrnnrnnxnn||||1|r:rr:xxn|||||||::r::xnax|||||||xr:xx:xxn||||||lJnxx:rznxlnnlnnlnnx::rnnanlnnlnnxnnrnnxnnlnnnllnxxr:ﬂxnnln|||||:rr:xxnxln||||||r::x::xnn|||||llnxx:r:nxxnlnnnllnrr

: ! 19e8 ' olF'arLs t ! mm____zm_._Eu::oa&omwm"
m ,_" .." 79'iGE ._" m. sBumosog Bunriadq - 19eQ wWal-Buo Jo uoHod WAUND FrE ,"
e r 1 pyvip gl ._" m. spuog anuaaay abebpopysisalold [ewded - 1920 uual-Buo Jo uoidod WAUND £F¥E m

] E ]
:xnnlnnlnnlnnrnnxnnxnnlnlq|lr:xx:xxn||||||llnx::run|||:|||||x:rr:xx||||lllalnnr::xnnlnnllllnnr::xnnanllllnnrnnrnnxnn||||llnx:11.11.|||||||:rr:xxnx||||||||r::x::xnnlnllnllnxx:r:nxnnlnlnlllxu
v

1128 £80'2% : : : t sahuasey palsRg Zye !

i ] r 3 r
_rr:xx:rznllnllnllnx::rnnxﬂnlnnlnnxnrr:xxnllnllnlnur::x:xnln|||||:r::xnnlnnJnnlnnr::xnnlnn|||||:rr:xxenn||||||rr:xxnxlnnn|||xrr1x::xn|||||||lnnx:rrnx|||||lllxx:r::xn||||llllnrr:rxnxxnnnlnnl

: 686'21% H : £LE'E11S : H : sysodag AUnoag eual 1pe
U U SR SRRt OIS STV P LR EPETEEE LIS SECEECECEEEECT Rttt et e

sluawAed

: sagiaeg aapoddng
| sauels|ssy [BWaY 120 121 01

tesb
pue AunpoddQ uapisay 048°F1 g teibold [2lepad 1300 &

[P0 YAABIS Z

:
:
'
m salAY SSaUlsng 1
H
.

.rr:xxn|||||||r:r::xxn|||||||::r::x:x||||||||rr:xx:xn|||||||r::x::x||||||||u::x::xn|||||||rr:xx:xx|||L|||lr:xx:rznnnnllnnnr:::rn|||||||lnnx::r:nlnnlnllnxx:rr:xxnlnn||||::r::xnxlnllnllnnnr::r

LLOZ/LE/ZL PUT JBBA [edsld Arewwing Jasyg adsuejeg spim AUl eoL-y/paupny :adA ] UaISSILGNS
¥D 'ONSINS
(900vD) ausaid jo ALy Aoyiny BuisnaH




99

w0
~
n
-
~
=
«r
"
©
v
]
<
E
@
E
=
&)
g
=4
=1
0
-

g VI i g

T lige waiing Jo WaliAed Joj pelolsa  SWBUISSALL GE) |
.................... e et e s ST T BT SR
: PRIOUISSY - SIURWISIAU| Nﬂm

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII T ke ke e e e ke T ke ke e ke B ke ke e e ek e ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
' PRlaUISAIUN - SUSWISAAU| LEL
L L L e e s e e e e H

' : ;
e 11 BB BB o 2 o o e m i mmmm

: 815'1Lp$ : SWIN039Y INGROQ Jo} SSAURMGIY 40 13N "5aI0eAR0aY [E10L 0Z1 |

e st 1 1t b it Bttt A e T G

' ' 2|qealaaey 1sajal| paniady 621 .

Bt n Bkl b m kM B m e ks m i s ah b s L b A A L h A A H b sl A M B LA AL b L e e e e e e e e e ]

' ' phild - SIINeaYy INKARoQ Joj aJuBmolly 1'8Z1 .

...................... s R e YL LR sy

...................... e T et T PSRl

............. Ty T oy s o

s i S T frrrressnn s s s s e sy g o oeanany Varr s

s B o mn oo i s sy e

s 3o ST e S Sy

: T e e G < ansran Ty o

T ueEns b asgess T seld JeUIo ONH - oHeNR0a swnosay 721 )

R e o : ] ... Ploid vHd - o1ene9%y sHnowy 12 |
e 0 S US SO

' H 4 H H ".......-...........-...........-... ................................... H

T o8 e T T e T sseles . e Y S useo jeloL 001 }

T ..................................m..................................................m...... nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn "w ..................... ..u"-...........................................mx...... mm__.___n_w_._EmtJU_oEmEhmn:nw_.u-mmuu_._n—m.m.mn”mmmOm«..wzm

fromseees Brrmemensas s rosneensenenns B Sioisd fanang isie s by

i peosrerennneeses s aaisets i 60 G

fosseeeeees B s prossesraneaneneenes U S v L

M_HHHHHHHHWHHHHHHHﬁwH”HmmmmHHH.HHH%wmHHMHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHuw.,m_mmmmﬂm&m

,

weJbold SIUBISISSY
fuijasunos buishoH 691 #1

SIUeIS) SHIOMBN pooyJoqublan
BuisnoH 219nd G871

SANUGESIO )M SUOSIag

Joj BulsnoH aapoddng 181'f1 alejlops PIYD 5H9'E6

'
H
SIURIS) RIS SADIAIRS m
H
H

L U S U . U U 00U RSSO R o b L L LS UL LN AL S s

LLOZ/LE/TL PUT Jes A [edsIy Alewiung jaayg asuejeg apip Aug ££1-y/palipny 'adA | uoissigng
v 'ONS3Yd
(900vD) ousaid Jo Ay Aloyiny Buisnoy



29

----- ..------------------------- _.-------------------------
U U UV U U U RIS AP L AT
S U U U USRI U | JUU U ....l........................-....................................................r..........................ln..
: : : 100'0v% : :
S U U U U UG USRI U | TV U T Y 1
B e e o e e e ] L wmcsssssssssssssss sl s sL s ss LB s BB s sssss s s sk s B a 1
| e R N L i
T nnwwnew P L R T TR VL vy VeV VRV PPV PO TP PP A P L K] ;
H , ,. H v69'1$ L eeL'1$ v siqefeq saxe| |loJAed/elepn panioay Em_
[PPSR UL RN U LU UL U g U U U U A UL U U UGN PO PR R R R R L e e T Ul U U U U UL U U
' H : ; : ' ang |1sed sABQ 06< 219eAed SIUNOIIY £l
T e ke e e ke ke et e b e b b bk e ke b e e s T e e e e e e e e e e e e o e o o e e e e Ao - e ke e e e e a e e e e e R R R A e R M M A A A A R R R A M e e e e e e e e e e
: H ; : are% 1 sheq p5 => a|gefed sunosay N:“.
. ke e ke T ke ket e e e e e e e o o e e e e B e el e e e e e e e b e e e b e b e e M e R e M A e R e A M A A A e e e e e e e e e e e e
: : YeIpJAAQ HuBg 11E .
. H e i B e m o
: :
: H
e e ————— e it B Bt m
: slessy [RI0L 061
ST orul AR U e 1 1 1 111 o e
H
e e b ————— e mmm
: Slassy ualns-UoN (1oL 081 ¢
e b A S S brie ;
H SANWAA WIOT Ul susulisaAu| 921 |
.........................
SKRSSY JAYIO L1,
.......................
2D UON - S|qeARIY SluelS g1 ¢
.........................

ang 1sed - IWaLND UoN - aiqeAIaoay sabeBHoW % ‘sueo _muSz w: '

Bl L h A M AN LA N H A A L A M B A A L et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T
r v r
1 3 1

............ i e e et e e MMM MMM Aaassaaa]

PBLZLS : 0g H uopepaxdaq paleIuINeaY 10 1aN 'siessy leyded [elo] 09l |

||||||||||||||| e e e e e e T

' ' H ainpniselu| g9y ¢

e e e Ly R L S e e e m e e B gy g Uy s e

' 4 m ssai6oid uj uofanisuoy B—m

115'928- : uolieroasdaq palEINUINaSY om:"

m v .m m mEme>oEE_ ployaseaT g9l .

m 065'8% “ m UoileJISIUUpY - Alauiyaely g Juswdinbg ‘anywng pol ,

i s o e e L iiaimaaaaa e e ke s e et e e L a5 i o o o

m m - 19€'0ES ,_" m sBuilamq - Aauiyoe w Wewdinbg 'aunyuing nmr_

4 sbuipng Zgi ¢

3 L pULLLLLLpLoduoMUoUUUMLUULLMLLdEqQEtsssssss s LR s Lss s LL S L (e e

O T e U T T R sl At
' H H - H '
: SIUBID) SYJOMIBN _uoo:._o.n_:m_uz : weiboug mo_._wﬁ_ma(. ' sallIgesiO Yim suosiad siuesgy alelg T sadAag e shid Jalous p— :
r BuisnoH 2and G18'¥1 ¢ Bugasunog BuisnoH gL'pL ¢ Joj BuishoH aagloddng 1g1°p1 2JBJIIM PIMD GFOES v :
: m : m :

T I T S L e e i e s m s m b e

LLOZ/LE/ZL (puUT Jea A [eos|d amsssm jJa9ayg asue|eg spIp Aul £€1-Y/paypny :adA | uolssiugng
VYO 'ONSIHS
{(800v2) ousaid ya Ayo Ajuoyiny Buisnoy



89

........ S B S e e SESSY JNRB P sanGEr) 12101 009 !
.........................
........... 8 s RS S e asSY JaNAIOB 0L 15}
............ O M EEEEES N e ShasSY N PaRUISAL 121G
......................... e e e Shassy N pARUSEY |LLG S

' ' LTAARS : , 1930 pajelad Jo JaN ‘sjassy [eldes Ul pajsaay| |'gos

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| B e e e e e o e tn e e e o in ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e se e b e e A A e e e e R e A N R M M A MMM N A NG el

lee'rid : LOO0pPS H 850'21$ :
.......... e L AT e B e M M hd i

0% N i3 H b’ N
o

yUTTommmmmmmmmmmmmmmmenss v STmTmmammamesaspesssssssessss s ssssa e s s nas st

AR S

: ' ' : oFr'es '

F STTTTmmmTmmmmmm e poTTT sremmammsmssmsspasmssssenssmensseseee

n”-------------------------” ......................... e b dssdssasssasnaaed

S Up . e M S M MMM MMM ML a ML s sn sy -

' ' H H m ' ahuanay abebpoprspalold jendes - waung jo 18N ‘W8 wiar-buo Lset
g m———— - el i el il el il R L e il B S Ll el il 1
. Ry RN SR L .
H 0% H LEE'PLS H 10003 H FAL: WA 5 951'619% ' salljidel Jualng 2oL LE |
[ il et Lt RS LA g R e p e -

s e b e AR

' H LEE'bLS H ' H 6Z8°8Z¥S

e yoTTTTmTmmm e T e e
R R B e e o e s

: : : : : 6g8l'i8ls

ytTT e yoTTTTTTTT e -2

o el e T
I LL T LIRS CTRCRRLRTE: TR T e oo T - B g A
T T PP et e e F o e o e o e e e L
s frmmm e e e o o el e e

m sjUeIS) SYIoMIaN pooyloqublay m werfold aoue)sissy H BSK] YIM sLosad , SJUBRIS A)B)S 530AAT :

P BusnoHoland /8bh  :  DURSUNOD BUSNOHGOL'PL | JoyBUSNOH aNVoddns L8L'Y, | SIIRMPIND SpgEs 5 oo oINS 8ET

LLOZ/LE/ZL [puUT JeaA jeos)dq bmsssw 389Us eoueleg apIpm AUz £¢ | -y/paypny adA] uoissiwang
vO 'ONSTHA
(900vD) ousaid jo AjD Aloyny Buisnoy



69

¥
]

lovswswnwsnsvusvausvauadusnuwsnssusvsusoosassaadan o tdcd e d i ddcdacn . U U P e e . - ————————— e e A e e K M N M M A N A LALLM LA AL LA .
0

m 208'201¢ E0R'GLLE : 03 : 595'69% LLo'BeS sjassy waung [ejoL 0g) ;
"_ h . 8|eg 10j plaH s)assy mvf..
' ) ; : H wol4 ang welbold 8| bl
fommmmm e Sttt R T R it “e=d
' H H H H $3|10JUBAU| 318|0SqQ 10} B3URMO|Y L 'Epl 1
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII o T TP PV PP PPV P VPV VPPV e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s B
' : : : : sallojuanll gyl
PO UO U USRI IR APU AU e ke ke N M M A M N MMM AL LRGN A RSl e A L b et e .. o QU g U U U 5 U U U U U WU s N M MM bR e ek e d
: N H H : sjassy Jay|O pue sasuadxg pledalg Zpl
Foo o do oot ot oo B I L L Il T T I U v S v vy VPV Uy P Vo VP Vo U N U Ry VA RO R USSR S USRI, Tt it o e e e e e e e R e A A M M R e MM A A M e aad
' ' ; ' : 11BN JUBLIND JO JUAIAE 10) PAOUISAY - SJUSWISSAU| GE| |
Bo o oo o e e - e ks ks ke b b e e e s s s s e e e Nl e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e L LA LA MM AR AN NS e e e d
' ' H ' ' pajoulsay - SJIAWISSAU| ZEL
L TP e e e e ke e e ke el M e o e e e e M e e e PP R UL PP rggnpaas
: : : ; . pajpUsalur - SJUSWISaAU| Lg)
S e e s s e o mmmmm s msm e pommmmmmmmmmmmsens SommmmmSeefeessasssssssnsensen et
LSRRI e B St B B B USRI RPN b BBttt B b
: 0% : £65'5.18 ' 08 ' 295'69% : LL9'6es : SJUN0S9Y INBIANOQ Joj Saduemolly 40 JaN 'salqealaoay IBjoL (Z1 &
L e A ke ko M A R e e e e e e e el L el A e A R R A e A A
: : : ' : ' ajqealsday Jsalajll| pamsoy 6Z1
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII e I e i e S el T T T T R Y
; : : : : PhEl - SJUNO33Y INIKIN0Q 1oy asuemolly |L'ezZ)

hda b mes e a—————— et mame i a———— e e e e e e e e e T e e b —————— [ P S A e
; ' : : ' Aanoday pneld 9zl |

L - .. L T T T -0 VU U U U U UG U U USRI D e T TP M M A A L M M
: : H : H Juaung - ajlesasay sabebpol B ‘sueo 'sajoN LZ) |

P L LTy - e e e —e e —— e ———————————— e L T U U U U U D LT T
' 08 ' s ' 0% ' o ' JAY}0 - SIUNOIDY [NNGNOQ 103 3dueMOllY Z'9Z) |
T T R L T T L T et P
' ' ' ' H §jUeUa |- SJUNOI0Y |NHInoQ 1o aduemolly |'gzZ) |

4 P A AN A4
m ' SJUBLA ] ~ SKEARISY SIUNODY mNFu

: T am..b,.:.mwmm.hm:m H m_.nmw._.ummm_.m.u&muww. wmx

H : spalold 10 ANH - SKHEN35aY SIUN0SOY 22 &

K ; sjoalold Wi d - aleAasay sjunoosy _.N_.m
............................ e e et e e a mtn e m e oo TG T EADORH AN L
808'Z0LS oszs T s T sen oL ol
ey UALING J0 JUBLIAR 10} PAJOUISAY - YseD) &L ¢

||||||||||||||||||| MMessLLLsLLsssana g

; spsodag Alnoag jueua) - ysesn v_._. :

]
Jmmmm e e M R L P S e e e e

' 808'Z0LS ! 0528 '

S O S S A
H 43
AR OO e e i i e e b S

Wvd504d

(papund Joy Aancaay) i
weitosd ueags. ¢ SO SR
ooLyogybia g

i POOHOGBENSEITL | onwM3LIAANH HSA

|||||||||||| I P VPV PP PG

L LOZ/LE/Z) 1puT JeaA jeosly Aieliuing jasys souejeg spim AU £¢1-v/Peypny :odA] uolssiugng
v0 'ONS3HS
{900vD) ousald yo Ay Aouiny Buisnoy

welbold
Juisho aalpoddng Gez'y)

JuBIS SNINWPS pung
|ENde aayjadwo) ey

SJUBIE) JUBWB RIS SIURIL) 320|d
Juatwdojaaag AunuruoD 81z bl




0t

A euiuianog Jaung - aijeked SUN0ooY 666 &
T T N e sio9l01d VHd - shgehed Jnosoy 26 |
T T T T sweibold YHd ONH - alqeed sunoosy Lee |
et e e e .. Slgekeqisale) pannoy g7¢ |

T T N T ST Aiger AausBuyuog pansoay pze ;
......................... e O S einii........ oWodiaiND - Sa0UBSY PajesUacio) panaay ZZ¢ |
......................... e BB B e 200RRd 9L loledrate pansoy Log
......................... e e e eeeeae . "0 sed SAeq 05< sleARd SWNCODY ELE |
......................... Ll A g ws siiehed SOy Zig |
......................... _ESE;
.........................
......................... s e L sy moL 06|
.........................
' 169'01p8 : 0% H £1888Y JUaLIND-UoN |ejol 081}
T S ot iU 921 |
............. e ey a0

' ' ' WaLNY UoN - BYEAI328Y SURIS €4 |

.............. ,m-----------------------m.--------------------.---"1-----------aam.m.n_.-g.c.%.o.,%-w_.ﬂ.m.,_.m.oﬂm.&mwé..m.m.:.mm.m.m.m_mmn
T ST T U S ' oooo......2nQsed WAL UoN - alenzoay safieBliop § 'sueoT) 'SBION Z2)

=3
o
3
E
3
Q
<
S
2
2
=
[}
=2
@
g
o
[}
&
o
©
&
h=
<]
=
h=]
c
©
w
c
[
-]
-
In’)
o
=]
4
—
~
=

nnnnnnnnnnnnn ﬂnn|||||||||||||||||||n:ﬁxnxxxxxnxxnxxnxxnxxnxxxnfxxnnxnnznnxn:znn|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||xxxxxnxxnxxnqu

........... T A Y

: 159'01% 0% 2 uolewaxdaq paleImunsoy 10 1aN 'sjassy |epde?) jejoL 8&
FULLMLLLUULLLULEULUULLeleees s s L S LSS LS e . R R

H PELL9LS-

TP T U
v
]

G e e R A K e e e e e e e e e L N e M N M M A MM MM A

' Leg'2L1s

: WYHS0ud
{HSYA-aNH) SNISNOH
JALHOdNS SHIVAAY

SNYHALIA-ANH HSA'PL

T U O U U Uy L L UL USSRy OGO SRy T T VU U UQp U UG UGG IO USRS PRI PRIy

LLoZ/LEZL Pua §> feos|4 Areurimg jesus soueied spim fnug ¢ 1-y/Paypny :adA] uoissiugng
¥0 'ONSIHA
{(800VD) ousald yo AyD Auouiny BuisnoH

fommemem e T T

{papund 1oy Alan02ay)
weibold uoheziie)s
poolpoqybiap 952 L

Juelgy SNINWRG pun

'
H

m wedold SURIS JUSWARRUI/SIVRIS ¥90l
lepded aapadwon pag'y

'

13

fuisnoy aaAloddng geZ'¢)L  + Juawdojasag Aunwiio) gLZ kL




iz

' 08 ' 0528 ' '

ol'00L'vs 08 ‘ £9.'69% ,
.................. e o o 1 Bt it o B e
[ ottt B BBtttk
' 0% , 169" th1'z$ 0s , LS :

11
'

Fommao Bl Al h i h e LA A AN LA A M bk L h A A A L A Al A Ml L Ml L e e e e e e ol .
v
]

]
]
Bosm o L Ll Al Al A M MM LA M L H M s Mk b S h Ml L L M AN L s A e b e e e e e e e e U O
E ] ] 13 b
¥ ¥ ] b ]

[ R ALl Al A A AN LA A L h h A M A M L B M M MM L b A AN M MM M Ml L A L b e e e U

[T T, Bl A A A Ml A M M LA Al h A L Ll A M L A AN L M el b e e e e e e e e e U O [T G e A A A A e A e e A R A L M M M M N e

H H 09Z'Lv1'Es ' ' " ' sBuwoliog Bugesad - walng Jo JaN 'Klag ula)-fuo Nmm.
B e L L L L e e e e [ TR U L L e B e e s e o
: .." m H H "1 anuaaay abeBpop/sioalold lepdes - uaung jo Jan ‘lag uuay-buo _.mm_
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII JIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIdllllllllllllllllllllllllldlllllllllllllllllllllll.llllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII1IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlllllllllllllllllllllllllll4
wawu oo . - LI e e e e s e aaaas

808'20L8 . 6466'259'LS ' 08 ' 1b0'89% ' 150’628 ' saplier] ualung [ejol oLE |
pHULL4LLLLLUULUELd oL QEe s s LSS e e h e A e L e My

: : : H ' JaLng - Aiger] ueo mvm t

L L A M M M M LA LA MMM MMM MMM LLALAALAS AL paa

9lg'grs 5 bz’ 1558 .

e pum e ———— ’ -

LT T T B LR E L PP Fommmemmaa ’ r

' ' ' § H 17 UaLND 13O GpE !
w .m PGO'0G6S m : " m. sBumollog Bunelad - Kag Wiay-6uo 4o Uolpod juaung S.m“
: .m m _". m m. spuog anuaaay abiebuopyspalold |epdes - Kag wia)-Buo jo _._o__._on_.g..hm._._:o mvm_
| Bl e I FUAMssLLLLLLLLMLLUULMULUMULPLLMLLLLLUULAULLULLLLLLL Gus L s LS L S ss S L . Fosesmeeeaeas pUsLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLULMLLMUEMUMUUUEUEMtLssLssLs s e eee
: L61'9G% : : : £96'8% : : sanuanay panajeq Nvm.
| el e bl Sl e e il poessssessessesee- pUSLLLLLLLLLLULLUULMULELLLELOLLLLLL LSS ...
; : : : : : sys0daq ANag ueusl Lpg }
I pEesssssssesessessess sy nnnne. e e Sttt prossssssessssesnnenes uLMLLLLLouuoLLsLbLLMMuMELEEELLLLLLL S Ee .. 4
: ' : WYHSOUd ' ' ' H
v H apun. A1anoaa; ¥ v v v '
¢ Jeigsninulg pund . Aﬂ_hmh mﬁﬂ:ﬁ:ﬂuﬂ% : (HSYA-ANH) SNISNCH : welbold ¢ SWIBIS USIANIRLZ/SIUEIS ¥00|] :
slepde) anyjadiwod pag il ¢ L e : FAILHOdNS SHIVAY + Buisnoy aaloddng gez'pl uasdojaaag Aunwwo) gLZ kL ¢ ]
: v pooyloquBlaN gsZ bl ¢ . : : : :
: : * SNYHALAAANHHSAPL : : H
[P S U, wmsafissnssssssssnssss s ssn s ML M s s LG LS Ab M b s cssssseda s s cdsccscc s c s e LI e b bk s it Bl e e e N e M L M L L M e L MM MM MMM MMM MMM MMM M aasaaaaa e [P |

LLOZ/LE/ZL puUT Jed A jeosi Aewwng jesyg aouejeq apim Ayug £€1L-y/palpny (adA | uoissiwgng
Y0 'ONSTNA
(900v2) ousald 4o AD Auolny Buisnoy



Zl

5
C L S U g AU Y
¥
5

598°006'5L4 LB FEY'EE-

Llz'90g'es :

0% v ETANA A

802'58Z$ '

8r'ELE'LS ' 90 LLO' LS
129'vLE H 260'89%-

P0S'069'28 H [£ER

R05'EZ8- :
6E0'PLS :
0Z0'L60'1% :
SLL'ShLS :
V6L 2018 :

g

698'6Z8 !

e b b T O PR AR PRV
'
]

Ty

LovsrrLLe : 0$
e dmaham e b i e ———

e L e A A A P LN NN N AN AN e

8.2'908$ '

e L L LA MG d AN LS L A .

065'118'5% '

L T vy VR R

660'122'5

LLTR W3

g

LLOZ/LE/C) ‘pUT Jes ) jessid

¥ ¥
1 3
O U U U U U U O U U U U UG U U Y

i abr'eecsle ' £92'9.16%

xnnxnnxnnxnnxn:..........-.......................................?.....................................r|||||||||||||||||||||hllnllnllnllnllnllnllh|||||||||||||..||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||....|..............nxnxxnxxxnnx

: LLZ'o0E'Z$ : PER'S0LS

: S2L'LP'ES : 000'052¢

. 504'5€2% '

: 888'0£6'28 , Zor'vs

' £ie'e8s )

: 861'680'cS :

: 620'918'2%- : 0%

: 805'sZ$- :

: 6E0'FL% :

: 020'260'1$ : Zor'ps
: S11'sh1S :

' V62'204$ :

LSy

: £98°6Z$ :

'
L LT o
3

L T YN

: 19r'shPLLE : 196'5L8
I B it

D

842'90E8 :

D -

065'118'5$ :
Sl ioke S SN

......................................11||||||||||||||||||||

660'L28'9% 196’518

lejoians 20020

B R N L T

mrmmm

U U U VU AU U N U U I U

t d ¥
E ] ¥
L O UL U U VU P U PV VAU PR

H 661'c0% ' 08Z'p01L S "_ 5)asSy JUaLINg 801 051

ajeg 10§ PIaH S1938Y Sbl ¢

llllllllllllllllllllhlllllllllllllllllILIlllllllllllxlllllIFIllllllllllllllllllllLllllllllllllllllllllh|lI|IIIIIIIIIlIIIlIlIllIllIllIllIllIllIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIllIllIllIlIIlIIlIIlIIlIIllIIl

wold ang weiBold 18| Fhl ¢

llllllllllllllllllllhlllllllllllllllllILIlllllllllllxlllllIFIlllllllllllllllllIIILIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIILllIllIllIllIIlIIIlIlIllIllIllIllIllIllIIIIIIIIIIIIIllllIllIllllllllllllllllllxllll
¥ g

SAUOJUBAU| 918|080 10} BIUBMONY L'EFl +

||||||||||||||||||||h||:||:::::::::::::Lxxxnxnnxnnxn:nxnxnxrnxx:zxnxx:zxnxxxxxnxanxnnxnnxnnxnnunnunnuhnunn|||||||||-|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||:||z||:nxnxxxnxxunx
i

sauojuaAl| £t ¢

||||||||||||||||||||»::|:::::::::::::::Lxxxnxnnxnnxn:nxxxnnrn:z:zxn:z:zxnxxxnxnnanxnnxnnxnnxnnznnunnuhnunn|||||||||-||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||n|||||||||n:|:nxnxxxnxxxnx

H ' H sjassy Jaylo pue sasuadx3 pledald zvl »

llIllIllIllIllIllIllklllIIIlllllllllllILIlllllllllllkllllllFllllllllllllllllllllILIlllllllllIIIIIIIIIlklIIIIIIIIIIIIlllIlllrlIIIIIIIIIlIllIllIllIllIllIIIIIIIIIIlIllllllllllllllllllxllli

' ' H A1 JUBLING JO JuBIAR J 10} PAJOLSAY ~ SJUSW|SAAU| GEL |

IIIIIIIIIIlIllIllIllhlllllllllllllllllILIlllllllllllkllllllFlllllllllllllllllllllhlIIIIIIIIIllIllIllIlklllIllIllIllIIIlIlllrlIIIIIIIIIIIIlIllIllIlllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllxlllL

: H H PajoL)say - SJUBWISSAY] ZEL |

i i b h i h b s b s h b s b i s s el h Ll b Bkl e LA A h b G A L Ml b e b e e e e b e e e e e e e e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e sabin e e e e e e e e A A e A L A R M A AN M M A M AN MS LN ELS dE e an

' H H pajpujEalIun - SJUSWISSAY| el |

e e e e e e e e e et ol e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 i e s i sn e e ol e i i e e e e i e i i i i e e e i e i i i e e s bt e i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e L M MM G G e e b

n-nn-nn-nn-nn-n--1-1--n--n--n-....-n........._......................................r..........................................._................-n--n--n--n-r--n--n--n--n..n-nn-.....n-nn--n-nn-nn-nn-nn-n--n--n-..n...............................................................

) §51°¢9% H ot H SIUN0DYY |ylnog 10} saoUemo|y Jo Jap] 'sagenasay o] gZL |

e e e e e e e e e e B L e e e i da e ra )

' H H a|qeAlaoay JSala| pansoy 6zl |

i e e e o e L LA M s bk L h LA Al s A M A M AN LA ol b A Al s A M A M M Ml A h B A A L b e b e s e e e = e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ke A e M e LA M ]

; ' H PnEld - $JUNOISY |nYlno( 10} Sauemolly L8zl

L e e e e e e e e e e o e M e s e et i e LA A M s A A M A M A LA Aol LAl s A Al A M Ml A A AN L S Al L M A AL b b i d e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e L b

: ' H Alarooay pneld gzl

A Ll B L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o et L A e A A e e G e P B A B e S A e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ke e b

H : K Juaung - algensday sabedpoy w 'sueo 'sajoN 2Z) |

L R A e R G e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e R R L A A R A e R A K e kP A A A A K B e B R e B e e e e e e e e e e M e M e M M MMM MM M ee e eaameal

: os ' o8 N JayiQ = SIUN0VYY NFIINOQ Jo} BaLBMONY Z'9Z) |

B et L e bt e bt g o S

H 0% : ' SjUBUa ]~ SJUNODYY N0 o) asuemoly |L'9Z) |

Ll A L L e L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e el e e S A e K e A e B S e G e S A A e e e S e e e e e e e e e e e ]

4 : H sjueua] - 9|enlasay S|UN0IY gzZ| |

el Sl T T T T LU AT

' zLo'es : H SNOBUE||a0SIIA - B|CBAIB03Y SHUN0IYY GZ) !

nxxn:r::x:rr:..............<..........................|||||..||||||||||||..||||||1|||||||||||||..........................................................4..............................n||||.||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||..||..................................r:x::rrt::r:.

H EbS'PSe K ' JUBLILIBAOL) I - AKIeAa08Y SIUNOYDY bZ) !

::r::r::x:rr:..............4....................ln..|||||..||||||||||||..||||||<||||||||..l................................................................4..................ln|||||||||.|||||||||||||||||||||||||||..|..........................................r:xx:rrt:nr:.

: : : sp8lold 1BYO AMH - EARISY SIUN0XTY ZZ) ¢
o300l Hid - SHIeAa3Y U033y 17) ¢
Sl el il ittt e e T T
ST s T aggans T e 1@oL 001 ¢
" w---------------------mm-mwm:pmbmmumﬂmebwmb&mW&&bmmm”bwmm-mmm"
--------------------d--------------------w----------------------------------ymmmMmumgwmmmammmh-mmmm-mmm,
T et 19010 - 4595 $1L

L L L G N G K K e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e A R M N MMM e e e

' ' awdojaaag pue UolleZILIAPOY - paplsay - ysed Zil

]
Ll L s b Ll el b s b e e e e e e e e e e e e K e

' : pajoInsalun - ysed 11l

N OO AT O A A T S S A A
:
(4vd) wesbold BuisnoH :
~ay pidey pue vouasald |
888USSBIBWOH JGTPL |

el SNihNS puh4
|epded elnuuod cag bl

T TR [pup ey A )

Arewwnsg je8yg aouejeg epipy Aiug €€l -y/palpny :adA L uoissiwgng

(900v2)

VO 'ONS3NA
ousal 1o AyD Aloyiny Buisnoy



€L

9Z6'¢08'2$ h

TP PR |

L00'0%$ :

GEg'LLE H

RV Y 3
O
v

Z6b'00ls )
She'eres '

peL'eal'188 ,
P )
TR
, BL6'292'L28 '
Ak A

985'2¥1'028 '

A A
pOZ'EEL'9% '

Dy

Fh M M M e

9vL'eeg'sle H
it

e e dhdsssssssssscsaay

£8E'86k'PTS :
SO o N |
TR

YZG'PHE'PS :

ey 4

0l1z'zle'sss- '
ety
16€'1pE'58 '

S98°€61'L$ '

OFL'PLL'E0% '

(T Y

L0L'0Lp'pS

lejol

e J

¥
3
e m e m e m e m e e i ddssnsssanus s d s d b d st d bt a b e mra ] e e e e e e e e e e e e A S e e e M M e
¥ ¥ i ¥ ¥
3
¥,

256.2'89%-

9ZE'E05'ES

Z6v'99ls
SpZ'erEs

560°'8L€'28

9ET'LLS
£02'29%

L L e PR PP VPR

' 95Z'Ls

' 80.8

JUBIWAA0S) Jay)] - dlqeded SUNCISY £6€ 1
spafald vHd - alqeAed Junoasy Zee

: : LO0'0¥S . ._ h sweubold vHd anH - slqeied siUnoasy Lgg
.m 185'98% r ._ h a|qeded Jsal8)U| PANIDY §ZE
4 , H ' ' Allligel AausBuguon paniaoy $ze

T T  dopiod ating - saoussiy pajesusckuiog paniay 226 |

duvunvnmuu s in s s gl el s e e e e b e e e e d b e e b b o o s e oo b s s s e Bl ol ol B S e e e e e e e e e A e e e e M e S N Lk L A bk da b
3

aljeAed saxe] ||0Aed/abepM PaTUYDY LZE |

Bl i T T oo VA Vg U U1 P P U U U U U e AR A

ang Ised 5480 06< slaeded slUncasy glLe

e e ittt A A L b b e e i s i e i e e e e e o i i e et it i bl e e S S e S e e e e e e o e et b

895'528¢

991'691$

' par'ss

sABQ (8 u> alleAed §JUNODIY ZLE |

e e L Ll b L L L L b L L b s e b bl s e b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e in b L A A e L e A e S S R e e e e e e e i e e e B

SZO'PE e

e e e e e e e e e e e b 1 10 0 8 8 B o i o i e e e e e e e e e e e

B08'60L 168

180'580'6$

Lo b e e e e e e P L L e L e L e e e bl R e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e b e e e e e e A e A s A R e

' sec'vies

' ' BRI B LLE §

A e e e e e e e Ll e e ke e e e e L e e S e s K e s b o e e i e s e i B e e e e e ke s e e e e e e e e M M A M mmmem e mamal

5]assy |ejoL 05) .
'
:

H 082'v0L$ H

L e ke s i o e e e e e e L ALl A A A M b o A L H A A h Ll LMl L M b i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e in B e e e e e e e e e e A e A A e A e A A A e e S e e e e e e e e B

perLLLLS-

EOE'PLETLS

vze's0l'vs

8l1'L1es

“ o : s}assy JuaLnD-uoN [elol 08l ¢

L L e e M M el e e e S L Sl b s A A A M ke R e e e e e e e E e e e e e e L e A AL A A A A A Ll L Al L A A e ke e e e

sanuaA JuIof Ul suBusanul o4 &

L Al s ek e e i S Ml L i e i B G MM R M M N B G B e b e e e e e e s e e e e e L S S L Al LA L L A A A A L Lk B G b ML b e . |

588°GE%~

51955V JaYI0 pil |

L o s e e e e e R Sl M i B MM e R A o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e i A A A A A G LA L L L A A L L b b e e e e e |

juauny Uop - 3jgealasay selg £2) ¢

Ll e e e e e e e Ll L L L o L e A Gk e ke e e e e e e e et e e e e e K e A K b B B K e i e R M M M M A e M e

£85'620' LS~

! 98%' L1028 ' '
H 680'692'98 H 165'965°)% ' 81'L1es
H H '
e L el e TR AP
' SOE'656'02¢ ! o8 :

0 A A B K el s e e e e s e b e el S S b e A b o A M b e M M M A MG e e

........ww.......

LRE!

LLOZ/LE/ZL PUT Jea) jeosiy

G T T T e R

S L T TR Pep R VAR

B e e e e e e e bn

mmrmmmner e ndesdeadeedendendendendnednm

e e el e e P e e

£8E'861 ¥4

L9Z'EIS'ES

' 08

R e T T

et T T ek Ll L T L T T T NIRRT

pes'rre'pe

£52'e5FS

A e e ] e e A L M G A A N A b

olzzie'ssd-

865'029'14-

et L L L L L L L L L L iy

]
e e e ] e e e e e e e e e Laan

15E'1pe'eE

065'262'23

]
]
MMM LLMM LML ASLLL L
v
]

Tl e T

G98'E6LLE

B N e L E R T L ORI RPN

obL'pLL'e9s

L9y

e mm o

lejopng

o A AN PV U U

S J93yg saueleq a_wzs Amug

rlLi'Orrs
898'956%

2000

Aleunun

L P P,

{4vyd) wetbold Buisnop
«aY pidey pue uonuanald
SSAUSSA|AWOH /67 Pl

VO 'ONS3HA

H an( jsed - JuaLng UoN - 3jdenacay sabebpoy g 'sueo ‘sejoN ZLL ¢
' uatn)-UoN - ajgealasay sabefipop pue sueo 'sajoN m_m_. m

0% ' uogealdag PAJEINWNGYY JO JaN ‘slassy |Eides |ejoL ggl !

' anjonselu| ggl !

B T o AU VN O e

' ssalboid Uj uoypnasuod J9) ¢

¥
e e L L L e L L e L e e e e e e M MM M M MM NS MM aa]

: uojepaldag pajeINUNIaY 99| ¢

sjuatuano.dw) ployasea gg| m

K
e e LA A L S A A MM M A LA M A AN L h e e e e e e e e e e e e

. uojjesisiiupy - Aauiyoepy R uawdinb3 ‘ainpwing g1

sBulfosm ~ Lauiyorpy ¥ Juawdinbl ‘ainpwing ¢g)

sBuiping 291

pue |l

K
e R e e e

JUBIS) SN|MUGS pun
lelided einwioy Seg'l

R R R L L T

£€L-y/palipny :@dA[ uoissiwgng

{(900VD) ousal4 o AYD Aouny BuisnoH



172

p8L'EgL' 288

GZ0'9PS'ps-

08

608'604°16%

£98'009'P0%

T T T U VI U
¥ ¥

wsssssssbsssssssssssd sssssssssssnssssssdi s s s s s b s s sss s sk s LB s L LB L s s b s s L s LSS RS R s s e

LT T U o eV PP

180'680'5% H

PO LLY'ES- ' 0% ' 0%

' s)3ssy JaN/AInDg oL £l

; £80'£68'0bE . LET086'a% : 0s ' 0s 1 5)355Y |aN PajoUIsan L'zl .

i e e ke e ke n e e e ke e bl bk ke ke ke ko ke ke ke ke ke ke e ke ks P e b b b e ke ke R R R e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
1z9'ses'ss H ._ 129'685'sS r . . 0% H 5]355Y 18N PajoLIsay F:m,
e T e e e e S T T T e e e e e e e e e e e e e b e Y N TR M M
gsl'sgl'ale H ._ £el'8ol'slg r 192'215'2% . H H 1930 PaleIFY Jo 13N ‘s19ssy [eide] ul pajsanu| chm.
b crh s bbb d bbb s s b sdddbssss s s s nn b s L b L L s s s s s s ss e b e L b e b e e e b d e b e R e A b e ke b e b ke s b s b b e b e e s e b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
S it i d e it s ittt ot e it it o ottt o]t B Bt it i St M kA St A S i o B oo S o o o o s e S o e e e m MM mm e ammmmm e :
H L26'z95'zze H GZO'OPS PE- ._ ops'e0L 128 ' L50'e05°'88 ._ SEE'pLIES , 08Z'b0LS , saljlicier] leloL 0OE
bt pibi A e T e L T e T T e T e T e it B 0 W :
e e s o A e Sttt ] e Bttt e St e B St S Sttt St S o B e mm e mmmmmm e :
: £0b'562'91L8 ' PErLLL LS H Lpa'elp2Le ' [:TAFL ' [:sraray , 08 , sanliger] Juaun)-uon lejoL amm.
I TR R T T P [ T L L L T T T T O e e e e e LS U U U VR U Y
: LAV L9% ' : L21'298 ' ._ , , sapligel] g3d0 pue uoisuad pamIoy hmm.
T e . D e T P B T P L L L T T Ty ey )
: ' ' ' : : sayligel] g 98y mmm.
SR IR e amaa RN A L S B B e m o o an
160868 H H 160'868 H Wwaung uoN - Aljiel] ueo mmm.
B T T B L o — e, — . ———————————— D L I L T I L L L L T e R

JUaLINg UON - saslasiy pajesuadwion) panosy pge ¢

Al A L A AL L A L h h L L A M L M L M A Ml L A b e B e e [T U U

[A2% H 5e8'se4- ' FrAN AR H §55°128°E$ Bl JUALNO-UON £GE ,

4 A Al A A L M B m h e L A M AN L M A A AN L A Al A M b b bed e b ————————————— B A e A e A A e A A e A e L b A e M M M e |

6229068 : : 627 9068 : STL'ShIS

058°'8p8've ' BSG'GL0" 1S H 60P'pZ6'eS H 000'005% sBuimoliog BueladE - Juasng J0 JaN Jaag wlay-buo zge !

e e m e em e —. .. ——— P P A D L T L L T T T

: pL6'086'SS : : ¥16'085°s$ : : :
e pUTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmnees :
SO U AP b e ;
: glg 0z'0% ! JespEres BE0Z0L 64 : :
m m .m "1 " : waungy « b___nm_._ ueo7 gpe ¢ :
e —————— e il el il - | S AR S A e
' 0% : ETANAR oy R ETANAN i M H L68'cesd : 0] ang - welbold Ja| 2ps .
pUs MMM ULMLUELUEUUEUUpLUMLULLUMLLUMLLUBLUEquosLEEEEEL LSS S L il T 3 u
: voz's0z8 3 $9Z'8028 : : : e panoy oye |
m BEL'PLPS m ' [ AN{8 M _”. m sap|e] WaLnD Jaig mvm .
pUs MMM ULMLLMLUMUUUUUyLUMLdLLLLLLLLLLLLLqUEELLLLLELLLLL LD LS b Sl e iinidis Rttt L

: $0E'008¢ : S9'8pee- E 856°808°L§ ; : : :
9LE'eheS 3 9l€'eves ! : :
-llllllllll. IIIIIIIIII B e i I .Illllllllldllllllll..l.llllIIIIIIIJIlllllllllllllllllllH ¥ E
: YL PbES : : v6L'PbeS : ZLO'eELS : : : :
bhy'H0ES : Y rryp0SS ] : :
e S i e e 1 0 ]
" leloL m TRE! " IEYoIng " 9909 " .M_qw__w_wm_sua:o%__wﬂ__wﬁ‘_n_ ;s snuig pund | :
! csoussamuor szl | 1PHOE0 AMuod sag L |
e e e e e e e ———— e e I e e e e a  —— ————  — ————— — —————————— :

LLQC/LE/L puUd Fes ) Jeos|d meE:w joays aouejeq mu.g fpug £C 1 -yfpaypny :adA] uoissiwang
VO 'ONSIHA
(300vD) ousal4 jo Ayg Ajuoyiny Buisnoy



st

8LES 15 £LL8 Buneriel pue Guisiieapy 00FLE

529'109% 129°855 eoy Buidesy-joog (LELG

265'296% 000°v28 £L20r9% 864 Jelisleuely Q0ELE

rir'6LE 005'28 698'6% ses 4 Bunipny 00z L6

551'21% 95g'661'1L$ 92£'2¢8 £lLe's8es SBlIB|EG BAllRNSIUILIDY (0L L6

£86'65% 18 9Z1'68¢'6¥S 26.'904% LGb'2LL'9% BnueAsy 129101 00004

r90'01L% ro0'L S pepl)sey « SLLIOdU| JUBLLSBAU| 00ZL

LLE'GLS 002918 sjessy [e)ideg Jo sjeg U0 $50710 UIED 0091/

0L8°118 020'60Z% LLAES 559'6pbE BNUBABY 19410 00512

0L0°15% Alenosey Pheld govlLL

ZZL'ries sjessy JO 818§ J0 1500 QOlell

£51'0v23 S|BS 10 ploH sjessy Jo UoIsodsiq Wwoly speedold g0gLl

sWO0oU| Jseleju| sBeBUoW (0Z 12

9/+'28 18 001'18 299'6% PeIOUISBIUM « BLUODU| JUBLLSBAU| O0L L2

605'LE5S 0£0'6% SUBIZ JUSLIWBAG ISW0 00801

BnUsASY 864 |B10] 0.0/

5884 16410 05.0L

664 BOIAES BULT JUOI4 OPL0L

sog Juidesy| yoog 0gL0/

o9y Uslusleuep Jossy (zZ/07

564 Wellebeuey )70/

969'622% sjuelg |epdesn 01902

LZL°20L'6¥% L22'50r'PS sjuess Bunelsd 0 WHd ONH 00902

08 0% 03 G6L'29LS 18p'959°L% BNUBAGY JUBUS ] |B10] 00S0L

18Y)Q - BNUBABY JUBUS| (0p0/

§64'291% /8P'959°1% enuansy |ejusy Weus] 19N 00c0L

gulsnoy d . SI9YINOA swelfold 8 "
aand posseima Aeisies | NSOHSIYL | gy0q quanon 12yl | untaes ws O 281 oL el

L TOZIIERT PuS Tes (s8] Ry s8usdxy p eI AU SETTPBIPIY 8 UR] USISSIHGNG

VO ‘'ONSTA
(900vD) ousaid jo A1 Aloyiny Buisnoy



9L

065'02% 590'201% 99UBUSUIEY AlBUIPIG - SUSINGUIUOY Jyeusd esioldwil 00SPE
¥eZ'es 9Ep*1ES 588'65% LIL'290"LS SjoRIUOY SUOhRIBd O pUE BOUBUSIUIEW AIBUIPIO 00ERE
880°1L% ovL'ZZS glLL'9es L50'960 S 18t}0 pue s|eUs|e - suoleledp pue saueUsiUE AIBUIPIO 00ZPE

SGp'LS BZ0°1S% 0£0'0LeS loqeT - suoheied pue eaueUSIUIER AlRUIPIO 00Lb6
00vs 0% 0% L8E'ZES L 9p'98ES seljiun 18101 000€6

N 15410 O0BEG

It - suoynquILe) Weusd sehoidw 00/E6

PO0'PLE g6r'0r1LS lemeg 009€6

loqe] 0SE6

184 00PE6

2858 £08's$ seD 00EE6

83 91£'9% Lib'ogs Apanoe|3 00ZE6
Z6ES 620'L1L% 649°¢513 I1BIEM D0LES
0% 03 88£'z$ 03 03 §80lAIBG JUBUD] |B10] 00SZ6
88¢£'z$ 184}0 - s83lUES JUBLUE| (0FZE

SE0IUES JUBUE| - SUORhqUIUO) Jjeusqg eeko|ldWg gOLZ6

§)800 Uoljed0|ey 0226

solB|Bg - S8IEE JUBLS) N0LZE

DNm.mhw mm,.n_ «E@Ewmmcmwz JessyY (0026

1£6'928 0% 65P'SGL S g96'L11$ 594'L22'2% sABlS|UILRY ~ Bupelsd( 1elo] 00016

SOP'.S 96k 1598 L86°'5eS £66'£0L'1% 1840 00616

pESYIBAD PEIROOY (1816

£25'9% ISABIL Q0816

oor'zs LOFS L86'6% ssuedx3 |2687 (0/16

5493 z80'801% £1Z'es 8r9°es s sesusdx] OW0 00916

TS £85'509% par'cls gre'eoLs BAJRNSIUILPY « SUONQUIU0D Jeusd esiojdwil 00516

Buisnopy
2qnd pessensiq Asieass I edop GgL kL SI8RNOA swesBoid |210] Josfold
10 UolleZYBNASY 998" 22loyg Buisnoy L1g'yL uoies H/S N 281L'PL

LLOZ IETE T pug Tes i jessi] EMEESWuw:uﬂxuU:ﬁm::m\rmv_m_u_;hﬂuﬁm EC1-¥/pdlipny adA] uoissiligng

v ‘ONSINA
{900V D) ouseid jo A1 Aloyiny Buisnoy



LL

geE'Es 1S 03 9/8'082'5% 164'0488 96/'v01'5$ sosusdxg Bupelsd 12101 00696

0% 0% 03 S4p'9028 LSE'6LS 1500 Uoliez)uollly pue esuedxy seisju| |2J01 00296

$)590) BN5S| puog Jo UohezZIYolly (E/96

5.p'9023% 1GEB1S {uue| AuoT pue Yoyg) s|qeiBd SSION U0 ISBISIU| Z/96

s|qeded (spuog 10) sfiedyop jo 1s8189U| (1296

696'0ZL8 03 698'rOrS 900'ezs 186'£923 sesuedx3 |eleUeg 18W0 IBIOL 00096

696'9% g09'LES ssUsdx] BoURIBASS (0896

80Z'0LLS £82'6/3 18410 « 198P pey 00996

sefiefuoy - 198p ped 00596

¥92'8$ £59°128 SjUey Jueus] - 199p peqg Or96

LGP GZLS $8X2] jo hel] ul sjuellied (0E96

98Z'Rg Z00'8RCE SLE'rLS Z90°eRs seoUesqY pejesusdwod (LZgs

SOP'ZS 019'0e8 12€% 1Z1'es sosuedx] |eleus JBYIQ 00296

0€L8 08 £25'928 80L'v2S 6/2'10LS swinitlsld saueInsul |€10] 00196

5728 660'61L% 66L°cS 000°22% satelnsu] oY1y IV 07196

9/2% per'Ls rez'9s 9Eb'8ES uojiesusdLLIc) SUBLINIOM (E196

GES 89/% rgl'og soueInsu| Alqer] OZ196

v613 L5P'PLS 659'PES soueInsu| Auedold (LL96

03 08 0% [AS I 2 914'58 SSUMES BAIOBI0Id 12101 00056

S90IAIBS BAIJO]014 « SUoNqUIUeD Isusg sskojdwl 00556

18Y]Q ~ SBONBS BAIRSIOI] (0856

ZE0'PS 914's$ 8809 PBNUOY YO ~ SBINES BAPEI0Id (0256

loqeT - sedAeg sAIR0ld 00156

ZLE'PS 0% £€9'19% 122'891% £2£'9/6'LS BaueUBIUEI |BI0] (00F6

Suisnoy
3l|gnd pessellsig Asiereg 111 8doy 58L°p L BUANOA sueifoid 8 |e10] j1o8foid
4O UoHEZI|EBASY 99T ) ealoyy Buishoy L8kl UoljoBs H/S O/N 281 PL
LLOC/IElCL -PUS JES A 1EDSTS RIEUIE SSUSas ] pUe sHUSASH SpIN AU gel-vipsiipny SdA[ UoIsSIliGnS
VO 'ONSIHA

(900vD) ousaid 10 A1) Auoyiny Buisnoy




8L

10592 S~ 13 9er'rSeS S8 2PE'S0ES sasuadx3 [ela] (Jepun} JeAQ snusaey |ejoL ja (AousloyeQ) $seax3 0000}

0£E'vEl S 0% 0% 0% 0% (sesn} seainog Bupueuy Jeyio [Ej0L 00104

INQ - weybial4 pue [osfald Usamieq u8jsUe)] 600}

u| - el pue weibold uesm|aq Slejsuel] £8001

INQ Jaysuel| ysep ss89X3 198fald Jell| 26001

u| Jajsuel| ysep sseox3 ealaid Jelu| 16001

(ssoyuieg leN) swey [eivedg 08001

ssoyuie) JoN 'swey| Aeluipoexd o001

sejeg Apedad wolj speasald 09001

spuog pue sueaT 'seloN WAl Spe8dtld 0500

nury jueuadwan ooy sieysuel) Bueledo ov0o)

Juslwweaan) Alellud alauoy sieysuel] Bulleled og001

0EE'PEIS InQ 18jsued} Bunesed 0Z001

u| Jejsuel) Bujesed 01001

291'2828 0% 069'vE0'6YS 216'2013 0} L9v'98 sesuedx3 |el0] 00006

esuedx3 jusy shun Bujiemo 0086

spund [ejusluweAag - UslWAe [ediould 1990 0026

SpUn [BlUBlIWIBAG) - SABIINO [eNdeD 009/6

85507 Presy 00526

062'9.$ ¥60'818 1/9°€5% 902'19€'1§ esuedx3 uajjeicelde 00FL6

£66'c23 U-ANI9ENad dYH 09EL6

: 28"\ vl'EvE sjuswike soueisissy BUISNOH 00E26

pezjjelideo-Lan - sass07 AllENSED 00ZL6

S1£°€83 00118 soueUBlUIEN AIBUIPIOBIXT 00126

189E°€128 18 0SZ'9E} 'vPg 100'9€1% $99'299°1$ sasuedxy BulteiedQ Jero enuersy Buliedo jo $380X3 00026

aand umM“M_MM Aaiareg Il @daH 51 %1 SieuonsA sweifiaid g [ela] tosfaid
|0 UoNEZEMeY 998F1 solaygy BuisnoH 12g'p1 | UGOeS W/S /N 281 Y1 :

LLOc¢/Le/cL “pud ies X [e5sig RTEUWING s8UsdXy PUE sHUSASYH SPIRA Au SR TPSIipHY SR UGS STGHE

vO 'ONSIHd
{900vD) ousalg jo Aup Ayoyiny Buisnol




61

¥.2'665% spung Japey Bujsnoy juswesoe|dey |06}

0% sluslAEY BIINBS 1980 d44D 015E1

0% seseloind ainjoniiselyu| 099}l

0% seseyaingd sjueweaidw| ploysses 069} 1

9g1'61% seseyaing eajjelisiiWpY - juslwdinb3 g ainjuing b9l

0% saseyangd Bujemg - luswdinb3 g eynpuing pealt

6YE'FOLS seseyong m:__u__:m_ 0zott

112°201% seseyaing pueq 01911

95v'20L'€8 yseD ss80Xx3 0.%11

29v08 65 9182 peseaT syjualy Jun Jo Jequiny 01211
8reEIY 009 266L BIGEIBAY SUYIUAW WU 06111
£6E'108'v$ Alnb3 sjuswAied eouelsissy Buisnoy 0g111
LOZ'YTI S Apnb3 eeq emjensiuWwpyY 0l1 11

JaylQ - SlUNBoay [NJlgnaQ Joj eauemally Ul seBueys gotty

sjuey BujlemQ ~ siunaooy [MIgRaQ Jo) souemdy U seBUBYD 08011

ANIqET SWeusq souslsraguIe] [E10adg ) seBueyy 0301

ANI9ElT UallsueRI| uoisusd peziuBiasaiun ) seBueyy 02011

soueieg Apjiqer] jusBujuan u seBueyd 090114

souejeg soussqy pajesuedilag Ul sefueyd pgoll

22T 11092923 099'se% ££Q'12¥'9% sia13 jo ualoslag pue sigpsuel] Ainb3 'siuswisnipy poed jond ovoll

GEE'0.8'88 9958 L8P EgT'PS [T AN Z95'662'22$ Aunb3 BuluwiBeg 0gol )

0% o 0% fS0°6E1% 08 siuswied |ediould 1980 [enuuy peanbsy 0zZ01}

BupsnaH
) . sIBYanap swesbaiq g
allqnd pessatisic] Alesereg 11l 8doH 58} v os104p) BuIsnoL 14 UAI8S WS BN 2811 leja] jo8laiy
jo uaneziepaey 9981 ; ’

LIS 1 " pugiesk essiy RIBTIUIRE SSUFARY FUE SHUSAES SPIpA AUy oo L Yipalipny BdA] Usissiligng

vO 'ONSTud
(900v9) ousalg Jo Ao Amoyiny Buisnop



08

21v8 909% Bugexsey| pue Buisiuerpy 00V 16
65178 000'Z1% 884 Suideanjoog 01€16
005°.% 884 juslebeuey 00216
arss 000't$ see ] Buypny 00Z16
¥09'91$ 00'RES 20e'521% seje|eg aAllRISILLIPY 00116
v86'092% 262'58% LE2'6OY' 18 ¥06°108'1$ 0% enuaasy [elol 0000/
128 pejoljsey - 8LWOOU| JuellssAU| 000Z.
slessy _Nmnmo jo sjeg Ua sso7 Jaues 00912
009°2% 0v9'ZZ1$ 218°6¥2'1$ enusaey JaUYl0 00512
Kieaaoey pnel4 povll
sjessy Jo 8jeg Jo 1saD 01€1L
B8|eg Juj ploH slessy jo :o_twon_w._o w0y} speedald 00812
awaou| jselelu] ebefipoy 00zZ12
Z1s 866'1 % 120'9% pajclisalun - llaou| JusLWIseAU| 00412
ZOv'E01S £05°6% 5109558 SWUEID JUSWIWBASD 1BYI0 0080.
|nusasy 824 [Bl9] 00,07
s894J8ylQ 05/0/7
884 edldeg aulT uald OFL0.
eed Buidesy yoog 0EL0.
(== —:mEmmwcmE ossy 0zZ.070
e84 |uswebeuey 01.0l
siueIg [euden 01902
692'09% spuelg Bulessdo vHd ONH 00902
£r5'691% 03 Z61'sve'ls 0% 0% enuaAsy jueue] [elo] 00507
Jayi) ~ enusiey jueue] Q0F0L
£75'691% Z61'sve’1 S 8NuUBABY [EJUSY JUBLS] I8N 00S0L
prcnpisndll Pheor-vasntrhratl IS CEETLTIE BENECA L R epyer
LEOZIVESZL "puUg 1es A [edsi RIUUH G 88 usaxd " pue ASYSPIAN A" eeL-YpalipnY TadA] ucissiligng
VO 'ONSZHA

{900v?Q) ousald jo A0 Auoyiny Bulsnop



18

6EP'SS 18 soleUS|UlEY AIRUIPIQO - SUalinquiuay Weueq eeAojdwl 005FE
169523 0% 182°1€€8 256'€E$ sioeljuay sualjeled( pue soueusjuiely AlRUIPIO 00EFE
£12°62% 11818 Zor'26% JaylQ pue sjelelely - sualjeledQ pue sdueusiuRp ARLIPIO 00ZFE
961°12% 86128 JogeT - sualiesed g pue soUeusjuiely ABUIPIO 001E6
120613 0% 5.2'26% £08°9118 0% sl [B10L 000E6

asuadx3 sellllin JeYlo 0086
eI - sualngquiuey Jeusy eekajdwl 006

0Ev'8$ 29128 080'v$ lemeg 009E6
Jage Q0SEs

1end 00vE6

£rzs 0/1'v$ €EE'01S SBO 00£E6
25118 682'0£% 910'86% Aloulee|3 00ZE6
z12'6% 821'95% zZr'rS lele M 001€6
03 0% 0% 0% 0% s80IAleg JuBLe] [ejal 00SZ6

18I0 - $80INIST JUBLS] 0O¥Z6

seolneg jUeUs) - sudlinguiuay yeueq eekojdwy ooszs
1500 Uolesa|sy Q0ZZ6

selE|Eg - S80IMBG UBUS] 00126

804 |uewwebeuey 1938y 000Z6

85158 2.2'08% 510'961% 219458 0% aajjelisupY - BuieledQ 2191 00016

¥19'218 0.6'92% S510'¥61% 691'L28% JBY10 00616

pesyieaQ pejedaly 014916

eSS 919'18 194BIL 00916

ssuedx] |efe 00/16

2z6'1% 60/°2% 090°28% sesuedxd eolO 00916

05t'9% 685'21% 6vE'Z2S SARISILIWPY - SUNRqUiuD |yeusy eakojdw 00516
LLOEITETCL " PUT TE8 X 1eosid RIEHINING S8 USHRY PUe sHUSASY SPIFA KU cEL-yipsiipny " 8dAT tsIssiligng

VO 'ONSTY

{(900vD) ouseld jo A Auoyiny Buisnop



4]

vee'all g 261'683 £98'6893 ZEY'L68'CS 03 sesuedx3 BuieiedQ ejol 00696
£29'2% 03 188'622% \ov'2LS 03 1509 ualjeZipaly pue esuedxd |sesju] [elol 00.96
si$00) BNsSS| puog Jo uolleZINOWY 08296
€298 10V 2% (wie) Buo pue poyg) ejqeded sejoN uo Isalsiu] 0Z.96
189°622% 8|qeied (spuag Ja) ebefipoly Jo I1se8lu| 01296
0.£'6% 9 ¥'rs Z61'ES WEPSE'1 S 0% sesuadx] [eleuss) JeyiQ 8191 00096
hmm.#w mw:mn_xm aougleAseg Qpga6
JByiQ - 198 p ped 00996
seBefiuop - 198p peg 00596
1128 sjuey ueus] - 198p peg O0r96
S8XE] j0 nal Ul sjuswied Q0E95
669'9% 620'€$ 642'63 seauasqy pejesuadwad 01296
(PA] 261'e3 15t'6v6'1 § sesuadxd jeleusg J18YlQ 00296
952'S% ¥01'18 SPE'ELS YEV'ELS 03 swinal4 8ouRINsU| [B19] 00196
[ ZARES 6623 £05'Z8 01¥'9% souBINsSU| IBYIQ IV OF196
920'2% 5088 906'1 3 uanesusdwan sUsuIOM 0E196
198% 0€.5 soueinsu| AJger 02196
121'28 ora'ol$ 290'FS soueinsu| Apedald 01196
£2F'1S 0% 0% S90'EES 0% S80IAI8G BAllBlald [BIO] 00056
saqlneg 0>._—0®—n:n_ - suajnquiuan jjeusyg mmho_n_.cm 00556
BYlQ - seaINEg BNIdBj0Id OOESE
€ZF'1S 590'€ES sisap Resluad JBYlo - sedlneg aNloelald 00ZS6
JagqeT] - sedlMleg eAvelald 00166
6£5°193 0% 229'25¢8 $Se'921% 0% sousuBjuIBl [Bl0] 000F6
w—:mrchwn_ |aouelsissy sa2eg m>_tn_nn:m pue z Eﬁ._mn_._n_
[eluey |BInY L2F 01 AlunpoddQ Wepisey 0/8'%1 Selktio ssousng |} [poaelElS 2 [Bsepad 1BYl0 6
LLOCILEICL -PUT IBS A [E0SI RIS SEUSEX Y Pue SiiusAs Y SpI Ay CEL-Y/peiiphy " SdA] UsIssiligns

v 'ONS3IMA
(900v9D) ouseld jo 10 Amoyiny Buisnoy




€8

S12'0€% 0% 601°10¥S Ze6'FIIS as sesuedxd |eja) (Jopun} J8AQ enuasy [EJ0] Ja (AousioyeQ) $seax3 0000}

0% 0% 0% 0EE'PSIS 03 (sesn) secunag Buioueuy JaylQ [eloL 00101
InQ - Weibald pue palald usemiad usjsuel] 800}

u| - 19elol4 pue WejBal4 Usemleq uajsuel| £6001

MO Jejsuel) yseD ssaoxg wefald Jelu| 6001

u| Jajsuel) ysep sseoxd 198faid JBlu| 16001

03 (ssoywes 19N} swel| jeieeds 08001
sso/uleg 8N ‘swe)| Aleulploeixg 02001
sa|eg Apedald Way spessald 09001

spuag pue sueaT 'sejal Walj spesdald 500l

funy usuadwa? oy sieysuel) Buesed) o000}

0% JuslLBALD AlelUl 4 ooy siejsuel| Buesed) 0001

InQ Jeysue} Builesedg 0z001

0EEVS1 S ujJeysued] Bunesedg 01001

661°11£8 261'59% 22.'890'1 8 951°120°€$ 0% sesusdx3 |ejol 00006

ssuedxd uey shun BullemO 00826
Spund |ejuslliujeans - Juslufed [ediould 1980 00226

Spun4 |ejuswiliaaac - w.Am_—:O _m_._n_NU 009.8
598507 pnel4 0056

259'18% 6ER'RL1S vee'ell asuadx3 uojjepeideq 00v.6
urAlgelad dvH 0526

sjuelABd poueisissy Buisnay o0gl6

paziepdes-uaN - sessaT Ajense) 00Z.6

£10'e5$ agueuajuiey AlBUPIORIXT 001.6
0597018 0% r6'6L5% 216'560°1%- 03 sasusdx3y Buijessd( Jeao enusaey Bulleled( jo $s89x3 000.6
S|UBLIAEH BOUE|SISSY segineg eApuddng pue 2 weibaig
[eluey |einy L2 0} AnunpoddQ uepisey 04871 sellioy sssuisng 1 poIRlels 2 leseped Jaylo 6
L _..ON_.. _.m_._N L pu3 leaj |ecsid Aleilul &.QK,M. e &hu @—u_? AUSg ¢e L-Y/palipny _wn>|_. uoissilugng

¥ 'ONSIH
{900vD) ousald jo AuD Aoyiny BuisnoH



¥e

-—

spun4 Jojged BujsnoH jualWade|dey

Los€l

sluBWAE 8210185 1980 d44D

015€l

S8SEY2INd BINISNJISEYU|

0991}

$8SBUAN Sjuslarnldu| ployssesT]

0sa1l

Seseloing SAlleljSIuIWpY - Jusludinb3 B aunjuing

orall

seseynd Buljjem - wewdinb3 g eunjuing

oeot

saseyoing Buiping

0cotl

seseyoIng pue

01911

ysep ss89x3

0211

314

orce

peseaT syluap hun jo Jequiny

01Z1}

o8y

08ge

a|qeliery SYIOW Hun

0611}

AInb3 sjuewied sauelsissy Guisnoy

0811}

Aunb3 ee4 ealENSUILPY

01111

J8Y10 - SIUNAooY [1YIqnagQ Jaj aduemally Ul seBueys

oottt

sjuey Buyjem ~ stunoooy NgnoQ Joj esuemaly ul seBueyn

06011

pravien

ANliqel sweueyg souriaregaLIs| [Boadg u) sebueyD

08011

ANligel ualysuel) uojsuad paziufiassiun u) selfueyn

0011

eoue|eg Appgen juebuijuon ul sebueys

0901}

|olejeg aplesqy pejesuedwan ul sebueyn

050t

v0'125°12%

SIv'PLLTLS

$JUJJT JO UL)PBNIGY pPUE SIBjsUB)] AlNb3 ‘siuswisnipy polied Joud

oroll

569'92e$

0s

501'98¥'128

0/2'559'T1 $

0%

Aunb3 BujuuiBeg

0€01}

5v0'08%

0s

BLY'EVIS

03

0%

sjuswAe [ediould 1960 [ENULY palinbay

0zol}

sjuslIARH BOUE|SISSY
|ejuey |eInY 22’01

segine g eApoddng pue

AjunpaddQ uepisey 02871

sa||Aljoy ssauIsng |

LOC/LE/CL puT IESA |EOSI

lesa/slels 2

Rrein

(900vD) ousald jo AyD Auoyiny Buisnop

vO 'ONSIHd

Z wejboig
[elepad Jayio 6

HE 80 SdRY PUE sfiusAs | sPij

T

SET-yibsiiphy sdA] TSisEitigng




g8

018 Buleyiey pue BuisiieApy 00F16
000'0% ee4 Buideax-j00g 01€16
622718 e juslwebeuely 00£16
sies seed Buipny poZ16
059'2.8 ZrOTES 659'gr3 105'69% SelE|ES BAIRIISIUIIPY 00116
0% 986'001 % 912'eres L26'EEES 92r'2ess enuaasy [ejal 00002
pejoujsey - 8| JUBLLISBAU| 000Z.
2151°2% siessy [ende jo ejeg Uo ssa7 Jo kD 00912
orls 9Z68'v01% anusasy Jaylo 00512
Alaaadey preid 0ovll
Slessy Ja 8jeg Jo 150D 01€1L
8leg Jo} PIeH $19SSY jo ualiisodsiQ Woy) spesdald 00E} .
swaou| jsaueiu| e8efijdoy 00212
v 6vZ8 L83 pajpuiselun - eliadu] jusiisaaul 0011
GE1'SEES Sjuig JUsWLIBAGG) JAYLO DOBOL
eanueAsy 894 [el9] 00202
8884 J8YlO 05202
884 8oldeg aul a4 0202
e84 Buides) joog 0£L02
884 Juswebeuel 19ssy 02202
ea4 juswebeuepy 01,02
spuess epden 01902
96'001% ZL1'EPZS £9¥'22v$ sjusi9 Bullesed( YHd ONH 00902
0% 03 0% 0% 03 enusasy jueua] [ejal 00501
18yl - enuBARY JUBUS] 00RO/
anuasey |Ejuey JUBUS] 19N 00E0;
m{o..s_mZm W“Wun;m_mz mocmﬁ..“ﬂmmn_”__._n__mm::no [ m:nwhmnﬂ. H__w:_wsoI MHMHM..”M__M”MM%MM snig E#_NHM —
BuisnoH ajand 5281 BuisnoH 691 v eAlpaddng 18111 ’

LLOZ/LE/C) -pUd JBS A [edsl

Rl

TAE 8BS UadRY pue sHUusAsY 8P

vD 'ONS3Hd

K RS

(900vD) ousaid jo Ao Auoyny Buisnopy

&e L-Eip8lipny 8 dAT Uoiss]u

HQng



98

1PE'SS agusUslURKY ABUIPIQ - Sualinquiua) Weuey ssAuidwl 005k
59% 1S Wwr'0ls ¥95% sjoediuag suoljeled( pue soueusiuley AIRUIRIO 00EYE
0.8'vES J18Y1Q pue sjeysie - suojieiedQ pue soueusiUE ARUIBIO 00ZF6
[ag'1% JogeT - sualjesedQ pue 22uBUBiURY AIBUIPIQ 001F8
0% 0% 0% 999'26% 0% s8Il [el0L 000E6
asuadx3 sellllin Jeylo 008E6
saln - sualnguiuag Weusg eeAoldw 002£6
12188 BMeg 009E6
Joqe7 00566
[end 00vE6
GEL'BIS SBQ Q0EE6
16€'22S Anoups|3 002e6
696°c$ Jele M 001 E6
0% 0$ 0% 0% 03 Segldeg JUels) |eja] 00SZ6
JayiQ - sealueg Ueua] 00bzs
$82)A18G jueus| - sualinguiuan jysueg mmho_n_rcm Q0EZ6
sisop uallesaley 00ZT6
mm_.._m_mw - wwo_..cmw —Cmcml_n OO—Nm
884 EmEmmN:NS__ 1essy 00026
0% L FARE] Zro'Zes 9zZR'221$ z.6'1218 sAljesjsiuwpy - BuleledQ [elL 00046
190°618 £10'c2S 669'52% BUYIQ 00616
pesleAQ polEdY 01916
9963 [eABIL 00816
esuadxd |eBe ppos16
zZ93 0£9'218 9€8 sesuadx3 820 00916
SZE'61S 0L2'41% 22.'92% aAleISILLIPY - SUdlingUiuo? yaueyg eaka|dwl QoSis
SMElD EN._DD._n_ sjuBIg mﬁwﬁmlmmo_?_mm |aled
ey hawenionin st sreail BECRVETCESC I REEEE Y
LLOCILE/CL -pud ies A [eosiy RIBLIHE S8UsHX Y yUe sHusAs Y SPIf AUy EEI PSPy ek litiEsitigng

vO 'ONSIA
(900v0) ousald jo Aug Aoyiny Buisno}y



18

0% 061'711$ 681'2E3 09.'61€% r0'6E1S sesuedx3 BuleledQ 810 00696
0% 03 03 03 0% 1800 uojezZINOWY pue ssuedx] |sessiul [BI01 00296
1500 anss| puag jo uallezipowy 096
{wue] Buom pue poyg) s|qeked sefjoN uo 1seleil| 0Z296
s|qefed (spuog Jo} a5eBuoy Jo 1seseiu| 0196
0% 0% 0% €6'E1$ PS6'VIS sesuedx] |elsueg JeylQ [elal 00096
asuadx] 8ouRIGAS] DOZO6
JBYio - Kep peg 00996
safieByap - 198p peg 00596
sjuay jueus] ~ 1qep peg 00b95
s8XE] Jo N8l Ul sjuswied 00E96
€L6'€18 P58'vIS sealesqy pejesuedwoarn 01296
sesuadxd [eleusq oYl 00Z96
0% FL At 0% £69'9% 855°13 swiniwe)d eouelnsul [ela] pol 96
€918 Lov'1g v6v3 souRINSU[JBYIO IV OF196
FIE1S ari'es ¥90'15 uallesuadisoy susLWNIo M 0E196
0Zes 8aueInsu| ANNQel 02196
084'1% saueInsu| Apedald 01196
03 0% 0% Z01'6v3 0% S80|AI8S 8AI0810.d [Bl9] 00056
580lAI8g BAIDB10I - SUBlInguiue) eusy ssfodwl 00556
JBYIQ - s82IMBG BAIKBI0)d 00ESE
Z01'6v3 81500 RO JBaYIQ - SBINBG BAlRRlald 00256
JageT - s80leg BAllvelald 00156
03 68% FAAR 0bS'693 ¥95% eouelalllen el 000VE
sjuel) welibalg seljiigesio _
syjomieN pooloqyBien i eouelsissy Buljesunan | ypm suasied Joj Buisnay M_.“._Emo m_w__w mmo_fmw anid 1o mm._mo )
Buisnoy 211GRd S8 F1 BUISPSH 6917} onpaddng 1} 7} ejle M PIYD SPO'EE Id Jeleus gEE 1
LLOg/Le/ZL -PUd IBS A [eds] Rleliung B SHUSASY SR AIUS ECT-/palipny 8dAT USISEIl
t
¥O ONS3Hd

(900vD) ousaiy jo Ao Auoyiny Buisnoy

ugng



28

SB0°LZS-

0%

P8P'ZS

020'95%- Pr$

sesuedxX3 [R1ol (lepun) IeAQ enueasy [elal jo (Azusiole(]) sseox]

00001

0%

ZOZ'ELS

0%

0% 0g

(sesn) se2inog Buisueul 1810 BIoL

ooLol

N - weifold pue 198(ald Ueemeq Sisjsuel ]

6001

u|-o8fold pue welbold usemieq sisjsuel]

£6001

N0 Jeysuel] yses sseaxg joelold 1e|

26001

u| lejsuel) ysen sseox3 joefold e

16001

(sso/mec) JeN) swey| [evedg

08001

$307/URD) 19N ‘swe)| ARUIPIORIX]

02001

s8[eS Aedald Woy speesnld

09001

SpUOg PUR SURGT ‘SEION WGY SPesosld

05001

nun Jusucdwod oywoly siejsuel| SunelsdQ

0or00l

JUBLILIEADE) AIBUILH Oywol) suapsuel] Suneiedo

0E0OL

QO Jepsuen Sueied o

02001

Z0Z'ELS

ul Jejsuiel]| Buneied(y

0L00l

580'L23

06L'FLLS

2eL'0PES

166'8BES ZBETESS

sesuedx] (210

00006

ssuedx3 uey shun Suljjemg

00BZ6

SpUn [BJUSLI LIBACS ~ JUBWAEY [BdiDUL] 1980

00L26

spun4 [BlUSWWIBADD ~ SABINQ [BYdED

00926

58807 pnel

005.6

580'LCS

692'F5

asuedx3 uonepeldeq

00F.6

upANNgeENod dyH

0SE.6

EFS'80ZS

FEE'EGES

slusWAR eouelsissy Buisnoy

00EL6

pezijendes-uapy ~ $65507 AIBNSED

00216

896'79%

8oUBUSUIBY AlBUIPIOEIXT

00Li6

03

(AT Ak

leo'Lles

FARA 2 BLE'E6ES

sesuadx] Buleled() lean enusasy BuneiedQ jo sseox3

00026

SWBID
yomisN pooyioquBisy
Buisnoy 2l1qnd S8t

weibolg
sauelsIssy Bulesunad
BuisnoH 691 °FL

seiqesig

Yim suosied Jg) Buisnoy
eapoddng | gl 'y

SIURID BIBIS Se0INES
BIBJI8 M PIYD SHI'EE

slBg
sNid 1918Ys BETFL

LLOZ/IEfE1 puT Tes {jessid

RIetiin g asusdy pue sHUSAS Y SpIAN ATy

VO ‘ONSTHS
(900vD) ousel4 jo AyD Aoyiny Bujsnoy

EET-Ypsiipiy e dA ] tBisEId

ugns



68

spun4 Jojoe BujsnoH Jusweoe|dey

L0BEL

S)UBWAR 62IM6S 1980 dd440

0lSEL

S&SBUOING eINjannseyu|

09911

seselolng sjueweanlidw| ployssee]

05911

SBSBYSING AR sIUpPY - Juewdinb] 2 sinpuiny

oraLlL

$65BY2IN Buljlemq - wewdink3 g sinyuing

[o1=11%

sesByaIng Bu

02911

seseyoing pue

0L9LL

Yse $860X3

0211

5214

559

peseaT SUUDW WUN JO Jequiny

oLZlL

¥0s

559

slqeleay SUMO Hun

06lLL

Anb3 sswied esursissy fuisnoy

08LLL

AInb3 ee4 sapensiuilpy

0ZLLL

18yl - SMNG23Y INJGNIQ 10} esuemd||y U sebueyn

00LLL

spuey Bujjlem - SUN0SIY [NRGNSQ 104 souemo|y Ul seBuey)

06011

ANjgel] swsusg eoueieAsg/UIG] [eloads Ul sebuBy)

080LL

ANGEIT UoiiSUB) ) usisued peziufiossiun u) saBueyn

02011

soueleg Allge JweSulue) vl sefiuey)

09011

soug|eg souesqy pelesusdwod u sefiusy)

0s0L1

310113 JO UIPIELIT) PUE sigjsuel] AInb3 ‘sueunsnipy poled Jold

orQLL

921'sZ$

0%

£82'11%

80S°EELS

FPrO°LS 1S

Aunb3 BuuuiBeg

o1>e] 33

0%

0%

0%

0%

03

sjueWAe 4 [edizulg 198Q [BNUUY pelinbey

0Z0LL

SIUEBID
sylomen pooyloqybien
BulsnoH slland 528k

welbolg
BIUBISISSY Bullesunc)
BulsnoH 691¥L

qesig
Ui# Supsled loy Buisnod
eapeddng | gL'kl

VL OZLETE L BUg s K essid

Al

S|UBIS) §IB)S S80INeS
elejle M PIYD SPO'E6

8IBD

Wifg asUsdXy PUe shusAsy sp

vO ‘ONSIHA

snid Ieleys BeZ vl

M AHUS

(900v2D) ousald jo A Auoyny Buisnoy

S -vipslipny edA] Uoissilugng




06

656'2% Buneiep] pue Buisiueapy 00FL6
816'L8 eod Buldesy-voogd QLELG
S9Z'PSLE oo juswebeuel QOELE
seed DUIPNY 00716
16R'B/S ZIE'0LS rES'GLS EED0ES sele|eg SAIRNSIMILPY Q0L L6

0£2'989°L$ g.1'29% 192'0623 rer055% £B0'FOLS &nusAsy |B10] 0000L
FA*TA:S pelnIseyY ~ swoou| uelWseau| QQQZt
s1essy [ENdED) JO S[BG U9 $59719 WS Q0917
BLE'GES 620'P0LS anueasy 18410 00SL.
Kiea09sy pneld QopL/
£CE'E98' 1§~ 5189558 Jo 8|Bg J0 1500 QLELL
L15'0Er' LS &[Bg 10} pleH $1essy JO uoiisodsig Woy spessold 00gLZ
swoou| jselsll| e SEBUOW Q0ZL/
4 ¥Ss pejoUselun - 0S| juswWIseal] 00LL.L
SURID JUsWUIEADS) JEUI0 0RO,

Bnusasy 664 8191 0070/
$884 1BUIO 03204

664 BOIABS 6UIT U014 b0/
o4 Buidee) Yoog QEL0./

s Juswebeuey 16ssy 0Z202
664 JuslWebBeuew oLlol

0E27989°L$ sjuel [ended 0L907
S8k 062% F1S'rLGS sueln Buneledo wHd dnH 0090
0% 03 0% 0% 0% enueAey JUBUS] [£10] 00S0.

1810 -~ BNUBADY JUBUS | (OF(/
BnueAsy [BlueY WELe] 19N 00E0L

WYHOOHd Sjuelsy
RIS (pepund 1oy Aerocey)

(HSYA-anH) ONISNOH weibolg Buisnoy eweug/SBIg

w”_.“_.__._wm.:.__ua::n_ _E_.n_mo c”.”_moi M_om:mu___nuww FALLHOdNS SHIVdY enpoddng 5T FL Hoo|g Juewdojessq

- O vEEYL PooUIGqURIeN o3 vl SNYHILIA-ONH HSA'FL Aunwwes) gLz kL

LLOZTIETET puS Tes i 1essd RIBWING s8UsdRy Pue shusAs Y SPIR AUy S PSTIpIY SR UBiEEugng
1
VO ONS3IHS

(900vD) ousaid jo A1 Ayloyiny Buisnoyy



L&

BsaUBUSIUIRIY AIBUIRIQ ~ SUDNQUIWG) eusg e640|dwl QOSP6E
80rS 691% sloelua) suoleledQ pue soueusURY AIBUIRIO 00ERS
08% 1840 PUE S|BLBBW ~ suoneled(Q pue ecueusiuely ABUIPIO 00ZF6
|74 AS g91% logen - suoneled () pue esueusiulely ArBUIRIO 00LE6
0s 0% 08 03 0g N IBIGL 000EG
ssuedx3 selliin IO 00BEE
selin - suslinquiuad Weusq seiojdwl 00LES
lemeg 009E6
189e7 Q0SE6
18nd 00FE6
SEQ 00EEB
Ajouos|3 00Ze6
s1ep 00LEE
03 03 03 821’613 03 SEAES JUBUG| [B19] Q0SE6
8Z1'G1% 180 - seINEg JUBUE | Q0FT6
$60AI6G JUBUS | ~ SUSINGUUDS Jyeueg esiojdwl O0LEE
$1800 UoliEa0ley Q0226
seliejeg ~ sedlAeg JUBUe] Q0LZ6
664 Juewebeuky| 165Sy 000Z6
S9Z'¥S5LS (AR ¥ 4985 150’515 291'ggLs £16'LL% sallelisiulWpy - Bulleied O [Bl0L 0001 6
662°123 990'2% 8BE'00LS 122213 180 00616
PEBWBAQ PRIBOOIY 01816
L2153 822'e3 998'2S ARl Q0816
222'1$ esuedxy 2857 Q0LL6
8BZ'L$ rs 6ErS 0Lr'L% sesuedx3 6240 00916
z6T'TeS 51928 01e's$ 221’818 SAIBIISIUILPY - SUOINGLIUDS Jeusd eskodwl 00516
ey {pepund Joy Aleacoey) WyHO0Hd SWEID
soung puna g | wmisougwoans. | SOHSER SN JLORRSTN | oo weuaameg
- ) SNYH3L3IAONH HSAFL Aunwwed gLz'vl
RISUWIHE SSUEECY PUe SHUSASY SPITAN AU

LLOZ/LEfEL -PUd Jes ) [edsid CCL-Yipslipny BdA] Uoissilugng
VO 'ONSIHL

{900vyD) ouseld jo Auo Alloyiny Buisnop



<6

LLOZ/LEfET puT Tes { jessid

Rietl

NS §EUsa Yy pUe sHUSASY sp

VO ‘ONSTIHS
(900vD) ousaid jo A1 Aoyiny Buisnop

S9TrS1LS 812'€618 FAZAE: 6Z9'051% 0B5°06% sesuedx3y BuleledQ [BI0L 00696

0% 75E'8rS 0% 0% 0% 1500 uoliBZINOWY puB esusdx3 Jselelu| [BI0L 00296

$1502) 6NS5| pPUCE Jo UONBZINOWY (OE/06

758'8rS {uwie] BuoT pue poys) e|qeAed SeION UG 1s818YU| (206

slgeied (spuog Io) ebebuoy Jo 1selslu| 0L/96

0% 6le'gs 0% 9/6'9% vIELLS sesuedx3 |e1gues 1eylQ [B10L 00096

ssusdx] esuRIeAss (0RIG

1ey)0 ~ 198p PRY 00996

sefebuoy| - 1qep peg 00596

sjuey urus] - 1gep peg QOr9s

S6XE] JO N&lT Ul SUBWARH D0S96

6lE'GS 9/2'9% SB0°Z1LS s60UBsqY pelesuedwod 01296

0048 682% sesuedx3 [eI6UsD I8YI0 00T96

0% AN 9618 85es 652’19 swniweld esuBINsSUl [B)0] 00196

£00'L% 52$ 6r% LPES ecueInsu| 18Ul Iy 0FL96

ove'Ls 2918 60£% L9 uojesuedwos SUSWNICM 0EL96

8923 (B4 souzinsu| Agel] 02196

Zor'Ls eoueInsu| Apedoly 01196

0% 0% 0% 0% 0% S6TINEG BNIOEI0L] 101 00056

S62IA8G BAIIGE]0l ~ SUTSNTUUOS Jljeusg mm.ao_nEw 005%6

leyjQ ~ seolMeg 6ARE01d QDESE

$1$00) weluo) JeylQ ~ SeSINES BAlReIold 00756

logeT] ~ seaINeg eAlseIold 00LS6

0% Z96°ZS$ 0% 0% rees BOUBUSIUIBY 2101 000F6

uels (pepund 0y Aleanoey) HYHOOUd SMBID

snmang pung w0 | wmibogwenemms § SSCIRGIT i sy | oo e
- : SNVYALIA-ANH HSA'PL Aunwwod 8Lg 1

TR AU

cel-v/pelipny .edA] uolssilugng




£6

S9rZES LS OvS'9EL§- 2952113 ¥¥3'86E3 13 sesuedx3 [Bl0L (1epun) 18ag enuessy [E)0L jo (Lousloleq) $569X3 00001

0% 0% 0% 0% Z0Z'ELS (sesn) seainog Buoueul Jeyl0 [B1I9L 00LOL
N0 ~ WeiBolg pue joslol4 ueemiaq siejsuel] 600l

u| - palold pue weibold ueemieq slejsuel] £6001

INQ Isjsurl] Yses) s5e9x37 196014 18| Z600)
u| Iejsuel] Yseo sseox] 108iold 181U| |600)
(ssoyuleg 16N) swey [Breds 0RO
sso7/uIRY 18N 'swey Aleuipioenx3 02001
saeg AUedol g Wol) spesddld g0l

SpUog pUR SUROT 'SOION WOI) SPesstld 0S00)

Wun weusdwes oywely sisjsvel] Bunrisdo QFOQL

BWLIBATS) AWl oywiol siejsue) | Buneledo 0£00)

[Arayty N Jejsuen Suneiedg 0ZOOL
u| Jejsuel)] Bunesed QLOOL

S9T'FS1S BLL'C6LS 002’8218 068'151% 088'068 sesuedx3 (2101 00006
esuedx3 ey shun Bullemd 00BL6
SPUNJ [BUSWWIEADS) - WSWARY [Rdioulld 1980 0026

SpUN- (BB UIBADSD ~ SAEINO [BNdED 00976

888307 pneld 005.6
[R:TANR ] esuedx3 uoiepelrded QoF.6G
urAlIgelod dvH 0Sel6
£56'Z918 sjusWAR eour)sIssy BulsnoH 0.6
pezijeldes-uoy - $65507 AENSED 00226

souBUSUIBY ABUIPIORIXT 00L/6

S9r'ZES LS OvS'9EL g 075'sLes 508’6623 E0T'ELS sesuedxy Sulleled( 1640 enuessy Buneiedo Jo sseaX3 0006
Wydo0dd sjuBlgy
WIS (pepund 19 Aleaggoy) i
snmung ponaeying | wmieig s | JSHOTE SR L LRSS o o
saledwo: 2 ooliogybie - .
o oreErL POGIDQURISN 958 Tl SNVH3LIATNH HBARL Alunwwe) gLz vl
LLOZ/LES L puTg Jes A essid RIEWUING s8Usdxy pue s g SR pBIIpHY SEA T i6iEsiugng

VO ‘ONSTS
(900v2D) ousald jo AyD Ajioyiny Buisnoy



¥6

spun4 Igjoe4 BuisnoH Juswece|dey

1061

susWABY 8aINES 1980 d440

0LSEL

$8sBeYaInd einjoniseliu|

09911

$8SBYDIN Sjusweacidw| ployesee]

05911

seseloing eallensiullpy - Juswdinb3 g einjiuind

orallL

$85BYIIN4 Buljemg - Jwewdinb3 @ einyiuing

0E9LL

seseyzing Bujpng

0Z9lLL

s65ELoINg pue]

[+13:17%

YseD sseoxy

0lZL1

paseaT SYUGH HUM JO Iequinpy

olelLL

SIEIIBAY SYIUOW Jun

06LLL

Aunb3 sjuswied soueisissy BuisnoH

oBLLL

Annb3 eed4 eAlensIuIW Py

0L1LL

18I0 - SJUNaaY |NIGNeQ 19) 63 uema|y Ul seBuByn

00LLL

sjuey Buljlemg - slunoogy |Ngno g 1o} seuemal)y ul sebuey)

06011

Apgel seusg scuRlesssue | |RIseds u) seluByy

080LL

ApligeI] uolIsuel] umsue peziuBooeiun v sebueyn

0011

soueeg AYge webuluoy u sebueysy

09011

sougleqg souesqy pelesuedwod i seburyy

05011

959'868'ES-

119'282%

510113 Jo UDIKBLIDY puE Slejsuel] AInb3 ‘sjueunsnipy poled 1oug

orOLL

161'90e°CS

9595'29¢%-

LSS

6564 1%

rrr'rS

Aunb3 Buuubeg

0EOLL

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

spjusWAed |Bdisuld 198q [ENuUy pelinbey

0ZoL 1

JILETES)
sninuals pund [2hdeg
ealedwo) ¢3g vl

(pepund joy AleaDoey)
wwibold uoez)|gels
pooyloqybleN 952'v |

WVHO0dd
(He8YA-aNH) ONISNOH
IALHOGNS SHIVAHY

SNVYIL3IAANH HSA'YL

LLO¢/LE/EL pud Ies

A TESSI

Al

weboid SuisnoH
sApoddng 9eZ'v)

HHE asladaxy pue shusAsy sp

s|elS
ueWejug/siuelo
Yool juewdgo|eas]
Apunwiuwiod gL'yl

vO 'ONSIHS

IM AJ3US

(900vD) ousaid jo A Auoying Buisnop

eEL-dpeiipny adA] Uoissilugng




G6

GSP'SLS 55F'SL$ 696'GS Buneriew pue Buisipeapy 00FLE
0% £96'F89%- £96'+B9% seq Buidesdjoog OLELE
0% 662°208'1$- 66.'208'L% se4 Juswsbeuely 00ELG
98t PSS 98r'rS$ Zre'LLS sead Bulipny 00Z16
218r'G22'vS 2IB¥'GLL'PS 8rZ'er0'ZS 566'€9% SeUE[Rg BARISIUIWPY Q0L 16
216'601'99% 091°StE've- 220'S58°04% ZL2'7P95'SS 899'ChPS 03 BnueAsy [E10L Q000L
2E8°118 1e8°LLS pejoLseY ~ BUIOSU| JUSLISBAU| Q00T
LOF'2E1S Lor'ZELS 2r5'20L% sjessy [BNAED JO ojeg uo $507 Jo weD Q9L
18'889'CS S00°9et" 18- 9BZ'vZL'SS 005'228'2s 8nusABy I8Ul0 Q0SLZ
oLo‘1ss 010°L5% Aienosey pneld oovLs
SSP2L9'1S 85¢'729'L5 $19ssY JO 8[EG JO 1500 QLELL
¥99'099'L$ r99'099' L% 8|es 10} pleH sjessy Jo uaiisedsi] Wol spesstld Q0EL.
slwoou| jse1siu| ebebuon oozl
BrZ2ES A XA L5'sS PejIsaIun ~ BWOSU| JUSUNSEBAU] Q0LLL
598'P26'LS GO8'vI6'LS 6655 899'CHFS SUBID) JUsWUIEATS) J16YI0 00BOL
0% ZB9°295'2%- 789'295'2% 289'295°2% BNuUeABY B84 [RI0L Q0L0L
$664 18UI0 050/
664 60INET BUIT U4 P02
03 £96'F39%- £96'vB9% £96'vB9% ea4 Buideey) yoog g0/
0% 026'62%- 026°6.% 0g6'625 a6 Wewsebeue 1888y 0ZL0L
0% 66.°208' 1§ 662'208°L$ 662°208'L$ se4 Juswesbeuel 01202
IEr'ELE'LS st AL AR SR [BHded 01902
£52'¥91L55% £52'r91'95% sjuelg Suneled wHd ONH 0090
2BE'BS1'ES EL¥'L¥ES 098'66£'cS £F'093 0% 0% &NuBAGY JUBUE] [210] Q0S0.
1810 ~ oNuBAsY WBUS] 000,
2BE'8S1'ES ELY VS 098°'66£'c$ EF3'093 snusAay [ElUeY JUBUE] 18N Q0E0L
(dvd)
o101 W3 FIoGNS 2000 MHMONHNHHw Riatimodintg
$SEUSSEBWOH JSE ]
RIB NS o8 0sdXy PUe sHUsAS Y SPifx Ay eel-ypelipny BdA] Uoissilugng

LLOg/Le/c) .pug Jes [eos!

VO ‘'ONSIHS

(900vD) ouseid jo A5 Auoyiny Buisnop




a6

Zer'rELS ZOF'YELS 0S8 ssuBUSIUEY ABUIPIQ ~ SUOLNGUIUSYD Weued sekojdwl 00GKE
6ET'OFL 1S 0% 6eT°0FL' LS 5126213 spelue) sugljeled pue esuBusUIBY AIBUIPIO 00ER6
182'+9L8 1847913 Z8r'ees lsyj0 pue sjeLelen ~ suoheled( puk soukusiuiely ABUIPIO 0026
FE6'SILPS PEE'ELYS logeT - suolieled) pui egueusuB ARUIPIO Q0LE6
206'8048 0s Z06'80% 62£'8% 03 0% N el 000E6
esuedx3 seNn 18I0 00BEG
sann ~ suohnguiuey Weueg esAoidw 0066
ZLE'6L1LS ZL6'6418 265'2H lepMeg 009E6
10987 Q0Se6
1en4 QO¥e6
[R=T 0 LOF' LES L6L°Z$ s 00€€6
60.'5¥E8 602'SkE3 80.% Awouios|3 00ZE6
028’ L¥es 0ze'Lres 88873 IBIB A 00LEG
612'2e% 0% 6L2'2e3 0sg'rLS £5€8 0% sedlNeg JUeUe] [B10] 00526
612'2eS 6L2'2es 0sg'rLS £5€8 l8YiQ -~ sedjeg JUBue] 00FZ6
SEOIMGG JUBUE ] ~ SUOHNGUIUGY Jieueq e8doldWl 00CSZ6
$1800 Uonesn|ey 00TT6
SE|E[ES -~ S83IMEG JUBUS | QO0LZ6
0% 026'6.%- 026'64% 864 WelisBeus)y 1858y 000Z6
202'51F°0LS 060'tEL'ES- l6e'6rL'rLS ZLE'610'58 68S'091% 0% sAlelisiuWpY - BuneledQ [B18L 00016
Sy Gor'ES BZE'9FT 1S EFL'LLLTS B9Z'220'Z8 608°59% 18410 00616
PESYIBAQ PEIEIDIY QLBLE
581068 581’068 IS'ELE zLes erel] 00BLE
Zr1'sss Zrl'sss 215'0r$ asuedx3 [ebe 00L16
rEZ'E0rS reT'e0rs L28'59L% £69% sesuedx3 eollO 00916
£06'655°L$ £06'995'L$ 199'5t9% 086'62% SAlRISIIILPY - SUOINJUIUCS Jleued eaA0|dW3 00516
(dvd)
PioL W3 1oans 5000 weibol4 Suisnoey UEIS) SNINUWNG pUn

LLOZ/LE/CL -pUT JES A [BOS!

pidey pue uonusael4
SSEUSSBIBWOH G2 1]

[exdes gnwiod Geg' L

RIBOIUTHE SEUSARY PUE SHUSASL SPIAK Al
v 'ONSIHL

(900vD) ousald Jo Ajg Aoyiny Buisnoy

S8 L TBSIpNY S dA T UGS EILGHE




16

695905818 189'E00'FS- 955'014°'22% r6t'296'6S prr'R0ZS 0% sosuedxy Bueled( R1o] 00696
660'8v.8 75e'co%- LSr1 18S BOE'ETITS 0% 03 1500 uolieziUowy pue esusdx] 1se1elu| [B10L 00/96
1500 eNsS| pusg Jo UShEZINoWY (/96
g12'8L6% 78E'E9%- 0/5°185% BOL'Z2ZS {une] BuaT pue Loyg) s|qefed SHION U0 ISEIEI| 0Z/96
188'6223 1B86ZTS slgefed (spuog Jo) eBeblow Jo 1se18lu| 01296
60P'212'ES 9z LLg SELPZE'ES FB6'FEPS 1Z8'3pS 0% sesuedx3 [eleuss 16YIQ 2101 00096
000'SS$ 000'65% 956'PLS esuedX] ezueleres 00R96
L6F 6818 L6t'681% 1810 - 196p Peg 00996
sebeflop - 195p peg 00596
BZ1'0ES Bzl'oes suey jueus] - 1q5p Peg 00F96
STL'ELS 9zl LSP'STLS S6XE] JO N6IT Ul SNBWABY 00E06
651'289% 681'789% 089'€0Z3 526'6% ssoussqy pelesuedwod 0LZ96
98'LbE'ZS 9/8'LFT'TS Bre'9LTS 968'GES sesuedx] [eieusy 1810 Q0ZI6
685'2rES 663 'l $- 8812623 FST'ESS 129°1% 0% swniweld saueinsul [2101 00196
LOF'09% 663'71 - 090'G.$ S20'9L% #85% souBInsu| BUYIO IIY Ot |96
9L1'Z0L% IARAVES 162'GES 260°L% uohesuedwa) SUBWYIOAM 0E196
198'0LS L9E'0LS BZF'LS souBInsSu| ANIGe 0Z196
159'69% 159'69% 0% soueinsu| Aedold 01196
BEE'E6% 0% BEE'EBS 0% 0% 0% S80IMES BAIREI01d (2181 00056
$62|ABS BAIOSI01 ~ SUOINGLIUGY Weusg 884A0|dW T 00SSE
leylQ - sesiueg enpeltld 0056
BEE'E6% 8ce'e6% $]507) WBIUOD 16U}() - S80S enlldelold 00256
hun_ml_ - $eoneg m_?w.umﬁn:n_ DD—.mm
905'€50'cE 03 905°€S0'ES k2’8023 0% 0% SoUBUSIUEW [BIOL 000K6
(dvu)
welfisigd Buisnop-ey RIS SNINWNS pun4
1oL W3 [eeians 2000 pidey pue uoueABld |lendes g|nwis4 5BR'¢|
SS6USSO|BLIoH JSEZ'FL
LEOEeg i pug esessia RIBWIUNE sSUsdX PUE SHsAsY SPIR AUy S TBSIIDRY SR UGS SITIGHE

v ‘ONSTHS
(900vD) ousel4 Jo D Auoyiny Buisnopy




86

Z61'v8rs 0% 261'7ers gEe'ZE8% 0% 0% sesusdx3 [ejo) (Jepupn) JeaQ enueasy [ejo | Jo (Aousiale) sseax3 00001
0% 0% 0% 000'02%- 0% 0% (sesn) ssaunog Buppueug 18YIO [B10L 00101
N0 - Weibold pue josfold usemieqg IsjsuBl] pEOO0L
U - lelol4 pue Welfold Usemleq siejsuel] £600}
INQ Jejsurl] yse) sseoxg jeslold J8IU| Ze00lL
u| Jejsuel] ysen sseox] Josloid Il LGO0)
0% 0% (ssoyureg 1eN) swel [ereds 02001
S50/UIBS) BN 'SWel ARUIPIORIXT 02001
sejeg Agedoly wol) spesodld 09001
SpuUCy pue sus0T 'SSION WOJ SPESC0IH 05001
Hun usuodwoy ouoly siejsuel) Bugesed opo0l
0% 08 JusWWBAD AlBwl ] O)wi0l) sisjsuel] BunesedQ Qe00l
ZE5' 2913 Zeg'291y 000'02%- InQ sajsuzi) BuneisdO 02001
Zes'Lols A4S AL ujissue] Bunessdo 01001
§21'529°59% 091's$2'v3 599'0/9'69% 050'296'0% 899'EPe 0% sasuedx3 [2I0L 00006
esusdx3 Jusy siun Bugiema 00826
SpUN4 [2lUsWIUIBADD - JUsWAed [edioUlld 1ged 00//6
spund [eluswwesaog - sAeINQ [Buded 00926
s8SS0T PNBJd 005.6
661 'Z6E'TS 651°Z6ETS 955'6L % ssusdx3 uoieosideq Q0F.LG
EGG'ECS £66'EZ$ Ul-AHligerod dYH 0SEL6
808005 ¥S eiv'Lres L8 L i vPS pEZ'GETS sluslie souRlsissy BUISNOH 00E/6
_umN__E_Qmo.COZ - 865507 b_w_._wwo Q0C.L6
96E2028 96E£°202% aousUs|URWY AleUIPIOBIXT 001 /6
r0'e09'2vS EiF LbES- LES'pre'LPS 2822688 vZZ'GETS 0% sesusdx3] Bueied( Jeso enuerey Bulfesd( Jo $s80X3 00026
(dvu)
— AR 2iolgng 0000 welboid Buisno-ey JUBIS SNINWIG pun4

LLOZ/LE/CL -PUS 1eB A |evs]

pidey pue uolueAsld
sssUsse|sWOH JSZ'p)

[elides BInWIOS 28 ')

m._m.EE.:..w..@.Wﬁ.@%ﬂ..ﬁﬁ@.ﬁ:ﬁﬁ»@m..@_u_>> AU
vO ‘ONSTA

(900v9) ousald jo 419 Auoyiny Buisnoy

CETYpIIBHY BUA] UGTESIHGHE




68

vli'6665% vli'665% 03 spung Joped Bursnoy jusweoe|dey |06E]
0% 0% 03 sjuswAed solaeg 1960 4440 015¢1
0% 0% 0% seseloind sinjonJiselu] 099l
Om Ow Ow SESEYIINA ﬂcmc.\_m‘»o._ac.: ployeses] 069l |
9EL'GLS 9EL'GLS 0% SBSBYIIN SABIISUWIPY - Juswdinb] g enjuingd ob9l |
0% 0% 0% saseyoingd Buliemg - Juswdinb3 g ainwingd g9} |
BPEVOLS 6rE'FOLS 0% seseyoind Buipling 0Z911
LLZ'zoLs 1122018 0% s&sByaing pueq glall
95F'202'e3 951" L0L'ES ysep ssedXy 0iell
L0626 20626 1S 19l pasesT] sYUOW Jun Josequiny 0lZLL
SL0P6 SL0v6 SG 19} S|qe|IBAY SUUOW WUN 061 LL
3 EBE'108'YS EGE'LO8'YS Anb3 sjuswAe souelsissy Buisnoy 08111
L0Z'P2LE L02'PZLE AUnb3 se4 saljpisiuWIPY 04111
JeylQ - SjUN030Y |NHGNO(Q JO) eoUBAO|Y Ul wmmcmco 00LLL
sjusy m:___mk,ﬁ_ - SJUNQYDY [NGNo(] JOJ souBMO||Yy Ui wmmcmco 060L1L
A gelT] sjieusg mo:Emsw\E._m._. _m_omnw ui wmmcmco 08011
hu___nm_l_ uofjisuels] uoisue BQNEQODE:D ui mmm:mco 02011
soueleg Ajj|ige(] webuue) v sebueyd 09041
soue|ey soussqy —uw_.mmcmaEOO ui mmmcmco 0501 L
P51 206'9% rSF'206'9% vli'666% Z265'e50'2- 210JJ3 Jo Uolaln) pue sigjsuel] AInb3 ‘sjuswisnipy poued Joud 0oLl
SZL'610'14% 5Z1'6L0'LLS 253'086'1 5~ 0% 265'£50'2S Aunb3 Buluwbeg 0g011
285'39¢% Z295'89E% 0% 0% 0% sjusWiAe | [ediouli g8 [enuuy panbey 0Z0L |
(dva)
- Wn3 T 3000 werbold BusnoH-ey JUBIS SN|NWILG pund

LLOc/le/cl -pug les \ [eosld

pidey pue uoluessld
$SeUSSe|eWOoH /G2 ]

Em.EEﬁ..w..@.wc.umxm.._u..nm..uz.
VO ‘ONSTHA

USRS SPIRY iUy

[BydeD BINULICS 589y

(900wD) ouseld jo Aup Auoyny Buisnoy

EET-YIBSIIpIY SUA] TSISEIUIGHE




(This page intentionally left blank)

100



Mayer Hoffman McCann PC.
An Independent CPA Firm

2301 Dupont Drive, Suite 200
Irving, California 92612
949-474-2020 ph
949-263-5520 fx
www.mhm-pc.com

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Fresno
Fresno, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE SCHEDULE OF
ACTUAL MODERNIZATION COST CERTIFICATES

We have audited the accompanying schedules of actual modernization cost certificates -
regulatory basis of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno (Authority) as of December 31,
2011. The schedule of actual modernization cost certificates is the responsibility of the
Authority’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this schedule of actual
modernization cost certificates based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
schedules of actual modernization cost certificates are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
actual modernization cost certificates. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

This schedule of actual modemization cost certificates were prepared in conformity with the
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted
accounting principles.

In our opinion, the schedule of actual modernization cost certificates referred to above present
fairly, in all respects, the actual modernization cost certificates of the Authority as of December
31, 2011, on the basis of accounting described above.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
September 12, 2012 on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Authority’s management and for
filing with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Higgar Koo Helow F2C.

Irvine, California
September 12, 2012
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Schedule of Modernization Costs for Completed Projects

Year ended December 31, 2011

Funds Funds

Grant Number Approved Expended Excess
City:

CA39P006501-07 $ 1,677,180 1,677,180

CA398006501-09 2,203,559 2,203,559 -

(See accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report)
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Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Fresno
Fresno, California

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated September
12, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the
Authority’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal
control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all the
deficiencies in the internal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

We noted certain immaterial matters that we reported to the management of the Housing
Authority in a separate letter dated September 12, 2012.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners,
management, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

o Kgfonn MHolam FE.

Irvine, California
September 12, 2012
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A
DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MA JOR PROGRAM, INTERNAL

CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE AND ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
OF FEDERAL AWARDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Independent Auditors’ Report

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno (Authority) with
the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for
the year ended December 31, 2011. The Authority’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Authority’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and
OMB Circular A-133. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the Authority’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Authority’s compliance
with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
year ended December 31, 2011.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the
Authority’s control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material
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effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of Authority’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable a possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected,
on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Authority as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated September 12, 2011. Our audit
was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes
of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

We also noted certain immaterial matters regarding federal programs that we reported to the
management of the Housing Authority in a separate letter dated September 12, 2012.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Authority’s Board of
Commissioners, management, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Hisgar Koo Mol €.

Irvine, California
September 12, 2012
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HOUSING AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Schedale of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year ended December 31, 2011

Federal
Domestic Program
Assistance Identification

Federal Gran tor/Pass-Thmngl_1~Grantor/Prog;am Title Number Number

Department of Agriculture:

Direct Assistance:
Rural Rental Housing (rental assistance) -10.427
Farm Labor Housing Loans and Grants (loans) 10.405

Subtotal - Department of Agriculture

Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Direct Assistance:

Housing Counseling Assistance Program 14.169
Supportive Housing for Persons with Disabilities 14.181
Special Needs Assistance 14.235
Shelter Plus Care Program 14.238
Public and Indian Housing 14.850 Contract #SF-170
Subtotal:
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871 Contract #SF-472
Veteran Affairs Supportive Housing 14.VSH
Subtotal
Public Housing Capital Fund Program 14.872 Contract #SF-170
Public Housing Capital Fund Competitive (Recovery
Act Punded) 14.884 Contract #5F-170
Subtotal

Public Housing Family Self- Sufficiency under

Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services 14.877 CAO0SRFS015A007

Passed through the State of California Housin g Finance Agency:
Section 8 New Construction and Substantial Rehabilitation  14.182 CHFA #76-54-N

Passed through the City of Fresno:

Community Development Block Grant (loans) 14218 NSP Grant
Homeless Prevention Rapid Rehousing Program 14.257

Subtotal - Department of Housing and Urban Development

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
Passed through the Fresno County Social Services Department:
Child Welfare Services 93.645

Total expenditures of federal awards

* Major program

See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

109

Pragram

Expenditures

5 101,845
9011

1,004,956

—_— T

100,988
243,172
514,515
427,463

2,749,364
4,035,502

49,102,121 *
290,485
49,392,606

1,882,053

1,742,921
3,624,974

—_— 7

80,289

531,509

1,045,741
443,668

59,154,289

335,139
§ 60,494,384



1 Summ;

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year ended December 31, 2011

of Significant Accounting Policies Applicable to the Schedule of Expenditures

of Federal Awards

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Scope of Presentation

The accompanying schedule presents only the expenditures incurred (and related
awards received) by the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno (Authority) that
are reimbursable under federal programs of federal agencies providing financial
assistance. For the purposes of this schedule, financial assistance includes both
federal financial assistance received directly from a federal agency, as well as
federal funds received indirectly by the Authority from a non-federal agency or
other organization. Only the portions of program expenditures reimbursable with
such federal funds are reported in the accompanying schedule. Program
expenditures in excess of the maximum federal reimbursement authorized or the
portion of the program expenditures that were funded with state, local or other
nonfederal funds are excluded from the accompanying schedule.

Basis of Accounting

The expenditures included in the accompanying schedule were reported on a
regulatory basis in accordance with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD). Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in
which the related liability is incurred. Expenditures reported included any
property or equipment acquisitions incurred under the federal program.

Subrecipients

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, the Authority disbursed no
federal funds to subrecipients.

U.S. Department of Agriculture Notes

The Authority entered into two notes with the United States Department of
Agriculture Farmer Homes Administration under the Farm Labor Housing Union
Loan program. In accordance with the notes the Authority used the funds for the
acquisition and development of four multi-unit rental housing developments. The
notes accrue interest at 1% per annum. The notes mature at various dates
beginning on January 6, 2014 and ending on April 2, 2035. At December 31,
2011 the outstanding balance for the notes is $903,111.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended December 31, 2011

A Su of Auditor’s Results
1. An unqualified report was issued by the auditors on the financial statements of the
auditee.
2. There were no reported material weaknesses in internal control over financial

reporting based on our audit of the financial statements of the auditee. There were
also no reported significant deficiencies in internal control over financial

reporting.

3. The audit disclosed no reported noncompliance which is material to the financial
statements of the auditee.

4. There were no reported material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal
control over major programs of the auditee.

5. An unqualified report was issued by the auditors on compliance for major
programs.

6. The audit disclosed no audit findings required by the auditors to be reported under

paragraph .510(a) of OMB Circular A-133.

7. The major programs of the auditee were:
e CFDA No. 10405 U.S. Department of Agriculture — Farm Labor
Housing Loans and Grants, and
e CFDA No. 14.871 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development — Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers

3. The dollar threshold used to distinguish Type A and Type B programs was
$1,814,832.

9. The Authority was not considered as a low risk auditee for the year ended
December 31, 2011 for purposes of major program determination.

B Findings Related to the Financial Statements which are Reguired to be Reported in
Accordance with GAGAS

There were no auditors’ findings required to be reported in accordance with GAGAS.

(C) Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards as Defined in Paragraph .510(a) at
OMB Circular A-133

The were no auditors’ findings required to be reported in accordance with Paragraph
.510(a) at OMB Circular A-133.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Year ended December 31, 2011
The current year status of the significant deficiencies reported for the year ended December 31,
2010 is as follows:
(2010-1) Preparation of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Status — Resolved

(2010-2) Allocating OPEB (Retiree Medical) Costs to Federal Programs

Status — Partially Resolved. Efforts were made by the Authority and this matter is no longer
considered a significant deficiency. However, certain recommendations regarding this matter
were included in a separate letter to management.

(2010-3) Efforts Needed to Improve Audit Plannine and Assistance

Status — Resolved

(2010-4) Restricting Access to the Payroll Master File

Status — Resolved

{2010-5) Board Approval Should be Obtained for all Interfund Loans

Status — Resolved

(2010-6) Periodic Certifications_should be Obtained for Certain Salaries and Wages Charged to
Federal Programs

Status — Resolved

(2010-7)  Maintaining Farm Labor Housing Tenant Files in Accordance with Federal
Requirements

Status — Resolved

(2009-1) Administration of Housing Choice Voucher Tenant Files

Status — Resolved
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